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AGENDA OF THE ORDINARY GENERAL ASSEMBLY MEETING ON MARCH 30, 2015

1- Opening and formation of the Presidential
Board,

2- Granting authorization to the Presidential
Board for signing the meeting minutes,

3- Reading, discussion and approval of the
Board of Directors’ Activity Report the
Auditors’ Report for the year 2014,

4- Reading, discussion and approval of the
2014 financial statements,

5- Release of the Board Members from their
transactions in 2014,

6- Discussion and approval of the Board of
Director’s proposal on the dividend
distribution or passing resolution on approval
of the amended version or disapproval of the
same,

7- Reading of the summary of the annual audit
report prepared by the Independent Audit
Firm, and passing resolution on the

appointment of the Independent Audit Firm
proposed by the Board of Directors for
auditing of the financial statements of the
year 2015,

8- Determination of number and term of
office of the Board Members and election of
the same,

9- Determination of benefit such as fees and
remunerations to be paid to the Board of
Directors,

10- Providing information to the General
Assembly on donations made by the Bank in
the year 2014; and discussion and approval of
the Board of Director’s proposal on the
highest amount of the donation to be made
within 2015 or passing resolution on approval
of the amended version or disapproval of the
same,

11- Providing information to the General
Assembly on the Remuneration Policy.



TURK EKONOMIi BANKASI 2014 FAALIYET RAPORU

SECTION 1 - PRESENTATION

STATEMENT CONCERNING THE 2014 ANNUAL REPORT OF TURK EKONOMIi BANKASI A.S.

The Annual Report of Tirk Ekonomi Bankasi A.S. has been prepared in accordance with the
“Regulation on Principles and Standards for the Preparation and Publication of Annual Reports by
Banks” published in the Official Journal numbered 26333, dated 1 November 2006 and “Regulation
on Minimum Requirements for the Preparation of Annual Reports by Companies” published in the
Official Journal numbered 28395, dated 28 August 2012 by the Ministry of Customs and Trade.

Yavuz CANEVi Jean Milan Dr. Akin AKBAYGIL
Chairman of the GIVADINOVITCH Vice Chairman of the
Board of Directors Board Member and Board of Directors and
Chairman of Audit Vice Chairman of Audit
Committee Committee
Umit LEBLEBICI M. Askin DOLASTIR Gokhan KAZCILAR
General Manager Assistant General Manager Director in Charge of
in Charge of Financial Financial Reporting
Reporting
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Reporting Period
Title of the Bank

Headquarters

Telephone

Fax

Web site

E-mail

Trade Registration Number

Central Registry Number (Mersis)

:01.01.2014 - 31.12.2014
: Tirk Ekonomi Bankasi A.S.

: TEB Kampts C ve D Blok Saray Mah.

Sokullu Cad. No: 7A-7B
Umraniye 34768 istanbul, Turkey

:+90 216 635 35 35

:+90 216 636 36 36

: www.teb.com.tr

: vatirimciiliskileri@teb.com.tr

: 189356

:876004342000105
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SHAREHOLDING STRUCTURE OF TEB

The distribution of the Bank’s 2,204,390,000 TL paid-in-capital as of 31 December 2014

TRY 2,204,390,000.00
Shareholder’s Name/Title Amount Percentage (%)
TEB HOLDING A.S. 1,212,414,500,00 55.00
BNP PARIBAS HOLDING A.S. 518,342,498,52 23.51
BNP PARIBAS FORTIS YATIRIMLAR HOLDING A.S.* 402,516,578,48 18.26
OTHER 71,116,423,00 3.23
TOTAL (ISSUED CAPITAL) 2,204,390,000,00 100.00

* Pursuant to Communiqué of the Capital Markets Board (11-27.2), Squeeze-out Right and Right to Sell (“Communiqué”), has been exercised between
November 14,2014-February 16, 2015, as a result BNP Paribas Fortis Yatirimlar Holding A.S.s shared were 463,901,510.51TRY in total and has
reached 21.04%.

Shares of the Chairman and Members of the Bank’s Board of Directors, General Manager and Assistant
General Managers

Yavuz Canevi (Chairman) TRY 28.83
Dr. Akin Akbaygil (Vice Chairman and Vice Chairman of the Audit TRY 46.36
Committee)

Ayse Asardag (Board Member) TRY 38.05

*Yavuz Canevi and Dr. Akin Akbaygil sold their shares respectively on 10.02.2015 and 12.02.2015 .

Information on Participation of Board Members and Committee Members into Respective Meetings.

As of 31.12.2014 the Board of Directors have accepted 176 resolutions.
The Board Members and Committee Members has participated into respective meetings at sufficient levels.
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TEB: PAST AND PRESENT

Starting out as Kocaeli Halk Bankasi TAS in
1927, a small local bank based in izmit. TEB
was acquired by the Colakoglu Group in 1982.
The same year its name was changed to “Turk
Ekonomi Bankasi A.S.” and its headquarters
were relocated to istanbul.

Having focused its attentions on the foreign
trade finance and investment banking
business lines beginning in the 1980s, TEB
undertook an initial public offering in February
2000 after which its shares began trading on
the istanbul Stock Exchange’s national market
and was simultaneously quoted on the London
Stock Exchange’s depository receipt market.

On 10 February 2005, TEB entered into a
partnership agreement with BNP Paribas, a
leading Europe-based international financial
services groups whose members had
operations in 78 countries as of end-2013. By
joining forces with the BNP Paribas Group,
one of the most respected names in
international markets, TEB further expanded
the scope of its global vision.

In 2009 the BNP Paribas Group acquired
majority stakes in Fortis Bank Belgium and
Fortis Bank Luxembourg, as a result of which
purchases the group also became the biggest
shareholder in Fortis Bank’s Turkish
subsidiary. Subsequently the BNP Paribas
Group, which now indirectly controlled a
majority stake in TEB, and the Colakoglu
Group reached an agreement under which it
was decided to merge Fortis Bank Turkey into
TEB. This merger formally took place on 14
February 2011.

As a result of this merger, TEB Holding now
controls a majority (55%) stake in TEB while
the Colakoglu Group and BNP Paribas each
controls an equal (50%) stake in TEB Holding.

At a time when TEB'’s publicly-traded shares
were being quoted on the istanbul Stock
Exchange National Market, on 14 November
2014 BNP Paribas Fortis Yatirimlar Holding AS,
acting on behalf of shareholders controlling a
sufficient majority in TEB, applied to exercise
their squeeze-out rights as provided for under
current capital market regulations, according
to which the the minority sahreholders have
the right to sell out their shares to the
controlling shareholder for a period of 3
months. After the mandatory three-month
period had passed, the process of squeezing
out the minority stakes in TEB began on 16
February 2015 and it is expected to be
completed in the first half of the year.

Benefitting from the worldwide organization
and expertise of the BNP Paribas Group, TEB
provides its customers with a complete array
of corporate, small-business, treasury, capital
market, retail, and private banking financial
products and services as well as an extensive
lineup of investment, leasing, factoring,
insurance, and portfolio management
products and services through its subsidiaries.

As of year-end 2014 TEB was at the service of
e 5.5 million customers with
e 10,142 employees
e 551 branches
e 1,635ATMs
e on online branch at www.teb.com.tr
e acall center on 444 0 666.

Supported by BNP Paribas’s strength and a
presence in 78 countries, TEB gives its
customers access to BNP Paribas’s global
vision and operational cabilities. A synergetic
collaboration with BNP Paribas also makes it
possible for the bank to keep a close and
constant watch on developments taking place
in global markets as they unfold.


http://www.teb.com.tr/
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CHAIRMAN’S MESSAGE

Esteemed shareholders, customers, and
employees:

Divergence increased in the global economy
in 2014, with growth rates slowing especially
among the emerging economies. Meanwhile
a sharp drop in oil prices reset many of the
world’s economic balances while also
revealing new dynamics for our own country.

The US economy’s relatively improved
performance and growth rates set it apart
from both the EU and Japan. Economic activity
in the euro area in particular was in or close to
recession throughout the year while in Japan,
which formally entered recession in the third
quarter, policies intended to combat deflation
fell far short of achieving the results expected
of them. Slackening growth rates in China are
sending out signals about the global
economy'’s future course that we cannot
afford to ignore. We are also witnessing
contractions in developing country growth
rates to levels below those not just before the
global crisis but after it as well.

Responding to clear and sustainable
improvements in the US economy, the Federal
Reserve Bank announced in October its
decision to terminate the asset-buying
program which it had been following for more
than two years and which had played a huge
role in restoring many economic parameters
to good health, not least of them
employment. In addition to this decision, the
Fed also said that it would be keeping a close
watch on economic developments and that its
decisions to modify interest rates would be
made accordingly.

As of this writing, the prevailing view is that
the Fed will be increasing nominal interest
rates in 2015 when and if developments in
economic parameters warrant. However it is
also thought that such hikes will remain within
a narrow corridor and that real (that is above-
inflation) interest rates will remain at or very
close to zero for some time yet to come.

In Europe, inflation in the euro area slipped to
such low levels in 2014 that the possibility of
actual deflation was again being discussed
seriously. To deal with this risk, the European
Central Bank (ECB) cut its policy rate twice,
reducing it close to zero. To support the
financial sector, ECB also began supplying
markets with liquidity through its long-term
refinancing operations. Though taken as
signals of impending monetary expansion,
such measures proved incapable of making
any visible improvement in the euro area’s
economy; thus at the beginning of 2015, ECB
officially announced that it would be
embarking upon an asset-buying program of
its own.

Turning now to the world economy and global
balances, other significant developments in
2014 included problems in the Middle East
and tensions between Russia and Ukraine.
Events in both regions worsened risk
perceptions about the outlook for the global
economy, especially in the case of the
developing countries, whose economic growth
prospects had already been dampened by
weak economic activity in both the EU and
Japan.

Arguably the most important development on
the global economic front in 2014 was a sharp
drop in oil prices, which fell by approximately
50% in a fairly short period of time. Several
factors contributed to this decline but the two
most fundamental ones were a contraction in
demand observed in some developed
economies and a surge in shale gas production
in the United States and the introduction of
new extraction technologies. Although oil
prices appear to be on the rise again as of this
writing, their movements are expected to be
moderate in 2015.

Exports made a significantly greater
contribution to Turkey’s economic growth in
2014.

Responding in part to measures that were
taken by authorities in 2014, domestic
demand contracted significantly in Turkey. As
private consumption expenditures declined
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however, the country’s growth acquired a
rather more export-oriented cast.

Driven by the growth in exports, the foreign
trade deficit was down year-to-year in 2014.
So too was the current account deficit, though
this was the outcome not just of
improvements in the foreign trade balance
but also of weak domestic demand. Turkey’s
exports to Europe also helped narrow the
current account deficit. In our opinion it
seems possible that the ongoing contraction in
the current account deficit will continue into
2015 as well so long as there are no
extraordinary changes in global conditions.

Despite weak domestic demand, year-end
inflation ended up somewhat higher than had
been targeted. This was due partly to the
delayed effects of a depreciating Turkish Lira
and partly to higher food prices. Although the
one-month CPI change was a negative 0.44%
in December 2014, consumer prices were
8.17% higher than they had been the previous
December and, based on their twelve-month
averages, they were 8.85% higher.

In 2014 the Turkish Central Bank (CBRT)
sought to deal with potential market risks that
might have an impact on price stability
through proactive policies and approaches.
During the first five months of the year, CBRT
maintained a prudent stance in its monetary
policy but, paralleling improvements in risk
perceptions as summer began, (CBRT) lowered
its policy rate to 8.25%. While holding that
rate at the same level for the rest of the year,
in October (CBRT) announced that it would
begin paying interest on the Turkish lira
components of financial institutions’ reserve
requirements, saying that it was doing so in
order to encourage domestic saving. We are
of the opinion that this decision is an
important step in the direction of bolstering
the average propensity to save in Turkey,
which is rather low compared with what
prevails in developed economies.

The Turkish banking sector’s healthy
development remained on course in 2014.
Having undergone a radical transformation in
the early 2000s and successfully emerged
from the global financial crisis of 2008, the
Turkish banking sector continues to grow
soundly and sustainably.

While weak domestic demand was
instrumental in depressing most banks’
lending in 2014, measures taken by the
Banking Regulation and Supervision Agency
(BRSA) also had the effect of retarding credit
growth, particularly in the retail segment.

According to BRSA-published figures, the
Turkish banking sector had total assets worth
TRY 1,994 million at year-end 2014-15.1%
higher than they were at year-end 2013.
During the same twelve months, total bank
lendings increased by 18.5% and reached
TRY 1,240.7 billion. Deposits, which were up
by about 11% or so, weighed in at TRY 1,052.7
billion at year-end. The sector reported an
aggregate standard capital adequacy ratio of
16.3%.

The Turkish economy’s growth outlook is
likely to change in 2015, even if only by a
little.

We believe that the Turkish economy’s
prospects mean that growth in 2015 is going
to be different than what it was in 2014. A
growth composition in which domestic
consumption and investment outlays play a
greater role and exports make a relatively
smaller contribution is what will shape the
2015 panorama. That said, it can also be
expected that, in any case, exports’ net
contribution to growth will remain positive.

In 2015 the biggest issues on the global
economy’s agenda will be US Federal Reserve
and European Central Bank monetary policies.
The process of economic normalization in the
United States will inform Fed decisions to
begin raising interest rates whereas in Europe
the ECB can be expected to pursue its efforts
to restore economic activity. Such factors
could bring about volatile surges in capital
flows in the direction of emerging economies
such as our own.
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Owing to the income effects of lower energy
prices and to developments in inflation,
(CBRT) may have recourse to interest rate
cuts that would most likely support economic
growth in 2015.

Owing both to its own, unique growth
dynamics and to moderate movements in oil
and other commodity prices, Turkey will
continue to enjoy a relatively more attractive
position than is the case among other
emerging economies.

The most serious risk to growth among the
developing countries in 2015 will be
persistently weak global growth everywhere
but in the United States. In this scenario, a
slowdown in growth in China will hit Far
Eastern emerging economies the hardest
while Middle European countries will be most
affected by economic conditions in the
European Union.

In light of everything said so far, we expect
that Turkey will perform rather better than
other developing countries in 2015 and that it
will achieve a year-on growth rate on the
order of 3%.

TEB will continue to stand by those who
contribute to Turkey’s economy.

One of the cornerstones of our country’s
banking industry, TEB completed 2014 with
nearly TRY 63 billion worth of assets and
TRY 45.4 billion worth of credit placements.
Distinguishing itself with a solid lineup of
products, services, and solutions in every
aspect of modern banking, TEB has been
contributing to Turkey’s economic
development and to its customers’ wellbeing
throughout the many decades since it was
founded.

Today our bank engages with its strategic
partner BNP Paribas in a collaborative effort
that is rooted in mutual trust and respect. TEB
stands constantly by its customers as it
successfully manages even the most difficult
economic conditions. By combining its
tremendous understanding of Turkey’s
markets with the international service clout
and vision of its global partner, TEB creates

value through business models and strategies
that are based on specialized knowledge and
experience. Similarly the synergies that we
create through our subsidiaries play a role in
our ability to reach an even broader audience
and to enhance the value that we can offer.

It therefore gives me pleasure to say that 2014
was a very successful year not just for our
bank but also for our subsidiaries as well. We
have achieved significant progress in every
parameter from customer numbers to
transaction volumes.

Esteemed shareholders, customers, and
employees:

Before concluding this message | want to
briefly share with you a few remarks about
the social dimensions of our bank’s efforts to
create value.

TEB provides multidimensional support to the
small- and medium-sized businesses and to
the entrepreneurs—women as well as men—
that underpin every nation’s economy. Our
bank engages in exemplary efforts and invests
in activities aimed at improving financial
literacy and awareness throughout society.
This is a matter which we see as being an
essential element of our sense of social
responsibility: we are and we will remain
committed to involving ourselves in projects
that are regarded as “best practices” not just
in our own country but at the global level
through our membership in the BNP Paribas
Group.

In this context there was a development last
year that | believe to be of especially great
importance. As a result of a project
undertaken jointly by TEB and the Small and
Medium Enterprises Development
Organization, with which our bank has been
collaborating for many a year, the results of
the world’s most comprehensive
Entrepreneurship Index survey were
announced in 2014. This survey, in which the
Global Entrepreneurship Monitor polled more
than 33,000 people, is certain to be a major
reference point for the future development of
Turkey’s entrepreneurial ecosystem.
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As a corporate citizen with a strong sense of
social responsibility, TEB is encumbered by
responsibilities towards many different
stakeholders and it is mindful of balancing all
their interests in the conduct of its activities.
We believe that handing a healthier
ecosystem to future generations as well as
turning over a social structure capable of
supporting growth and development are
responsibilities in which everyone shares. We
therefore make a special effort to create value
in such areas in the conduct of every aspect of
our business.

Competition tomorrow is going to be even
more intense and the race is not just going to
be faster but more global. As a deep-rooted
and dynamic financial institution, TEB will
continue to run in the very forefront of that
race. And as it does so, our human resources
will continue to be our most precious asset
and source of energy.

In closing and speaking on behalf of the Board
of Directors as well as personally, | take this

opportunity to thank you, our valued
shareholders, team, customers, and business
partners for accompanying and having
confidence in us throughout our journey.

Yavuz Canevi
Chairman
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MESSAGE FROM THE CEO

Esteemed shareholders, customers, business
partners, and colleagues:

We have just left behind a year in which the
global economy’s appearance was beset with
uncertainties. In this process our country’s
economy registered growth on the order of
3% and our industry maintained its growth
essentially through an expansion in credit
placement.

Our bank completed its 87th operational year
with an even more burnished domestic and
international reputation and with a stronger
market position while the financial and
operational performance that it registered it
once again demonstrated the strength of its
contributions towards increasing shareholder
value.

In the year now behind us, TEB’s total assets
increased by 18% and reached TRY 63 billion;
during the same period its total deposits grew
by 15%. As a result of this growth, whose rate
was above the sectoral average, our total
deposits reached TRY 39.4 billion, our
shareholders’ equity increased by 12% and
rose to 5.9 billion, and our capital adequacy
ratio stood at around the 14% level.

Our total lendings, which provide the evidence
that we are properly carrying out the basic
function of banking and which also reveal the
dimensions of our ongoing support for the
national economy, development, and
employment, reached TRY 45.4 billion in 2014.

The total volume of our lending increased by
18%, which was also above the sectoral
average, and accounted for 72% of our
balance sheet. Looking at the details of our
loan portfolio we discover two things that are
especially gratifying: the first is the healthy
structure of the portfolio; the second is a
placement distribution that reveals our
success in executing our SME-centric banking
strategy. At 46%, our loans to customers in
the SME segment made up the biggest part
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while our non-performing loan ratio was a
mere 2.43%.

Just as in all of our business lines, the year just
past was also a successful one for our
subsidiaries as well. TEB completed 2014
showing a pre-tax profit amounting to TRY 795
million. In a year in which our net profit was
up by 16% and reached TRY 622.6 million, our
net banking revenues were also up by 15%
and weighed in at TRY 3,319 million.

As a result of our efforts to improve
productivity and efficiency, the rises in our
return on equity and return on assets ratios
also continued in 2014. As of year-end, those
ratios stood at 12% and 1.07% respectively.

Another aspect of our 2014 growth
performance is to be observed in the
developments that we registered in our
service network and in our customer numbers.
Last year we delivered service through 546
branches in 72 cities of Turkey’ while we
witnessed our customer base top 5 million
According to end-2014 figures, the number of
customers using the TEB online branch
exceeded 550 thousand while the number of
those opting to use the bank’s CEPTETEB
mobile banking app was over 227 thousand.

As evidence of the great importance that our
bank gives to innovation, our gains in the
mobile service delivery channels are also
noteworthy. We regard alternative service
delivery channels as being very important
from the standpoint of managing our cost
base in the most effective way possible; thus it
is gratifying to see the number of customers
using them increase literally day by day.

Our 2014 performance as outlined above
reveals the validity of our strategies and
policies while also confirming that we are
advancing confidently and unfalteringly along
the path of long-term sustainable growth.

Through our lending activities we continued
to support economic growth.
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Developments in the global economy
continued to have an impact on our national
economy through such conduits as
international capital flows and foreign trade.
Having demonstrated a mostly positive
performance during the global crisis, the
Turkish economy nonetheless slowed down
somewhat in 2014 in reaction to adverse
worldwide developments. With regional
political tensions and exchange rate volatilities
dominating the agenda last year, the Turkish
Central Bank’s high-interest/tight-liquidity
policies depressed consumption expenditures
while economic policies aimed at covering the
current account deficit helped rebalance
internal/external demand and narrow both
the current-account and foreign-trade deficits.
From the business world’s perspective, the
conditions just summarized made it necessary
for all economic actors— from industrial
heavyweights to SMEs—to take a more
attentive and hands-on approach in the
conduct of their operations.

In 2014 TEB once again stood by its customers
and demonstrated its support for them with a
broad range of credit and other products,
services, and solutions. As | noted at the
beginning of my message, small- and medium-
sized enterprises (SME) make up nearly one-
half of our credit-customer portfolio. This is a
direct outcome of a strategic choice that our
bank has made.

Our bank’s lendings to SMEs outpaced the
sectoral average as measured both by actual
numbers and total volumes. Through a large
number of campaigns addressing different
needs, we continued to provide SME
customers with advantageously-termed
solutions to their cash requirements. Last year
TEB dispensed more than TRY 1.5 billion as
commercial loans.

According to December 2014 figures
published by the Banking Regulation and
Supervision Agency (BRSA), the Turkish
banking industry’s total lendings to SMEs grew
by 19% year-on: TEB’s loans to this segment
by contrast were up by nearly twice that rate
at 37%.
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According to the same BRSA report, TEB
controlled 6.14% and 9.52% shares of the cash
credit and non-cash credit markets
respectively in the SME customer segment.
Our bank also increased its market share of
agricultural loans to 5% while it continued to
dominate the sector with a 37.5% market
share of gold-based lending.

Taking a broader view of the matter, when our
bank’s loans to SMEs and to its corporate and
commercial customers are taken into account
together, TEB’s support to the national
economy reaches TRY 31.2 billion, a figure
that corresponds to 69% of its loan portfolio.
TEB naturally also continued to support
private individuals in 2014 as well: the total
volume of our retail lending was up by 14%
year-on and reached TRY 13,815 million.

2014 was a year in which we shared
increasingly more of our initiative and
expertise in foreign trade finance with our
customers. According to figures dated 30
September 2014, the sector’s export-finance
lending accounted for about 7% of total loans
when retail credit is excluded. In the case of
our own bank, that percentage was 16%. TEB
ranks 5th from the standpoint of its volume of
export finance while its share of Turkey’s total
foreign trade topped 6.5% in 2014. Regarding
foreign trade finance as a segment in which it
will continue to support customers of every
size from SMEs tocorporate customers, our
bank has both the experience and the ability
to go on distinguishing itself in that business
line.

Last year our bank lent out more than it took
in as deposits: as of end-2014, the ratio of
TEB’s loans to its deposits stood at 115,1%.

We continue to expand and diversify our
sources of funding.

Although our bank relies on its own fixed-term
deposits to fund much of its lending, it also
continued to expand and diversify its sources
of funding by taking advantage of
opportunities made possible by markets.

In 2014 the total volume of our time deposits
increased by 17.6% while total deposits
accounted for 63% of our balance sheet.
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Demand deposits, which are important to TEB
because of their usefulness in cost-base
management, also continued to grow and
reached TRY 5.5 billion last year.

Our bank continues to make productive use of
international markets as a source of low-cost,
long-term funding. The syndicated loan that
we obtained to support our exporter
customers was renewed at the rate of 113% of
its 2013 total. This loan, which provides our
bank with a total of USD 625 million in
resources, was renewed at Libor/Euribor +
0.90% making it one of the lowest-cost
sources of funding for which an agreement
was signed in the Turkish banking industry in
2014.

In line with our efforts to diversify our funding
resources and to offer investors products
other than deposits, TEB successfully carried
out a bond issue with a total nominal value of
TRY 991.6 million and range of maturity
options. Our bank undertook bond issues in
international markets as well in 2014. Under
the Euro Medium Term Notes program, which
makes it possible to issue debt instruments in
a variety of currency units, we had secured
USD 126.6 million in funding as of year-end.

In line with our goal of balancing our funding
structure in the most cost-effective way
possible, we will continue our efforts to
develop our resources and to create new
funding alternatives in 2015.

We recognize the importance of women’s
participation in economic activity and we
support it.

TEB regards involving women in economic
activity as an important objective from the
standpoint of ensuring Turkey’s sustainable
growth and development. Focusing on
opportunities to increase such involvement in
its SME banking business line, in 2014 the
bank began supporting female entrepreneurs
with a specially-designed suite of products and
services.

Foremost among the serious problems that
female entrepreneurs face in business are
insufficient access to financial products and
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services and the difficulties they have in
reaching international markets. Female
entrepreneurs may suffer from inadequate
education and/or from a lack of business
management experience. This frustrates their
growth and may eventually cause them to
drop out of the formal system entirely. When
considered from all its aspects however, there
is potentially tremendous value in supporting
women'’s involvement in economic activity.

In 2014 TEB was accepted as a member of the
Global Banking Alliance for Women (GBA),
which seeks to support women'’s involvement
in the formal economy throughout the world.
Working through 39 financial institutions in
135 countries, GBA is the biggest international
network of banks that have focused on the
growth of women in business.

TEB is one of only two banks in Turkey to have
been admitted to GBA. Thanks to the
momentum generated by this international
initiative, our bank will not just be supporting
but will also be authoring projects whose aim
is to attract ever more of our country’s
women into business.

We’ve succeeded in reaching out to nearly 40
thousand entrepreneurs.

Having successfully made innovation integral
to its corporate DNA, TEB continues to stand
by our country’s entrepreneurs through its
startup business banking operations and to
provide them with opportunities to bring their
innovative business ideas to life. Our bank
strives to support, on issues ranging from
consultation to mentoring and from
promotion to investor presentations,
entrepreneurs who come up with innovative
business ideas.

TEB originally launched Turkey’s most
comprehensive and ambitious startup
business banking initiative with the goal of
reaching 15 thousand entrepreneurs a year. In
much less time than that the bank reached
around 40 thousand enterpreneurs and TEB
continued its efforst to turn even more
innovative business ideas into economic value
in 2014.
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In the wake of the TEB Enterprise House that
we opened in istanbul in 2013, we have begun
extending this idea throughout the entire
country in collaboration with the Turkish
Exporters Assembly (TiM). The first TIM-TEB
Enterprise House opened its doors in
November 2014 in Gaziantep, where it also
has the support of Gaziantep University’s
Teknopark and Technology Transfer Offices
and will be encouraging innovative projects
with export potential. Our goal is to expand
into other parts of the country in 2015 with
the intention of increasing the total number of
TiM-TEB Enterprise House operations to ten.

As part of our mission to bring entrepreneurs
and potential investors together with each
other, in 2014 our bank found the business
ideas submitted by 37 of 750 entrepreneurs
worthy of further consideration and it
introduced 14 of those to potential angel
investors. It gives me pleasure to note here
that five of the entrepreneurs whom we
linked up in this way saw their dreams turned
into reality. Another initiative that we think
will be important to invigorating our country’s
entrepreneurial ecosystem is the TEB Private
Banking Angel Investment Platform that we
launched last year.

At a time when we are on the eve of adding an
international dimension to the support that
we give entrepreneurs, we have full faith and
confidence both in the validity of our model
and in the future in the context of our
business partnerships. We believe that the
innovative spirit and strengths of our
country’s entrepreneurs are an extremely
important asset and we intend to continue
providing this support in many different ways.

TEB Family Academy racked up new
successes in 2014.

As of December 2014, 160 thousand people
had been reached through TEB Family
Academy, a TEB project where financial
literacy and access initiative that we launched
in order to help millions of families make a
better future for themselves.

The “Social and Financial Education through
the Arts” project for schoolchildren, in which
TEB employees take part voluntarily, has been
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conducted jointly by the Ministry of Education
and UNICEF with the support of TEB. Within
the scope of the project, financial literacy has
been made a module of the national
curriculum studied by 11 million primary- and
secondary-school pupils.

At the second round of the Financial Literacy
and Access Summit held at Bogazigi University
on 27 October 2014, the results of the second
“Financial Literacy and Access Index Survey”, a
joint undertaking of that university and TEB,
were also announced.

In May 2014, a traveling children’s theater
company (TEB Cocuk Tiyatrosu) was formed to
help foster basic financial knowledge among
children under the TEB Family Academy. The
theater’s admission-free performances of
Riizgar’in Kumbarasi [The Wind’s Money-Box]
were attended by 15 thousand young
spectators.

We continue to transform technology into
service.

In 2014 we continued our investments in non-
branch banking services in keeping with our
“The Bank That Transforms Technology Into
Service” slogan.

As of year-end, TEB had a network of 1,635
ATMs in operation all over Turkey through
which a total of 65 million transactions were
performed during the previous twelve
months. In 2014 our customers handled 63%
of their deposit, 85% of their withdrawal, 76%
of their credit card payment, and 84% of their
money transfer transactions through TEB's
digital banking channels.

Regarding the integration of technology into
all of its banking products and services as a
fundamental goal, our bank continues to
author many innovative practices that make
customers’ lives more convenient by taking up
less of their time and to distinguish itself as a
financial institution that is known for its many
“firsts”.

Among the many digital banking innovations
that TEB has been responsible for, the first
that come to mind are TEB Pratik Borsa, a
mobile app developed for stock market and
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futures & options trading; the world’s first
mobile banking app specially developed for
the Samsung Gear 2 smartwatch; an app that
employs iBeacon technology allowing online
shopping payments to be made using QR
codes. TEB digital platforms contributing to
our bank’s goal of making customers’ lives
more convenient received 41 awards and
recognitions in 2014, a year in which there
was an 81% increase in the number of
customers using such platforms.

In 2015 TEB will continue its efforts to expand
and improve its digital banking platforms not
only to diversify the innovative solutions that
add value to people’s lives but also to share
the value that we create ourselves others as
much as possible.

In 2015...

With its deep-rooted past, corporate culture,
and peerless experience, TEB is both confident
and committed as it looks to the future.

Our strategic partnership with the globally-
recognized brand that is BNP Paribas both
motivates us and strengthens our ability to
correctly interpret global market conditions
and to quickly adapt our corporate strategies
accordingly.

With its professional management team and
employees and with its eye resolutely set on
both the future and getting to top, TEB has all
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the strength it needs to fulfill its mission as a
premier financial institution.

We thank all of our stakeholders for
contributing to our success.

Our team’s 2014 performance is a source of
pride indeed. Their success is as much the
product of their teamwork as it is of individual
effort in which each and every TEB employee
diligently and completely fulfills the duties
incumbent upon them as a member of this
company and a participant in its corporate
culture.

| believe that with the support and guidance
of our shareholders and Board of Directors, it
will be easy for our bank to achieve its goals in
the future as well. In closing therefore | take
this opportunity to thank our customers, our
investors, and our employees for their valued
contributions and for their confidence in our
brand.

Umit Leblebici
Genral Manager
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2014 ECONOMIC AND SECTORAL REVIEW

Just as the US Federal Reserve Bank was
bringing an end to its monetary expansion by
phasing out its asset-buying program,
international capital flows heading towards
the developing countries also slowed down.
In January 2014 the US Federal Reserve Bank,
America’s central bank, began “phasing out”
its USD 85 billion asset-buying program, which
it had been conducting for more than a year,
at the rate of USD 10 billion a month and
terminated it entirely in October. The Fed'’s
decision to cut back its asset purchases now
that the US economy appeared to be on the
mend combined with worries over excessive
credit growth in the Chinese economy
curtailed the global appetite for risk.

Meanwhile with markets here in Turkey
apparently suffering from mounting
uncertainties, the Central Bank (CBRT)
responded with a strong policy reaction in
the form of an interest rate hike that it
announced at a Monetary Policy Committee
meeting held in January.

The effect of this was to bring exchange rate
movements under control while also staving
off further impairment in markets’
expectations. Although markets nonetheless
remained frothy for the rest of the year owing
to global uncertainties, CBRT remained
committed to its monetary policy stance and
continued to take measures to calm exchange
rate-related jitters.

In the second half of the year, risk
perceptions were informed by spreading
violence in Iraq and by heightened tensions
between Russia and Ukraine.

CBRT made frequent use of its interest rate
corridor in order to mitigate the impact of
market developments on exchange rates.

Turkey’s 12-month cumulative current
account deficit continued to shrink owing to
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moderate growth, normalization in the gold
trade, and a decline in oil prices after
midyear.

The most important factor contributing to this
shrinkage was a slowdown in domestic
demand and consequently in imports as well.
Between June and the end of the year, oil
prices fell by nearly a half and this decline had
a beneficial effect on the current account
deficit, whose ongoing contraction was also
aided by a net decline in gold imports.
Although Turkey’s exports to Europe rose in
the latter part of the year, its sales to Iraq and
Russia fell owing to political developments
unfolding in both countries. The opinion at
this time is that the shrinkage in the current
account deficit is likely to continue in 2015 as
well.

Relatively high—and volatile-rates of inflation
are one of the underlying reasons why
interest rates in Turkey are still higher than
many other developing countries.

If-and only if—inflation can be reduced to
CBRT’s targeted 5% level and made to stay
there may we expect to see a real fall in
interest rates. Failing that, for inflation to
remain at its existing levels can only mean that
interest rates are also going to remain high.
That said, inflation can be expected to
continue to subside during 2015 if only owing
to a number of favorable base effects and to
weak oil prices.

There were also a number of conjunctural
factors contributing to the slowdown in
growth observed in the second quarter of the
year.

Economic activity was quite strong in the first
quarter of 2014 and this generated a rather
high growth rate, the most important cause of
which was public-sector expenditures. By the
second quarter the economy showed signs of
impending slowdown in growth that was
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brought on not just by CBRT’s interest rate
hikes but also by the constraints that a
number of BRSA-implemented
macroprudential measures imposed on credit
growth. While there was something of a
recovery in the last quarter, it proved to be
less than had been expected.

Growth will gain momentum in 2015.

Two factors that should be supporting growth
in 2015 are the income effects of cheaper
energy on the one hand and CBRT interest
rate cuts in parallel with the decline in
inflation. Owing both to its own growth
dynamics and to moderate movements in

global commodity prices, Turkey will continue
to be a more attractive investment option
than other developing countries in 2015.
Developing countries’ growth prospects are
overshadowed by persistently weak global
growth everywhere but in the United States.
China’s growth will most likely hit Far Eastern
emerging economies the hardest while Middle
European countries will suffer more from
economic conditions in the European Union
than Turkey does. For these reasons, the 3%
or so rate of growth expected in 2015 suggests
that Turkey will perform rather better on the
growth front than will other countries in its

category.
Turkish Banking Sector Key Indicators
December 2013 December 2014
Assets TRY 1.73 trillion TRY 1,99 trillion
Loans TRY 1.05 trillion TRY 1,24 trillion
Marketable Securities TRY 286.7 billion TRY 302 billion
Deposits TRY 945.8 billion TRY 1.05 trillion
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TURK EKONOMIi BANKASI’'S PERFORMANCE IN 2014

GENERAL

TEB secured a pre-tax profit of TRY 795 million
and a net profit of TRY 622.6 million on its
2014 operations. On a year-on-year basis, the
bank’s net profit was up by 16%. Net banking
revenues increased by 15% in 2014 and
amounted to TRY 3,330 million. Improvements
in TEB’s profitability and productivity last year
boosted both its return on equity and its
return on assets ratios.

In the twelve months to end-2014, TEB’s total
assets grew by 18% and reached TRY 63
billion. Deposits during the same period were
up by 15%, a performance that was above the
sector average, and reached TRY 39.4 billion
while shareholders’ equity increased by 12%
to TRY 5.9 billion. At year-end 2014, TEB's
capital adequacy ratio stood at a healthy
13.96%.

Lendings, the most important measure of
TEB’s support for both its customers and the
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economy, increased by 19% in 2014 and
corresponded to 72% of the bank’s total
assets. At 46%, TEB loans to customers in the
SME segment made up the biggest part of a
portfolio whose total value amounted to
TRY 45.4 billion. Owing to its steadfast
attention to asset quality, TEB’s non-
performing loan ratio was a low 2.43%.

Continuing to methodically expand its service
reach, TEB had 551 branches in its network at
end-2014. The number of customers using the
bank’s online branch topped 550 thousand
last year while the number using its CEPTETEB
mobile banking app passed the 227 thousand
mark. As of end-2014, TEB was supplying
products, services, and solutions to more than
5 million customers through 551 branches in
72 cities, 10 thousand employees, more than
1,600 ATMs, more than 115 thousand POS
nodes, and a rich array of alternative delivery
channels.
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TEB’S POSITION IN THE SECTOR

Presented below is a summary of TEB's shares
of the banking industry’s essential magnitudes
as of 31 December 2013 and 31 December
2014 together with information about
changes in those shares. Looking at the
highlights of the bank’s performance in 2014
as compared with that of 2013 we see that:

e Total assets increased by 18%

¢ Shareholders’ equity reached TRY 5,903
million

* Total deposits accounted for a 63% share of
the bank’s balance-sheet bottom line

¢ The loan book grew by 19%, with total
lendings corresponding to 72% of total assets

¢ The bank had a 2.4% NPL ratio reflecting its
sound lending policies and prudent risk
management approach

¢ Having lent out 115% of its deposits, the
bank had a capital adequacy ratio of 14% and
an 11.7% rate of return on equity.

These indicators are evidence that 2014 was a
successful year for TEB.

31.12.2014 31.12.2013
(TRY million)
TEB Sector TEB'’S SHARE (%) TEB Sector TEB'’S SHARE (%)

Assets 62.992 1.994.238 3,16 53.409 1.732.419 3,08
Loans 45.392 1.269.117 3,58 38.135 1.072.990 3,55
Deposits 39.439 1.124.316 3,51 34.288 1.006.348 3,41
Branches 551 12.210 4,51 544 11.986 4,54
Personel 10.142 216.880 4,68 10.001 214.263 4,67

Source: Sectoral figures taken from BRSA December 2014 monthly bulletin
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AWARDS & RECOGNITIONS

Corporate banking
e Asian Banking & Finance Wholesale Banking Awards
“Turkey Domestic Cash Management Bank of the Year
e Banking Technology Judges’ Special Mention Awards
“Phone POS”
Retail banking
e Internet Advertising Competition
“Best Mobile App: TEB Kids iPad”
e Internet Advertising Competition
“Best Investment Website: melekyatirimplatformu.com
e Internet Advertising Competition
“Best Social Media Campaign: “Time Traveling with TEB”
e Stevie 2014 International Business Awards
“Communication or Public Relations Program of the Year: Social Services — Europe — Silver Stevie”
e Global Banking & Finance Review Awards
“Most Innovative Retail Bank Turkey”
e Stevie Awards for Sales & Customer Service
“Innovation in Customer Service: Silver Stevie”
e Stevie Awards for Sales & Customer Service
“Outbound Marketing Program of the Year: Bronze Stevie”
e Stevie Awards for Sales & Customer Service
“Inbound Marketing Program of the Year: Bronze Stevie”
e BNP Paribas Group Innovation Awards
“Products & Services: TEB Enterprise House”
e BNP Paribas Group Innovation Awards
“Products & Services: TEB Angel Investment Platform”
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¢ IRB Innovation Awards

“TEB Agacim app”
SME banking

e Stevie Awards for Sales & Customer Service
“Innovation in Customer Service: Bronze Stevie”

e 2014 Best in Biz EMEA Awards

“Most Innovative Service of the Year: Gold”

e 2014 Best Business Awards

“Best Product or Service”

o Turkey Innovation Week

“Most Innovative SME/Startup Business Banking”

e Stevie Awards for Sales & Customer Service
“Innovation in Customer Services: Bronze Stevie”

e Stevie Awards for Sales & Customer Service

“Best Use of Technology in Customer Service: Bronze Stevie”
e 2014 Best in Biz EMEA Awards

“Most Innovative Product of the Year: Silver”

e Stevie Awards for Sales & Customer Service

“Best Use of Technology in Customer Service: Gold Stevie”
e 2014 Best in Biz EMEA Awards

“Small or Medium-Sized Business Product of the Year: Silver”
Human resources

e Top Employers Institute

“Best Employer in Turkey and Europe”

¢ IRB Innovation Awards

“Best Workplace Journey”
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TEB CORPORATE BANKING GROUP

CORPORATE BANKING

TEB provides major domestic and
international firms, corporate groups, and
holding companies whose annual turnovers
amount to at least TRY 50 million with
products and services together with added-
value-creating solutions that reflect both its
own extensive product and service options
and capabilities as a financial institution as
well as those of its strategic partner, BNP
Paribas.

In the corporate banking business line TEB
serves customers in the areas of:
e Foreign trade finance
e QOperations and investment finance
e Cash and risk management products
e Standard and derivative treasury
products
e Corporate investment banking
products
e Commodity finance
e Project finance.

TEB provides its corporate banking customers
with superior made-to-order service through
15 corporate branches (7 in istanbul alone),
expert-staffed TEB Foreign Trade Centers, and
a team specialized in dealing with the unique
needs of multinational firms. TEB supports
these services with the synergies arising from
its own group companies and its partnership
with BNP Paribas in 78 countries.

In 2014 TEB once again further strengthened
the solid and trusted reputation it enjoys in
the corporate banking business line while
maintaining the highest level of customer
satisfaction by addressing its customers’
particular needs in the constantly changing
and intensively competitive environment that
is characteristic of financial markets.

TEB strives to be “the first bank that comes to
mind of customers” whenever a customer is in
need of any product or service in the
corporate banking business line.
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A differentiated and specialized bank
Foreign trade is a business line to which TEB
has been giving special attention since the
1980s. Benefiting also from the global service
network of its strategic partner BNP Paribas,
TEB enjoys an international reputation as a
distinguished specialist in foreign trade
finance.

In foreign trade finance BNP Paribas ranks first
in Europe and third in the world. BNP Paribas’s
operations in 78 countries and Trade Centers
active at more than 100 locations in 64
countries significantly contribute to TEB’s
competitive edge in the foreign trade finance
business line.

TEB also has correspondent relationships with
more than 1,500 banks located all over the
world and it is constantly seeking to expand
this network in line with customers’ needs. In
Boosting its market shares in a number of
markets in 2014, TEB also developed products
capable of addressing a variety of foreign
trade finance needs.

As a well-established expert in foreign trade
finance, TEB can also provide specialized
operational solutions such as foreign trade
legal framework consultancy and preparing
letter of credit documentation.

Cost-effective fund transfers

Whenever customers with investments in
different countries need to transfer funds
internationally, TEB is at their side with an
extensive network of correspondent banks
that make it easy to effect transfers in 135
different currency units to more than 180
countries. For customers who need to transfer
euros or US dollars domestically, TEB offers
same-day value-date solutions that are also
very cost-effective.

TEB handles Chinese yuan (renminbi)
transactions for its customers.

Under an agreement between TEB and Bank
of China, TEB is authorized to process
renminbi (RMB) denominated foreign trade
transactions for its customers. This means that
TEB customers can transfer funds to RMB
accounts in China and other countries, pay for
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their imports in yuan, and have letters of
credit issued in yuan. TEB is also the first bank
in Turkey to issue yuan-denominated export
letters of credit and letters of guarantee.

TEB also processes on-shore and off-shore
RMB payments through Bank of China Ltd
Beijing and Bank of China (Hong Kong).

As the internationalization of the renminbi
continues apace, the currency is expected to
come into increasingly greater use in the
conduct and financing of international trade in
2015 and the years that follow. TEB is
currently developing solutions to meet the
needs of its customers in this area.

113% of our syndicated loan was renewed.
A one-year syndicated loan which TEB had
obtained to support foreign trade finance and
whose term expired in August 2014 was
renewed at the rate of 113%.

This loan was renewed at Libor/Euribor +
0.90%, thus making it one of the lowest-cost
sources of funding for which an agreement
was signed in the Turkish banking industry in
2014. Thirty-two banks took part in the
syndication, underwriting a two-component
(EUR & USD) loan totaling USD 625 million.
The 113% renewal once again confirmed the
strong reputation that TEB enjoys in
international markets.

TEB has set up an EMTN program for its
international bond issues

Constantly on the lookout for ways to increase
its international funding abilities and to
expand its investor network, in 2014 TEB set
up a Euro Medium Term Notes (EMTN)
program, which makes it possible for the bank
to issue debt instruments in a variety of
currency units. Under this program, TEB had
issued bonds worth a total of USD 126.6
million as of year-end.

TEB Trade Centers

Providing both foreign trade finance and
foreign trade consultancy products and
services, TEB’s Trade Center network is the
first of its kind in the Turkish banking industry.
TEB Trade Centers are located in five cities

22

(Adana, Ankara, Bursa, istanbul, and izmir)
which together account for some 70% of
Turkey’s total foreign trade.

Thanks to TEB’s and BNP Paribas’s foreign
trade finance expertise and extensive
correspondent networks, TEB Trade Centers
are places where foreign trade finance models
can be exactly tailored according to a
customer’s needs. These centers are also
linked up with the international network of
BNP Paribas Trade Centers in more than 100
localities around the world, thereby enabling
them to quickly come up with appropriate and
competitively-priced solutions.

Strongly positioned in export finance

TEB is one of Turkey’s most prominent and
experienced banks in the foreign trade finance
business line. The bank’s strong position in
export finance is attested to by sectoral data.
According to 30 September 2014 figures
published by BRSA, the Turkish banking
industry’s export-finance lending accounted
for about 7% of total loans when retail credit
is excluded. In TEB’s case, about 16% of the
bank’s performing loans excluding retail
segment lendings were used to finance
exports.

Ranking 5th from the standpoint of its volume
of export finance, TEB’s share of Turkey’s total
foreign trade was up to more than 6.5% in
2014.

The staffing of every TEB Trade Center
includes a team whose members have
expertise in structured trade and commodity
finance. This team devises financing solutions
that are specifically fashioned according to the
goods involved and customer cashflows. In
this way, firms can be offered made-to-order
products that go beyond the sector’s
conventional financing methods.

Traditionally strong in hazelnut and tobacco
export financing, TEB is also adept at coming
up with financing solutions for other export
commodities such as grain, edible oils,
synthetic lubricants, synthetic rubber, plastic
raw materials, chemicals, fruit concentrates,
and mineral ores such as iron, copper, and
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chromium. Supported by experts, TEB
customers’ financing needs in both domestic
and international markets can be precisely
addressed at every stage from initial
procurement to final collection.

Having completed the legal infrastructure, TEB
commenced its licensed warehouse
operations in early 2013. Concurrently with
this, TEB introduced yet another innovative
product to the Turkish banking industry by
becoming the first bank in the country to own
a licensed warehouse and to offer structured
commodity financing credit whose collateral is
the goods that are being held in it.

Foreign trade training

TEB provides its customers with specialized
consultancy services related to their foreign
trade and investment activities. In addition,
TEB also works with sectoral and regional
exporters’ associations, chambers of
commerce and industry, organized industrial
zone directorates, and similar organizations to
provide practical foreign trade training and
seminars on foreign trade issues that are
designed to meet the particular needs of firms
in different parts of the country.

Foreign trade training was provided at to
company representatives at 74 venues during
2014.

The most important of the foreign trade
conferences held in 2014 was concerned with
bank payment obligations (BPO), a new
method of effecting payments in international
trade.

Working in collaboration with the Turkish
Exporters Assembly, TEB provided information
about bank payment obligations to
representatives of more than 350 exporters in
February 2014. In the months that followed,
meetings providing information about BPO
were conducted jointly by TEB and regional
exporters’ associations and chambers of
industry & commerce in Ankara, izmir, Bursa,
Adana, and Gaziantep. These meetings were
attended by representatives of more than
1,000 firms.
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Bank payment obligations

Realizing that more than 70% of international
trade was currently being financed through
running accounts, in April 2013 the
International Chamber of Commerce
published a set of rules governing new form of
foreign trade finance Designed to facilitate
running-account trade settlements while
making them more secure, the method is
referred to as “BPO”.

In Turkey, nearly 75% of whose exports are
conducted through running accounts,
concerns about collection risk have been
driving a search for solutions to better
manage it.

Keeping a close watch on this process, TEB
began exploring the BPO option itself in 2013.
Holding a series of seminars through which it
provided customers with information about
this new settlement solution while
simultaneously completing the infrastructure
required by it in 2014, the bank carried out its
first BPO transactions in the last two months
of the year.

As one of only two banks in Turkey with the
ability to offer its customers this newest and
most sophisticated payment solution, TEB's
introduction of BPO makes it the 16th bank in
the world to do so and the 5th in Europe, the
Middle East, and Africa.

Employing an experienced team of foreign
trade specialists, TEB will continue to keep its
customers supplied with the most up-to-date
foreign trade finance and risk management
products and services in the future as well.

CASH MANAGEMENT

TEB Cash Management continued to develop
innovative customer-focused products and
services in 2014.

TEB was granted the “Turkey Domestic Cash
Management Bank of the Year” award by
Asian Banking & Finance, a magazine that
conducts one of the most prestigious
international awards programs for retail



TURK EKONOMIi BANKASI 2014 ANNUAL REPORT

financial services. TEB received this award
based on the opinions of judges from four of
the world’s top international consultancies:
PwC, KPMG, Deloitte Consulting, and Ernst &
Young Advisory.

In addition to its successes in mobile cash
management products, TEB has also begun to
provide its customers with new and distinctive
financial services such as e-payments in its
capacity as a “licensed private integrator”
taking part in the electronic invoicing
component of Turkey’s e-Government
transformation project.

Cash management services and solutions for
multinationals

TEB also develops international cash
management solutions working in partnership
with BNP Paribas. In 2014 TEB supplied BNP
Paribas’s global customers with many
specially-designed products and solutions
allowing them to achieve greater efficiency
and control in the conduct of national and
international payment and collection
processes related to their existing or planned
operations in Turkey.

TEB will continue to supply multinational
customers who need to employ a single global
solution for operations that may be scattered
all over the world with products and services
that are fully integrated into BNP Paribas’s
global cash management system.

TEB Multinationals Desk

As the first bank in Turkey to set up a
Multinationals Desk back in 2006, TEB
understands such firms very well. The bank
distinguishes itself through service
competencies that address multinationals’
unique needs.

Calling upon the resources of its own
extensive network of domestic branches in
Turkey as well as those of BNP Paribas’s 185
thousand employees, 23 million customers,
more than 7 thousand branches, and 90 trade
centers all located in 78 countries, TEB
provides multinationals as well as Turkish
firms with international operations with
advantages and convenience in keeping with
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BNP Paribas’s “One Bank For Corporates In
Europe And Beyond” slogan.

Through the Turkey & Germany desks that it
set up in 2014 to increase cooperation
between the two countries, TEB is at the
service of Turkish customers in Germany and
of German customers in Turkey.

Through the Multinationals Desk of its
corporate banking division, TEB seeks to be
the main bank with which multinationals with
operations in Turkey prefer to work.

Cross-sales and synergies

In 2014 TEB sought to expand its cross-sales
operations in an effort to provide its corporate
customers with fast, superior-quality, and
diversified products and services compatible
with the sector’s constantly changing
competitive environment. The underlying
reason for doing so was TEB's desire to make
it easier to sell a broader range of products to
corporate customers through a single unit
responsible for spotting their different needs,
having appropriate action taken, and making
the services available for use as quickly as
possible.

TEB’s cross-sales and synergy operations are
classified under three main headings:

¢ In-house synergies and business
development:
The TEB Corporate Banking Group works
closely with the bank’s own SME Banking and
Retail Banking groups in order to keep its
customers quickly and efficiently supplied
with a broad range of products and services.
Under this heading customers are provided
with specially-created products, services, and
projects in the areas of:

e Consumer finance

e Salary payments

e Mortgages

e Agricultural finance

e Card payment systems

e POS services.
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¢ Collaboration with BNP Paribas:

Making use of the global relationship network
and services of its strategic partner BNP
Paribas, TEB provides its corporate banking
customers with joint financing and credit
support for large-scale projects that they
undertake in Turkey, gives them access to
international trade resources, and offers
corporate investment banking advisory
services. TEB regards cross-sales management
as a potent method for delivering
international services quickly and conveniently
through a variety of channels.

In this way, TEB gives its corporate banking
customers privileged access to the integrated
service that is available only through the TEB-
BNP Paribas collaboration in the areas of:

e Project finance

e Export finance

e Procurements finance

e Corporate debentures.

* Synergies with subsidiaries and affiliates
TEB has set itself the goal of being a single
source capable of satisfying all of its
customers’ financial product and service
requirements. Another way in which it
achieves this is by exploiting cross-sales
opportunities through its own subsidiaries and
the members of the BNP Paribas Group.

e TEB has entered into a synergetic
collaboration with BNP Paribas Cardiff
in private pensions, a business line
that has recently gained additional
importance in Turkey with the
introduction of a state-funded
contribution. This gives TEB corporate
banking customers access to highly
advantageous services in the
formulation of group pension plans.

e TEB corporate customers have access
to TEB Arval’s extensive experience
with fleet management and leasing
services.

e Through TEB Asset Management A.S.
and TEB Investment A.S., the bank
provides its corporate banking
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customers not only with traditional
offerings but also with specially-
designed portfolio/fund management
services and brokerage services as
well.

e Synergies with the international
vendors with which BNP Paribas
Leasing Solutions works as well as
TEB’s own extensive and strong
domestic branch network make it
possible to provide leasing services to
a broad range of customers. A
European leader in its sector, BNP
Paribas Leasing Solutions has more
than six decades of experience that is
made accessible to TEB corporate
banking customers in the conduct of
their equipment and real estate
property investments.

e Through TEB Factoring, which has
been cited as “The Best Factoring
Company” five times by the world’s
biggest chain of factoring companies
Factors Chain International, TEB
corporate banking customers are
provided with a host of financing
options ranging from assigning and
collecting receivables arising from
sales on credit to prepayments.

With the assistance of TEB’s own business
units and subsidiaries and that of BNP Paribas
and the members of its group together with
the synergies created among them, TEB
Corporate Banking will continue to offer its
customers distinctive and innovative products
and services in the conduct of its cross-sales
operations. TEB champions a “cross-sales”
culture which it believes can contribute
significantly to the sustainable growth of firms
operating in today’s highly competitive
national and international markets.
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TEB SME BANKING GROUP

Competitive advantages in the SME banking
business line

The essential focus of the SME banking
services that TEB has been providing since
2005 is informed by a “consultant bank”
approach whose aim is to improve SMEs’
ability both to manage their own growth
processes and to compete.

Research has repeatedly shown that although
there are many different sources that SMEs
may obtain their financing from, what these
firms really have trouble with is effectively
managing the resources they possess and that
the most important reason for this is a lack of
knowledge. The non-financial services that
TEB has developed based on its understanding
of the knowledge, training, and consultancy
support that SMEs need to grow their
businesses once again were what
distinguished the bank’s SME banking service
approach from that of all of its competitors.

Structural support for SMEs’ developmental
efforts

The TEB SME Banking Group seeks to support
SMEs’ efforts by standing beside them with its
innovative products and services at every
stage of their growth and development. In
2014 the group successfully continued its
operations by introducing new products and
services and making them accessible to an
even broader customer audience.

According to the December 2014 report
published by BRSA, the total volume of credit
extended by the Turkish banking industry to
SMEs grew by 19% in the previous twelve
months, whereas TEB’s lending to this
segment was up by 37%. According to the
same report, TEB controlled 6.14% and 9.52%
shares respectively of the SME segment cash
and non-cash credit markets, increased its
market share of agricultural loans to 5%, and
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continued to dominate the sector with a
37.5% market share of gold-based lending.
TEB’s lending to the SME market increased
above sectoral averages in terms both of the
number of placements and of their total
volume. Communication campaigns
conducted throughout the year focused on
addressing TEB customers’ cash needs on
terms favorable to them. Under these
campaigns, more than TRY 1.5 billion in
affordably-priced commercial credit was
extended on terms of up to 36 months to
customers in the SME Banking and Startup
Business Banking segments.

A new branch concept: TEB Seed Branches
2014 was also a year in which TEB
distinguished itself through innovations in its
branch and field organizations. A new branch
concept was created for the agricultural
segment: the TEB Seed Branch. Staffed by field
personnel consisting mainly of agricultural
engineers trained in banking who are also
familiar with farmers’ unique financial and
non-financial needs, six of these branches
have been opened so far in Manisa (Sarigol
and Saruhanli), izmir (Bayindir), Bursa
(Yenisehir), Canakkale (Bayramic), and Konya
(Cumra).

Transferring knowledge and experience to
banks in other developing countries

In 2014 the TEB SME Banking Group further
strengthened its unique market position by
also venturing into the international arena of
SME banking. Having previously been
recognized by the International Finance
Corporation as one of the world’s top three
banks engaged in the provision of non-
financial services to small- and medium-sized
enterprises in 2012, the TEB SME Banking
Group related its experience in this aspect of
the business to more than 25 foreign banks
during 2014. TEB was invited to take part as a
speaker in conferences on the subject held in
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countries such as Brazil, Malaysia, Mexico,
USA, Austria, UAE, Greece, Oman, and
Ukraine. It also provided information about
SME banking to financial institutions in such
developing countries as Bangladesh,
Zimbabwe, Tanzania, and Armenia.

Special services for women's labor

Focusing on opportunities that it had spotted
in helping women to get into business
themselves in 2014, TEB began developing
new and special services aimed at encouraging
entrepreneurship among women. Women
may have insufficient access to financial
products and services; they may have
difficulties finding information about and
reaching international markets; they suffer
from inadequate education and/or from a lack
of business management experience. Such
handicaps may frustrate their growth and
cause them to drop out of the formal system
entirely but they also create tremendous
opportunities to support women who want to
start up a business of their own. Taking this
realization as its point of departure, TEB
applied to and was accepted as a member of
the Global Banking Alliance for Women (GBA).

Working through 39 financial institutions in
135 countries, GBA is the biggest international
network of banks that have focused on the
economic empowerment of women. One of
only two banks in Turkey to have been
admitted to GBA, TEB will be concentrating on
efforts that will support women’s involvement
in entrepreneurial endeavors.

Clinton Global Initiative

The worldwide recognition gained for the TEB
SME Banking Group’s non-financial services in
the wake of joining GBA was given an
additional boost with TEB's participation in
the Clinton Global Initiative (CGl) in 2014.
Founded in 2005 by Bill Clinton, the 42nd
president of the United States, CGI’s goal is to
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bring global leaders from all over the world
together to discuss and come up with
innovative solutions to the world’s most
pressing problems.

CGl’s annual meeting is held in September so
as to coincide with the fall opening of the
United Nations General Assembly. These CGlI
meetings are regularly attended by hundreds
of heads of state, prominent CEOs, and other
business leaders and a bevy of Nobel prize
winners. The TEB SME Banking Group was on
hand at the meetings to share its knowledge
and experience.

Supporting entrepreneurship in Turkey

The Small and Medium Enterprises
Development Organization (KOSGEB) has been
one of the strongest partners working with
the TEB SME Banking Group in its efforts to
support SMEs and other businesses in their
efforts to grow. In 2014 the two further
strengthened that collaboration by conducting
a survey that will serve as a reference for
supporting entrepreneurs in Turkey.

Having launched a comprehensive program of
its own to support entrepreneurship in
Turkey, the TEB SME Banking Group played a
role in KOSGEB’s announcement of the results
of the world’s most comprehensive
Entrepreneurship Index survey in which the
Global Entrepreneurship Monitor (GEM)
polled more than 33,000 people in Turkey.
According to GEM’s findings, 32 out of every
100 people in Turkey in 2013 aspired to
engage in some form of entrepreneurship
within the next three years. Besides making it
possible to identify regional results and
trends, based on the survey’s findings, Turkey
ranks high in international entrepreneurship
league tables. The results of the survey are
certain to be a major reference point for TEB
Startup Business Banking and others in the
future development of Turkey’s
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entrepreneurial ecosystem. The GEM survey
was conducted by GEM’s Turkish
representative and by academicians from
Yeditepe University’s Business Enterprise
Department.

Last year the TEB SME Banking Group also
worked with KOSGEB in the conduct of that
organization’s “Four Counties Loan Program”,
under which financial support was provided to
Soma and other townships in the aftermath of
the Soma mine disaster.

Credit Guarantee Fund

The financial support that the TEB SME
Banking Group provides to entrepreneurs was
also bolstered by TEB’s collaboration with the
Credit Guarantee Fund (KGF), which selected
the bank as the first (and currently the only)
financial institution in Turkey called upon to
play a role in supporting the country’s
entrepreneurial ecosystem. Before this
collaboration, there was a TRY 150,000 limit
on the amount that TEB Startup Business
Banking could extend to an entrepreneur as
an unsecured loan. Now with the KGF’s
backing, that limit has been raised to TRY
500,000.

Through the KGF Micro Loan Portfolio
Guarantee System, it has also become faster
and easier for microbusinesses based in some
provinces to gain access to and benefit from
KGF financial and other support.

TEB SME TV

One of the focuses of TEB SME TV, TEB’s
online broadcasting service for small- and
medium-sized businesses, in 2014 was
increasing the technological competency of
SMEs. Launched in collaboration with
Vodafone Turkey, the TEB SME TV
“Technological Solutions” channel explains in
a straightforward and easy-to-understand way
how to use technology effectively in business.
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Mission: Be the bank of the future

While changes in the regulatory framework in
recent years have increased the share of loans
to SMEs in total lending, they have also
increased competition among financial
institutions seeking to lend to this segment.
TEB believes that the sector must make an
effort to expand its deposit base in the period
immediately ahead and that it should strive to
finance its lending more from internal rather
than external funding. TEB also anticipates
that there will be a moderate rise in NPLs
though this will depend on the course of
economic activity. In 2015, the TEB SME
Banking Group will be focusing on improving
market conditions as much as possible
through an approach that is beneficial to SMEs
not just now but in the medium and long
terms as well.

Seeking to create shared value for
stakeholders while also achieving numerical
growth, TEB will act in line with its mission of
being the bank of the future by completely
digitalizing its products and services for its
customers’ convenience via its alternative
delivery channels.

TEB MICROBUSINESS BANKING

60% growth in microbusiness banking
According to BRSA’s December 2014 report,
the total volume of the Turkish banking
sector’s lending in the microbusiness banking
segment grew by 19% in the previous twelve
months, whereas TEB’s lending to such
businesses was up by 56%.

TEB’s “Operating Expenses Package” was
redesigned in 2014 so as to allow customers
to methodically keep track of the transaction
charges they pay.

The “TEB Boss Card” that was introduced in
2014 is designed to allow tradesmen, artisans,
and small businesses to quickly satisfy their
basic credit needs using a single card and the
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bank’s alternative delivery channels. With this
one card, customers have convenient access
to commercial installment loans, seasonal
repayment loans, overdraft accounts, and
company credit card accounts and they can
make charges against the card up to their
individual limits. Using their TEB Boss Card,
customers can satisfy their commercial credit
needs taking advantage of repayment terms
of up to 36 months at any time of the day or
night seven days a week from any TEB ATM or
by logging onto the TEB Corporate Banking
online branch. Using the card’s overdraft
facility they can ensure that their own regular
payments are made exactly on time.

Seasonal repayment loans are a product
specially designed for TEB Boss Card users
whose cashflows are highly seasonal such as
businesses in the tourism industry.
Repayments on these loans can be scheduled
so that they coincide with the customer’s high
season.

The TEB Boss Card’s company credit card
feature allows users to pay for purchases
confidently and securely both in Turkey and
abroad. TEB Boss Card users take advantage of
a 5% discount when they buy fuel from Total
service stations. They also qualify for 10%
Bonus points on restaurant expenditures of
TRY 100 or more, a 50% discount on
participating airport parking lot fees, and free
airport lounge services at participating airport
terminals.

TEB GOLD BANKING

25% increase in gold credit customers

TEB’s vision in the gold banking business line is
to be a benchmark bank that creates value for
its customers. Steadily increasing the value
that it generates for customers all over the
country through its expertise, accessibility,
and efficiency, TEB is successfully conducting
its efforts to be the leading bank—the bank

whose name first comes to mind—in the gold
banking business line.

Having served the needs of Turkey’s jewelry
industry for 19 years, TEB controls a 35.3%
share of the market for gold-based credit. The
bank successfully defended its leading position
in this business line in 2014, a year in which it
increased the number of its gold credit
customers by 25%.

Regarding every manufacturer, wholesaler,
retailer, and exporter whose business is in the
jewelry industry as a potential TEB gold
banking customer, the bank enters into
protocol agreements with the sector’s
professional chambers and associations. It
continued to do so in 2014, adding the
istanbul, izmir, Ankara, Adana, Antalya, Bursa,
Gaziantep, and Trabzon jewelers’ chambers to
the list of professional groups that it works
with.

Abiding by its principle of taking a benchmark-
bank approach in whatever it does, TEB is not
content just to provide financial solutions in
the gold banking business line but instead it
also offers non-financial solutions that the
jewelry industry may be in need of. TEB for
example maintains close relationships with
the industry as a prime sponsor and supporter
of goldsmiths’ and jewelers’ trade fairs held all
over the country. In 2014 the bank held
meetings with leading industry practitioners in
Trabzon, izmir, Usak, Adapazari, Manisa,
Denizli, Aydin, Adana, Diyarbakair,
Kahramanmaras, izmit, Bolu, Nevsehir,
Karabik, Antakya, Gaziantep, Malatya, and
Bursa during which it provided participants
with information about both the sector and
international gold markets.

Over the years TEB has drawn on its gold
banking knowledge and experience to develop
solutions capable of addressing the jewelry
industry’s financing needs. Examples of such
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products are gold-based loans, gold-based
installment loans, the TEB Gold & Diamond
Collection System, and a package insurance
policy specially designed for jewelers.

TEB Gold Banking also offers a wide range of
gold-based products for customers who are
not professionally involved in the jewelry
industry such as demand and time gold
deposit accounts, silver deposit accounts,
accumulating gold accounts, and a gold-based
mutual fund. A particularly innovative TEB
product in this business line is “Yeni Altin
Cagl” (New Golden Age), by means of which
the bank worked with more than 230 jewelers
in 61 provinces to bring so-called “under-the-
mattress” gold into the formal economy in
2014.

TEB PUBLIC SECTOR BANKING

Working with 348 municipalities and their
agencies

Set up to develop and offer specialized
banking products and services that address
the unique needs of local governments, TEB
Public Sector Banking continued to be one of
the leading players in this business line in
2014. Through its public sector banking
approach, TEB makes it easier for local
governments to locate the financing they need
and also helps them complete their large-scale
investment projects faster and more
efficiently. TEB also provides a number of cash
management solutions, such as Turkey’s first
online and real-time collection service, which
makes it possible for people to pay municipal
taxes, fees, etc more quickly and conveniently.

In 2014 TEB Public Sector Banking’s portfolio
included credit limits assigned to 348
municipalities and their agencies, the TRY 1.2
billion total value of which was to be used to
finance investment projects. Last year TEB
processed more than TRY 1 billion worth of
real estate property tax and related
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collections on behalf of public agencies and
organizations.

Through its TEB SME TV and TEB SME
Academy services, TEB helps local
governments deal with budget-related and
similar issues arising from lack of knowledge.
During the series of “TEB Public Sector
Gatherings” held in 2014, issues were
discussed that touched upon the process of
institutionalization in municipalities such as
the future of municipal administration since
the passage of a new Municipalities Act,
revenue- and finance-management solutions
for municipalities, effective budget
management, and internal control.

TEB AGRICULTURAL BANKING

A new branch concept for farming

TEB Agricultural Banking strengthened its
farming-specific organizational structure in
2014 with 150 specialized agricultural
portfolios and more than 30 personnel
employed in headquarters and regional units.

In 2014 the bank began opening “TEB Seed
Branches” staffed by field personnel consisting
mainly of agricultural engineers trained in
banking who are also familiar with farmers’
unique financial and non-financial needs. This
brand-new, farmer-specific branch concept
was introduced originally at three locations:
two in Manisa (Sarigél and Saruhanl) and one
in izmir (Bayindir). These were soon followed
by another three: Bursa (Yenisehir), Canakkale
(Bayramic), and Konya (Cumra).

Based on the success of the TEB SME
Consultants project and its benefits to
customers, it was decided to create a similar
program compatible with the particular
dynamics and needs of the agricultural sector.
The result was the TEB Agricultural Specialists
Program, which was launched in 2014. Twenty
people who qualified as agricultural specialists
after attending a six-month Agricultural
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Specialist Training Program have also begun
providing consultancy and specialist services
besides banking products to businesses
engaged in the agricultural sector. The goal of
the TEB Agricultural Specialists Program is to
help producers transform themselves into
agricultural enterprises.

Having already introduced “TEB Harman Kart”
(TEB Harvest Card), a specialized credit card
product that comes with advantageous
payment terms that can be very useful when
farmers procure essential inputs, TEB worked
with a number of farmers’ associations and
expanded its merchant partner network in
order to enhance the card’s usefulness. Using
their TEB Harvest Card farmers can easily
purchase such necessities as diesel fuel,
fertilizer, pesticides, seeds, seedlings, and
livestock feed; repayments on purchases and
even cash advances can be scheduled
according to harvest times; and when
purchases are made at participating
merchants, farmers also benefit from interest-
free periods as well.

Under its “Instant Harvest Card” program,
customers who have been assigned a Harvest
Card credit limit do not have to wait for the
card to arrive in order to start taking
advantage of its benefits: they can pick up an
“Instant” card at any TEB branch and use it
instead. In 2014 the “TEB Eagles” team of TEB
Agricultural Banking direct sales specialists
who traveled from village to village, engaged
with farmers individually, explained the TEB
Harvest Card’s benefits, and signed them up
to take part in the program.

The “Interim Payment Agricultural Loan” is a
TEB credit product especially intended for
farmers who raise crops and livestock and
whose earnings therefore tend to be seasonal.
With this product, repayments can be
scheduled according to the farmer’s cashflow.
These loans are also available to producers
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whose operations generate continuous
revenue streams such as dairy farmers.

Throughout May 2014, farmers were given the
opportunity to take advantage of up to 50%
discounts on the interest charged on
agricultural loans in conjunction with World
Farmers Day celebrations.

TEB provides general-purpose loans to finance
payments of fees in lieu of compulsory
military service. Like the bank’s other
agricultural banking credit products, the
repayments on these loans can also be
scheduled according to a farmer’s harvests
and cashflows.

As made possible by a change in the law, in
2014 TEB entered into agreements with two
regional power distribution companies—
TOROSLAR EPSAS Elektrik (Cukurova) and
YEPAS Yesilirmak Elektrik (Black Sea)-to help
farmers finance payments for the electricity
the use in their irrigation-related operations.
Under a pilot project launched in collaboration
with MEPSAS, an electrical power distributor
in Konya and its environs, TEB Harvest Card
POS terminals have been installed at that
company’s collection offices.

The network of participating Shell service
stations covered by the agreement with Shell
& Turcas that TEB entered into several years
ago continued to be expanded with the
addition of new locations in 2014. Under this
agreement, TEB customers take advantage of
a five-month interest-free period when they
purchase fuel and lubricants using their TEB
Harvest Card. Both the number of purchases
and the total turnover generated by this
program almost doubled last year.
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TEB STARTUP BUSINESS BANKING

The TEB Enterprise House has reached out to
close to 40 thousand entrepreneurs.

Having recognized startup business banking as
a distinct segment in 2013, the TEB SME
Banking Group had the financial and non-
financial products and services that it
provided to SMEs redesigned to better suit
the needs of entrepreneurs while the bank’s
customer representatives were also given
specialized training dealing with the startup
business banking concept and approach.

Another noteworthy example of TEB
innovation in customer relationship
management in Turkey is to be seen in field
personnel who are specially trained to deal
only with technological entrepreneurs in order
to provide them with more effective service
under the heading of TEB Startup Business
Banking. Techno-enterprise teams based
primarily in istanbul and Ankara have begun
providing techno-entrepreneurs contacting
the bank’s branches to obtain TEB Startup
Business Banking support with service
appropriate to their needs.

The scope of startup business banking service
introduced in 2013 was further broadened in
2014 through new collaborations that TEB
entered into and as a result of the efforts that
it made to enlarge the entrepreneurial
ecosystem. As of end-2014, TEB Startup
Business Banking had reached out to nearly 40
thousand entrepreneurs, strengthening the
support it gives them in their efforts to
transform innovative ideas into practical
business. One of the most effective ways that
it does this is through the TEB Enterprise
House located in the Atasehir district of
istanbul.

In 2014, a total of 823 hours of consultation
service was provided to 630 entrepreneurs,
232 of them from istanbul. TEB Enterprise
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House consultants provided 2,011 hours of
consultation to 1,367 entrepreneurs, 563 of
them from istanbul.

750 entrepreneurs contacted the TEB
Incubation Center last year.

A total of 750 entrepreneurs contacted the
TEB Incubation Center in 2014. The business
ideas submitted by 37 of them were deemed
to be worthy of further consideration.
Fourteen of those were introduced to
potential angel investors and five succeeded
in getting investment support.

Since its inception, the TEB Incubation Center
has been contacted by 1,300 entrepreneurs,
75 of whom submitted ideas deemed to be
worthy of further consideration. Of these, 21
were introduced to potential angel investors
and 6 succeeded in getting investment
support.

Functioning as a component of the TEB
Enterprise House, the TEB Incubation Center
has developed a “Commercial Acceleration
Model” that is used to help entrepreneurs
discover and improve their entrepreneurial
abilities. This model has acquired a reputation
as one of the most important of its kind in the
field of entrepreneurship development.

The TEB Incubation Center Commercial
Acceleration Model is already being used in
nine of Turkey’s most important technocities’
incubation centers. Recognizing the proven
success of this model, the Eastern Anatolia
Development Agency has begun to use TEB
Enterprise House consultants in the selection
of entrepreneurs to whom it will give grants in
order to speed up and ensure the
sustainability of regional development in the
provinces of Bitlis, Hakkari, Mus, and Van.

Further strengthening their existing
Innovation Week collaboration, the Turkish
Exporters Assembly (TiM) and TEB have
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decided to expand TEB’s Enterprise House
concept into other parts of the country in
order to discover and support ideas and
projects with significant export potential. The
first TIM-TEB Enterprise House opened its
doors in Gaziantep in November 2014. The
goal is to open more of them other provinces
in 2015.

TEB has entered into an agreement with the
Scientific and Technological Research Council
of Turkey (TUBITAK) to provide consultancy,
training, and mentoring services to
entrepreneurs selected to be the recipients of
the council’s TRY 100 thousand grants under
its 1512 B Entrepreneurship Multi-phase
Program. TEB is the first and only bank to have
entered into such an agreement with
TUBITAK.

Women entrepreneurs grow their businesses
with TEB support.

Seeking to support the increasingly greater
number of women entrepreneurs who have
been coming forth in recent years, TEB not
only provides them with advice but also helps
them transform their business ideas into
reality by bringing them together with
potential investors.

TEB Enterprise House supports women
entrepreneurs in several ways. As a
consultant, it helps them formulate business
plans and define their growth strategies. As a
bank, it provides them with capital in the form
of unsecured loans. Finally as a facilitator, it
helps bring them together with potential
investors, some of whom may be the bank’s
own customers.

TEB believes that both the number and the
success of women entrepreneurs can be
increased by showing them how to make
effective use of financial products and
services, by giving them access to information
and international markets, and by helping
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them to improve themselves educationally
and to develop their business management
skills. The bank is committed to increasing
both the breadth and depth of its support in
this area.

TEB RETAIL BANKING AND PRIVATE BANKING
GROUP

RETAIL BANKING

Continuing to make important progress in line
with its vision of being the bank that
customers most prefer, in 2014 TEB initiated
and carried out many projects aimed at
distinguishing itself in the areas of customer
satisfaction and the customer experience and
set up the “Customer Recommendation
Score” system.

The primary target of this system is to ensure
that the public have a positive perception of
what is experienced by TEB's Retail, Star,
Private, and Enterprise and SME customers
and that the Bank will remain at the side of its
customers in the long term, in a wider range
of areas.

TEB will be further developing the
effectiveness of its NPS system in 2015.

Superior service throughout the credit life
cycle

During 2014 TEB gave priority to both short-
and long-term projects whose aim is to make
it easier for customers to satisfy their
financing needs and to serve them through all
delivery channels.

TEB continued its efforts to ensure that its
customers receive superior service not just
during the loan application process but also at
every stage of the credit life cycle.

In 2014 TEB initiated its first project to supply
retail credit through channels other than its
own. Under an agreement signed with PTT
(Turkish Post & Telegraph Authority), TEB
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extends general purpose loans to pensioners
whose monthly pensions are paid through
PTT.

Nearly 320,000 Ingenious Accounts

TEB’s basic savings account product is called
“Ingenious Account”. As of end-2014, there
were nearly 320,000 of these accounts and
they made up a substantial share of TEB’s
balance sheet.

“Opportunity Account”, which is targeted at
upper-segment customers, and “Binary
Account”, which is a hybrid
deposit/investment product, are two new
additions to the portfolio in 2014.

The third addition in 2014 was In addition,
“Keep The Change Account”, which was
introduced in April in 2014. With a TEB Keep
The Change Account, when customers use
their TEB debit card to pay for purchases, the
amount is rounded up to a designated whole
multiple and the difference between the two
is automatically added to their investment
account.

TEB Family Academy

TEB Family Academy is a financial literacy and
access project launched with the vision of
helping millions of families make a better
future for themselves. Under this project, 160
thousand people had received financial
literacy training as of December 2014, all of it
provided by TEB employees serving as
volunteers.

In collaboration with the Ministry of Education

and UNICEF, TEB launched the “Social &
Financial Education Through Art” project.
Under this program, which has the potential
to affect the futures of 11 million
schoolchildren, financial literacy has been
added to the national primary- and middle-
school curriculums.

The second Financial Literacy & Access
Summit was held at Bogazici University on 27
October 2014 in a project undertaken jointly
by TEB and the Financial Literacy & Access
Association. The results of the second TEB
Financial Literacy & Access Index, a survey
conducted in partnership with the university,
were announced during the summit, which
was attended by leading national and
international experts and academicians on the
subject of financial literacy. The purpose of
the summit is to promote financial literacy
through greater public awareness and
discussion of its importance.

A traveling children’s theater was formed as
part of TEB Family Academy in May 2014 with
the aim of fostering awareness of saving and
thrift among youngsters. Admission-free
performances of the theater’s first offering
Wind’s Money-Box were attended by 15,000
children.

In the 2014 round of the Stevie Awards, a
prestigious international recognition of the
business world’s top achievers and
contributors, TEB Family Academy received a
Silver Stevie in the “Innovation in Customer
Service” category.

TEB Star Banking

TEB Star Banking products and services are
designed for medium- and upper-segment
customers and are provided by personal
customer representatives and through the TEB
Customer Interaction Center and the
segment’s own website. In the twelve months
to end-2014, the number of TEB Star Banking
customers increased by 19% compare to 2013
year end.

Continuing to rapidly expand its service
network throughout the entire country, TEB
Star Banking units were opened at another
100 branches last year, thereby bringing the
total number to 250. TEB registered a 47%
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increase in this segment’s operational
dimensions compare to same period in 2013.

TEB Star Banking activities in 2014 are briefly
summarized below.

e Customers in this segment are now being
provided with daily market bulletins.

e In collaboration with BNP Paribas, TEB
Star Banking customers may now open
accounts abroad and use their debit cards
to make no-charge cash withdrawals
from the ATMs of BNP Paribas Group
members and other participating
financial institutions anywhere in the
world.

e TEB Star Banking customers qualify for
discounts at prestigious domestic and
international hotels, restaurants, and
other venues.

e TEB Star Priority Platinum cardholders
continued to take advantage of many
perks such as free dry cleaning and 10%
Bonus points on their restaurant bills.

e Meetings etc concerning issues such as
markets and taxation were conducted in
cities around the country for TEB Star
Banking customers during the year.

e TEB customers who are members of the
professional segment continued to
benefit from TEB Star Banking privileges
at no extra cost.

e TEB continues to meet the professional
and personal needs of medical
professionals with the TEB Doctor
Platinum Card.

e “Opportunity Account”, a deposit product
designed specifically for this segment,
was introduced in December 2014.

Bancassurance

TEB provides a wide range of insurance and
private pension products and services
through:

¢ BNP Paribas Cardiff Emeklilik AS: life
insurance, payment protection insurance,
unemployment insurance, private pension
plans

e Zurich Sigorta AS: accident insurance, non-
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life (elementary) insurance
e COFACE Sigorta AS: credit insurance

According to figures published by the
Insurance Association of Turkey, the total
volume of the Turkish banking industry’s
bancassurance life insurance premium
production declined by 10.1% in the first
eleven months of 2014 as compared with the
first eleven months of 2013. TEB's life
insurance premium production by contrast
was up by 83.9%, making it the fastest
growing bank in this business line. In the case
of the non-life branches, where the
bancassurance industry’s overall premium
production grew by 10.9%, TEB’s 33.2%
increase outperformed the average by a wide
margin. TEB owes this superior performance
in premium production to a customer-focused
approach that concentrates on identifying and
understanding customers’ needs, coming up
with creative solutions, and supplying them
through the right channels.

In 2014 TEB Bancassurance continued to meet
the insurance and pension product needs of
the bank’s customers both through TEB
branches and through alternative delivery
channels. New additions last year made it
possible for customers to buy and review their
policies through the TEB Customer Interaction
Center and the TEB online branch. It is also
now possible for them to purchase package
products through the bank’s ATM network.

A variety of communication and marketing
campaigns were conducted last year to inform
existing and potential customers about
insurance and pension products and about
changes in the Private Pension System (such
as the introduction of a state contribution)S
while also helping them to benefit more from
the system.

TEB engages in an ongoing effort to improve
and expand its bancassurance processes in
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order both to comply with changes in
regulations and to provide its customers with
the very best insurance and pension products.
Comprehensive projects that it initiated in
2014 for this purpose will be continued in
2015.

TEB Customer Interaction Center

The TEB Customer Interaction Center’s service
delivery processes were subjected to a
thorough review last year so as to make them
focus more on customer-centric business
management by giving attention to the
criteria of streamlined simplicity, the essential
importance of information, innovation, and
proactive risk management. The TEB
Customer Interaction Center is informed by
two distinct models: one deals with ordinary
transactions and requests for information that
can be handled with straightforward
processes through the deployment of new-
generation technologies; the other is
concerned with more complex issues that
demand special treatment.

Recognizing the inescapable necessity of
responding both to changing customer
expectations as well as the demands of new
digital technologies, the TEB Customer
Interaction Center strives constantly to keep
ahead of such issues. Guided by its awareness
of customers’ need for transaction speed and
immediate accessibility and their expectation
of a needs-based proactive approach, the
center shapes its technology and its human
resources profile and culture so as to be
compatible with such requirements.

The TEB Customer Interaction Center’s state-
of-the-art voice prompt system was made
operational last year. When customers call up
the center on 0850 200 0666 they are greeted
by the system and asked to say a few words
indicating what they want to do. The system’s
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speech recognition module then quickly
directs them to the appropriate menu.

The TEB Customer Interaction Center’s voice
prompt system has been designed to give
customers an interactive voice response
experience that is more straightforward and
effective than is possible with other
automated-attendant systems.

The 2014 Contact Center World Finals
attended by more than 150 firms from 29
countries was a source of pride for TEB. With
participants competing against one another
for some of the world’s most prestigious
awards, the TEB Customer Interaction Center
was awarded a gold medal in the “Best
Technology Innovation / Best Use Of Self-
Service Technology” category.

The TEB Customer Interaction Center was also
the recipient of two gold, two silver, and four
bronze medals in various Stevie and Contact
Center World award categories in 2014.

PRIVATE BANKING SALES & MARKETING

One of Turkey’s oldest and most experienced
banks, TEB has been providing private banking
services since 1989, which it introduced that
year under the heading of “Wealth
Management”. Blending BNP Paribas’s global
knowledge and experience with its own
innovative approaches, TEB Private Banking
supplies its customers with exceptional
products and services.

Working through 12 private banking centers
and 16 in-branch private banking points
located all over the country, TEB Private
Banking identifies the needs and expectations
of customers for whom it creates tailored
solutions that add value to their assets.

Consistently demonstrating solid, sustainable
growth in its business line, TEB Private
Banking performed successfully once again in
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2014 having increased both the number of its

customers and the volume of the assets under
its management by 17% and 37% respectively

during the year.

TEB’s innovative and award-winning Private
Banking Angel Investment Platform

TEB’s approach of acting as a consultant bank
is both an important element of its corporate
identity and its guiding principle in the TEB
Private Banking products and services that it
designs and offers. TEB Private Banking
regards it as its mission not just to provide its
customers with traditional products and
services but also to proactively acquaint them
with alternative ways of putting their assets to
work. The TEB Private Banking Angel
Investment Platform is one imaginative
outcome of that attitude.

TEB sees the recent introduction of a legal
framework specifically addressing venture
capital in Turkey together with an array of tax
and other incentives designed to encourage
angel investors and increase their number as
an important step in the direction of bringing
new energy to the country’s entrepreneurial
ecosystem. As soon as the requirement that
potential angel investors obtain Private
Participation Capital licenses was officially
announced, the TEB Private Banking Angel
Investment Platform was launched and TEB
Private Banking began hosting and sponsoring
activities that would bring potential investors
and entrepreneurs together in cities around
the country.

Because of the TEB Private Banking Angel
Investment Platform, Turkey was chosen as a
model among all the countries of BNP Paribas
Wealth Management Group while the project
itself was the simultaneous recipient of three
separate awards within the BNP Paribas
Group.
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Besides opening up brand-new investment
horizons for the bank’s customers, the TEB
Private Banking Angel Investment Platform
also makes it possible for TEB to gain new
entrepreneurs for the national economy by
finding capital for projects that look like
having a promising future.

TEB Private Banking iPad app: With you
everywhere and always

Constantly on the lookout for innovative ways
to serve its customers, TEB Private Banking
developed the TEB Private Banking iPad
application, Turkey’s first private banking-
specific iPad application, and introduced it in
late 2011. This app provides a digital platform
by means of which TEB Private Banking
customers may conveniently access current
market news and comments, watch financial
market commentary videos, and share their
own messages and updates with other TEB
Private Banking customers. The TEB Private
Banking iPad application also inform its users
know about invitations to free events and
excursions.

The TEB Private Banking and BNP Paribas
Wealth Management experience in
consultancy services

TEB Private Banking makes use of the same
Financial Portfolio Management Tool system
that BNP Paribas Wealth Management used in
Europe. This tool makes it possible to
systematically identify suitable investment
products according to different risk and asset
class preferences and to track their
performance.

TEB Private Banking serves as a bridge
between customers looking for advice on
philanthropic donations etc and BNP Paribas
specialists dealing with such matters. With
decades of experience in assisting its own
customers in their philanthropic endeavors,
BNP Paribas Group deservedly enjoys an
exceptional international reputation in this



TURK EKONOMIi BANKASI 2014 ANNUAL REPORT

area, which is one reason why The Banker
awarded it that magazine’s “Best Private Bank
for Philanthropy Services” citation in 2012.

In the area of real estate, TEB Private Banking
provides its customers with services
addressing both their personal and their
commercial property needs. TEB Private
Banking works with GIZ High-End Estate to
develop bespoke solutions for customers
interested in luxury real estate in Turkey. In
the area of commercial properties, which have
become increasingly more important in Turkey
in recent years, TEB Private Banking offers
solutions and opportunities through Kuzeybati
Real Estate Services, an alliance partner of
BNP Paribas Real Estate in Turkey

“Your assets have a story to tell. Come, let's
write that story together...”

In line with its “Your assets have a story to tell.
Come, let's write that story together...” vision,
TEB Private Banking seeks to stand by its
customers not only when dealing with their
financial needs but also in all aspects of their
life. In this vein, it supports a wide range of
outstanding activities and events in such areas
as art and sport. TEB Private Banking
customers receive personalized invitations to
attend as its special guest prestigious
exhibitions, concerts, and sporting events
sponsored by TEB. It also gives them the
benefit of many other outstanding privileges
whenever it has an opportunity to do so.

An extensive line of exclusive TEB Private
Banking credit cards

TEB Private Banking customers qualify both
for the TEB Private Platinum Card and for the
TEB Private World Elite Card, the most
comprehensive and exclusive card offered in
the MasterCard system. TEB Private Banking
believes that the brand-new, boldly-designed
TEB Private World Elite Card make a real
splash in the world of credit cards when it is
introduced in 2015.
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Accompanying the TEB Private World Elite
Card as an added bonus is free membership in
the Priority Pass Card system, the world’s
largest independent airport lounge access
program. Offering a 10% rebate on restaurant
and hotel expenditures all over the world, the
TEB Private World Elite Card is regarded as
one of the world’s most original credit cards in
the sector.

TEB Private Family Constitution

Because it seeks to be a consultant bank that
stands by its customers in every aspect of
their life, TEB Private Banking also works with
them on new undertakings that they may
involved themselves in in the future as well.
For this reason, it has created a system called
“TEB Private Family Constitution”, aims is to
set out the relationships between a family-
owned business and family members and to
evolve as the family and its business move in
the direction of increasingly greater
institutionalization.

CARD PRODUCTS MANAGEMENT

The sector’s highest rate of active use
Having introduced many uniquely-featured
products that are cited as exemplars in the
credit card market, TEB Card Products
Management clinched its reputation in 2014
as the recipient of “most innovative card”
citations from both MasterCard and the
International Rugby Board. Generating a
turnover worth TRY 14.1 billion in 2014, the
degree of customer satisfaction with TEB-
issued credit cards is confirmed by their
having the highest rate of active use in the
sector.

Just as its products command a steadily more
important position in Turkey’s credit card
market, so too does TEB Card Products
Management make an increasingly bigger
contribution to the bank’s bottom line. In a
year in which the sector saw its credit card
shopping turnover increased by 11%, TEB’s
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22% rate made it one of the fastest growing
banks in the credit card market. The same is
true in the case of cash-advance turnovers,
cash transactions which were up by 22% and
27% respectively.

Having successfully worked with prestigious
business partners such as Total and Avon for
years, in 2014 TEB added two globally potent
brands to the lineup: PayPal and PayU. The
PayPal Cash Card that the bank began issuing
in February last year quickly reached 75,000
cards in use as its network expanded to
embrace such strong national brands as
Migros (supermarkets), TeknoSA (technology
retailing), and D&R (bookshops).

TEB’s nearly 3 million debit card customers
can use their cards to make immediate, no-fee
cash withdrawals from 50,000 members of the
Global ATM Alliance on six continents. The
weekend cinema/theater ticket discount
introduced on TEB credit cards in 2013 was
expanded to include the bank’s debit cards
too last year and this move drew much
attention from TEB customers.

The first bank in Turkey to issue cards in both
the Bonus and the World loyalty brands, in
2014 TEB was one of only a few banks to work
with nine different payment systems.

2nd in POS turnover per unit

In December 2014, TEB ranked 5th among 25
banks in Turkey with a 6.4% market share
(worth TRY 2.6 billion) of total POS turnover
that month and ranked second in terms of
turnover per POS unit.

Having entered the POS business line in 2006,
TEB quickly rose to 5th place in sectoral
rankings. In 2014 the bank succeeded in
reducing its POS costs by 29% year-on. With
an annual transaction volume worth TRY 27.5
billion, TEB POS serves customers through
about 115,000 units nationwide.

Some of the highlights of the TEB POS system
in 2014 are summarized below.
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¢ TEB POS now works with nine different
payment systems: BKM, Visa, MC, Amex,
PayPal, PayU, Garanti, Diners, and Union Pay.

¢ TEB POS units are fixed-priced and come in
four model/function options.

¢ In May TEB began working with PayU, an
online payments system with a presence in
thirteen countries. Between its introduction
and the end of the year, the bank booked a
turnover amounting to TRY 16.5 million
through more than 5,000 subdealers.

¢ In the year since TEB began working with
Amex, the number of the bank’s merchant
partners in the system has grown by 52%
while its turnover is up by 71%.

ALTERNATIVE DELIVERY CHANNELS

Transforming technology into service

Having identified them as a business line of
strategic importance, in 2014 TEB continued
its investments in non-branch banking services
in keeping with its “The Bank That Transforms
Technology Into Service” slogan.

During 2014, a total of 65 million transactions
were performed through TEB’s nationwide
ATM network, the number of whose units
reached 1,635. Last year the functionality of
the network was expanded with the addition
of new cash-recycling units that can
immediately dispense cash that has been
deposited by customers without the need for
it to be manually checked or recounted.

Digital channels are being used by 81% of TEB
customers.

No fewer than 81% of TEB’s customers made
use of one or more of the bank’s digital
banking channels in 2014. In the twelve
months to year-end, the number of online
banking users grew by 10% and topped 550
thousand while the number of customers
making active use of the bank’s CEPTETEB
mobile banking app increased by 90% and
passed the 227 thousand mark.

Digital banking accounted for an 80% share
of all banking transactions.



TURK EKONOMIi BANKASI 2014 ANNUAL REPORT

In 2014 TEB customers handled 63% of their
deposit, 85% of their withdrawal, 76% of their
credit card payment, 76% of their bill
payment, and 84% of their money transfer
transactions through TEB’s digital banking
channels.

We continue to invest increasingly more in
mobile and wearable technologies.

Having previously launched iPhone and
Android-based mobile phone versions of TEB
Pratik Borsa, a mobile app for stock market
and futures & options trading, versions
running on the iPad and Android tablet
platforms were also released on the App Store
and Google Play. Continuing to invest in
wearable technology, in 2014 TEB introduced
the world’s first banking app specifically
designed for the Samsung Gear 2 smartwatch.

Seeking to be a bank that keeps its customers
supplied with the most practical solutions
through the use of new technologies, TEB has
integrated iBeacon capability into its
CEPTETEB mobile banking app. Through this
enhancement, CEPTETEB customers passing
near an iBeacon device are notified
immediately of promotional and other
campaigns by a message sent to their phone.
This is the first time that iBeacon technology
has been used for marketing communication
in Turkey.

QRWallet

CEPTETEB’s mobile wallet feature was the first
in the world to allow users to withdraw cash
from an ATM without having to present a
card. In 2014 TEB introduced the ability to pay
for online shopping purchases using CEPTETEB
and QR codes. The bank plans to add QR-
based payment capability to its POS units as
well soon.

Renewed digital banking channels

In 2014 TEB made changes both in the
corporate banking branch used by its SME and
corporate banking customers and in its main
website at teb.com.tr. As a result of these
changes, these channels have been
streamlined and made easier to use through
the deployment of the latest in online banking
technologies. Newly-added features and
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enriched transaction sets on the corporate
banking branch allow users to display and
track their financial positions more clearly and
also to manage their cashflows more
effectively. Changes at the teb.com.tr website
make it possible to provide users with service
and solutions more exactly customized to
their needs.

41 digital banking channel awards

In 2014 TEB's digital banking channels
continued to rake in prestigious national and
international awards and recognitions. Last
year they were the recipients of 41. In 2014
TEB Cocuk, a website designed to teach kids
about banking and financial literacy, took first
place in the “Educational” category of the
Golden Spider Web Awards for the second
time. TEB Cocuk has reached 812 thousand
children so far. Its website located at
www.tebcocuk.com has been visited by 692
thousand visitors while the project’s TEB
Cocuk iPad app has been downloaded 42
thousand times.

TEB’s “Cana Gelecegine Mala Gelsin” project
was the recipient of MediaCat Felis’s “Best
Branded Game” award and it also received a
silver medal in the Kristal ElIma series of
awards. The “TEB Agacim” project placed first
in the BNP Paribas Innovation Talent Awards.

TEB and social media

According to Socialbakers, a social media
analysis and publishing firm, TEB is a “socially
devoted” brand based on its superior
performance in responding to questions put
to it through social media.

Known for establishing one-on-one
communication with customers through
Facebook and other social media with more
than a million followers and a 90% response
rate, TEB ranked 6th among Turkey’s
strongest social brands in all sectors according
to a poll conducted by The Economist.


http://www.tebcocuk.com/
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TEB ASSET & LIABILITY MANAGEMENT AND
TREASURY GROUP

The TEB Asset & Liability Management and
Treasury Group was set up so as to ensure the
robust balance sheet management of the
active and diversified sources of funding in its
charge. As one of the first banks in Turkey to
adopt the “asset & liability management”
approach, the analytical management
methodology which it had therefore
successfully developed through its own
experienced and proficient staff was
subsequently enhanced by the infusion of BNP
Paribas know-how in such matters and was
made even more useful through various
information technology projects.

A successful year in terms of financial results
The TEB Asset & Liability Management and
Treasury Group successfully managed the
spread and interest rate risks arising from
market volatilities in 2014. Last year the group
managed its balance sheet in line with budget
targets by taking existing and expected market
conditions into account and pricing deposits
and lendings in a manner compatible with
market dynamics. Through correct and reliable
strategies and active market tracking it
properly timed its market actions and thereby
ensured that its balance sheet was protected
against potential risks.

The TEB Asset & Liability Management and
Treasury Group had a successful year in 2014
thanks to its properly-timed pricing, portfolio
composition, and hedging performance.
Through liquidity management that was
conducted with a sensitivity for compliance
with statutory and bank-internal liquidity
ratios, the group contributed to the
maintenance of the bank’s liquidity.

The Turkish Treasury’s keeping its back-
borrowing rates low despite its redemption of
government debt securities from the market
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spurred significant development in the market
for private-sector bonds and bills, It was in this
context that TEB initiated seven separate
issues of bank bonds during 2014 and
endeavored to lengthen the maturity
structure of its liabilities.

The Euro Medium Term Notes (EMTN)
program creates substantial scope for issuing
FX-denominated debentures as a way of
diversifying available short-term FX borrowing
resources. Having taken the necessary steps to
tap this potential in 2014, TEB is now poised
to increase the amounts that it borrows from
this source over time.

TEB continued to lead the market in precious
metal and banknote operations in 2014 as
well.

Continued synergetic collaboration with BNP
Paribas

The TEB Asset & Liability Management and
Treasury Group continued to collaborate with
BNP Paribas in 2014. Current developments
were examined and future expectations were
discussed at regularly-held meetings. In this
relationship, TEB benefits from its strategic
partner’s know-how in such matters as
borrowing alternatives and particularly in the
matter of modeling balance-sheet products
for which there is a need while BNP Paribas
benefits from TEB’a authoritative market
knowledge and experience.

TEB integrates its own operations into BNP
Paribas’s business processes through ongoing
information technology projects, thanks to
which its own business processes have been
made more robust from the standpoints of
identifying potential operational risks and
taking measures to deal with them while the
effectiveness of financial risk monitoring and
reporting has been improved.

In the area of subsidiary balance-sheet
management, TEB Asset & Liability
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Management’s advice based on its strong
market insights contributes both to the
management of balance-sheet risks arising
from subsidiaries and to the conduct of well-
timed reviews of product pricing strategies.
Modeling is also performed for products that
subsidiaries may be in need of.

Seven issues of bank bonds undertaken in
2014 made TEB debentures popular products
with customers. Thanks to these successful
issues, the bank was able to secure funding
whose pricing and maturity terms were more
favorable than its average deposit costs.

The “Ingenious Account” product that was
introduced to TEB customers in 2012
continued to be very popular among them in
2014. Support was also given for the TEB
“Opportunity Account” and for the CEPTETEB
mobile banking app. Appropriate technical
changes were made in the bank’s pricing
methodology in order to support product
development in this area.

Under the EMTN program initiated to diversify
the bank’s short-term FX borrowing
instruments, five issues worth a total of

USD 250 million were carried out through BNP
Paribas.

Support was provided for the special rates
charged on the lendings from a EUR 500
million line of import credit.

Among the dynamics that influenced global
markets in 2014 particular mention should be
made of the Fed’s termination of bond
purchases and subsequent market speculation
about when it would begin raising interest
rates; news of impending expansionist
monetary policies in developed economies
suffering from problems with growth such as
Japan and in Europe; and a surge in fund flows
towards some developing countries towards
the end of the year that had been prompted
by increasingly greater lower oil prices.
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In the first quarter of 2014, the Turkish lira
performed rather badly, losing about 8.2% of
its value against a EUR 1 + USD 1 basket. It
subsequently regained strength by the same
measure until the end of July. Short-term
volatilities in August and September combined
with a rapid decline in oil prices in the latter
month led to net fund inflows into the
developing countries. In Russia, massive
market upheavals were triggered by violence
in Ukraine as well as by lower oil prices with
the result that the ruble suffered serious
losses.

The Turkish Central Bank (CBRT) strove to
keep its monetary policy as flexible as possible
both in order to reduce the Turkish lira’s
volatility and to improve its stability in the
face of such momentous external events.
Having previously lowered its one-week policy
rate from 10.00 to 9.50 at its May 22nd
meeting, CBRT subsequently set about
reducing it to the 8.25 level in three steps. The
effect of this was to stifle excessive
appreciation in the lira. By constraining its
overnight lending rate to the 7.5-11.25
corridor, the bank also reduced the impact of
relatively volatile international markets on the
lira as much as it could. Deposit rates, which
remain very high compared with those in
swap and bond markets, are causing banks
serious headaches with their liability costs but
they too are expected to head downwards in
the first quarter of 2015.

CORPORATE INVESTMENT BANKING GROUP

TEB Corporate and Investment Banking was
set up in 2011 in order to offer the bank’s
customers a new range of products. While
offering new risk hedging solutions to
customers particularly in the fields of foreign
exchange- and rates, the grouphas also
developed new products to hedge against
commodity market price volatilities.
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Structured to create competitive advantages
The TEB Corporate and Investment Banking
Group combines TEB’s local market strengths
with BNP Paribas’s expertise in the areas of
capital markets, specialized financing, and
advisory. Integrated into TEB’s customer
portfolio and BNP Paribas’s product lines, the
group benefits both from TEB steadily
expanding customer network and from the
strengths of BNP Paribas’s own product
specialists. In 2014 the group continued to
generate new synergies in the areas of
financial markets, structured finance, and
corporate finance.

The strong cooperation between TEB and BNP
Paribas not only gives companies more
effective market access but also enables them
to benefit from BNP Paribas’s ideal pricing and
structuring mechanisms and to compete in the
international arena.

In May 2014 TEB and BNP Paribas jointly
hosted “Financial Risk Management: Solutions
for Corporates”, a conference attended by
Turkey’s corporate companies. During the
conference presentations about financial and
commodity market derivatives were held
while the economic outlook and markets’
expectations were discussed. TEB intends to
remain a major player in such endeavors and
to continue contributing to the Turkish
economy by maintaining its leading position in
the country’s capital markets.

Developments in fixed income

In 2014 TEB once again continued to develop
its business model so as to better offer its
customers products and services that best suit
their needs. New information technology
systems being deployed provided more tailor
made solutions to clients in a secure
environment.

In a highly responsible manner, internal
procedures for client suitability and
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appropriateness have been set up in order to
ensure clients meet the right fixed income
products according to their business needs
and risk appetite.

In 2014 TEB continued to contribute to the
national economy by successfully pursuing its
mission of Primary Dealer of Turkish Treasury
auctions.

TEB SECURITIES SERVICES

An innovative approach in securities services
Since 2007, TEB Securities Services has been
responsible for conducting the international
settlement and custody services that BNP
Paribas originally inaugurated in Turkey back
in the 1990s.

TEB Securities Services employs a team of
specialists to structure securities services
solutions out of TEB Head Office. In
cooperation with BNP Paribas Securities
Services, Europe’s biggest custodian bank, TEB
Securities Services provides local and
international client with custody and clearing
services. The division also comes up with
innovative and painstakingly-crafted capital
market instruments related solutions to the
post-trade and post-financing requirements
of:

e Financial institutions
e Institutional investors

e |[ssuers.

TEB Securities Services provides:

e Settlement and custody services for cash

equities, government bonds and bills, and
other capital market instruments

e Collateral and cash management services

for listed derivatives

e Securities borrowing/lending transactions
e Outsourcing services for brokers
e Escrow and collateral management

services



TURK EKONOMIi BANKASI 2014 ANNUAL REPORT

e Debt instrument, certificate, and warrant
issue-related operations and payment
services

e Account operating services for issuers’
Central Registry Agency accounts

2014: A year of innovations

Under the new Capital Markets Law passed in
2012 and related sub-regulation published in
2013, the settlement and custody services
hitherto provided by TEB Securities Services
were defined as “general custody services”
and became subject to Capital Markets Board
authorization. Application was completed and
formally submitted to authorities in 2014.

Having carefully assessed the other advances
introduced by the new legal framework, the
bank decided to add individual and collective
portfolio custody services to the lineup of
securities services being provided at the bank.
At the same time, the target client profile was
also broadened to include portfolio
management companies that are residents of
Turkey.

Developments taking place in the wake of the
istanbul Finance Center Project and Borsa
istanbul’s strategic partnership with NASDAQ
OMX, the designation of Takasbank as the
central clearing agency and central
counterparty, and technological changes at
Borsa istanbul should create additional
opportunities for TEB. A close watch will be
kept on these and all related developments as
they unfold.

In 2014, TEB Securities Services continued its
success of previous years, by taking on new
clients, and effectively managing the
increased transaction volumes of its existing
ones. The division performed particularly well
in expanding its assets under custody and
trading volumes last year.

Drawing on the strengths of its global outlook
and its trailblazing, client-focused approach,
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TEB will continue to be the bank that clients
asking more than just a bank providing
custodial services will choose for their
securities services needs.

TEB HUMAN RESOURCES GROUP

In its efforts to achieve its strategic
objectives, human resources are TEB’s most
important asset.

Human resources policy
The TEB Human Resources Group strives to:

¢ Ensure that the organizational structure
remains dynamic and readies the bank for
change in line with the TEB Group’s strategic
plans and objectives

¢ Recruit for and retain in the TEB Group
employees who are highly educated and well
trained; who are amenable to innovation and
change; who possess entrepreneurial skills;
who are energetic and dynamic and have job-
progression potential; who are capable of
teamwork; and who identify with and accept
responsibility for the group’s shared values

¢ Support, through training programs that
have been determined according to career-
progression roadmaps, both the personal and
the professional development of TEB
employees so as to ensure that human
resources are put to the most productive use
in line with the bank’s objectives and
strategies; create both a professional
workplace environment and career-
progression opportunities, including by means
of beneficial access to the training programs
of BNP Paribas

¢ Create a workplace environment that
employees most want to work in; be the bank
that employees in the industry most want to
work for

¢ Contribute to the development of bank
employees in line with the TEB Group’s
objectives and strategies within the
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framework of the TEB Formation Academy
and a “continuous learning and development”
approach that recognizes training and
development as investments in human
resources

¢ Insofar as is possible, recruit and train bank
management personnel from within TEB itself
and make use of the group’s own human
resources when filling position vacancies

¢ Operate and develop a performance
evaluation system as well as merit systems
and processes that will enhance both
individual and team performance

¢ Provide every person with equal
opportunities and means for advancement in
line with their career paths.

With these practices, TEB Human Resources
provides swift and effective support to all
employees in all human resources related
matters, while playing a key role in further
raising the efficiency and performance of the
TEB Head Office and the branches.

Recruitment & hiring

In its recruitment and hiring practices, the TEB
Human Resources Group abides by policies
that:

¢ Ensure that the organizational structure
remains dynamic and ready the bank for
change in line with TEB’s strategic plans and
objectives

¢ Seek out and attract, without regard for any
distinctions whatsoever with respect to race,
language, religion, sex, or age, people who are
highly educated, who are well-trained, who
love banking as a profession, who are
amenable to innovation and change, who are
energetic and dynamic and have job-
progression potential, who are capable of
teamwork, who can identify with and accept
responsibility for the group’s shared values,
and who have vision

¢ Recruit and train bank management
personnel from within TEB itself and make use
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of the group’s own human resources when
filling position vacancies

¢ Provide every person with equal
opportunities and means for advancement in
line with their career paths

¢ Create employment opportunities for the
inexperienced and/or newly-graduated as well
as for those who have both experience and
untapped potential.

TEB’s recruitment & hiring policies seek,
through accurate selection and placement
systems and tools, to attract to the bank
people who have high potential and promise
and who are creative, innovative, and capable
of generating added value.

TEB Human Resources in 2014

¢ As of year-end, TEB had 10,142 people on its
payroll at two headquarters locations and in
551 branches.

* 63% of TEB personnel have at least one
university degree, 5.6% have advanced-level
degrees, and 0.1% have doctorates.

¢ In 2014 TEB further strengthened its human
resources by hiring 1,725 new personnel, 69%
of them for employment in field operations.

In TEB’s ongoing efforts to give the utmost
attention to training and employing talented
young people:

¢ 33 people were recruited through the bank’s
MT/ST programs; 18 were hired through its
assistant bank inspector exams.

¢ 35 students interested in embarking upon
careers while still at school were given
positions at TEB’s call center.

¢ Traineeship positions were provided to 546
university and 393 lycee students.

Recruitment through social media

¢ Career opportunities at TEB are now being
announced through LinkedIn, the world’s
leading business-oriented social networking
service. More than 8,000 potentially suitable
candidates were evaluated thanks to the
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direct and quick access made possible by this
service.

¢ Seeking to reach young people through
social media, “TEB HR Q&A Sessions” are
conducted through the TEB Human Resources
Twitter account. This creates opportunities for
TEB Human Resources to interact with users
and to rapidly reply to their career-related
questions.

¢ Online video-based interviews are held as
part of an effort to give everyone equal access
to hiring processes and mechanisms from
wherever they may be through the use of
digital technologies.

Career progression

Because particular attention is given to
opportunities for TEB employees to advance in
their careers, most appointments to
management positions take the form of in-
house assignments. In 2014, 61 successful TEB
employees were promoted to management
positions.

Information about current position vacancies
in both the BNP Paribas and the TEB groups is
provided through the E-Jobs system, which
gives all employees an equal chance to learn
about new career opportunities and to apply
for vacant positions.

Branch operational promotions and transfers
to sales positions continue to be based on
examinations. A more objective basis for
making transfer decisions is achieved by taking
both exam and personal interview results into
account.

A specialist team of Human Resources Work
Partners provide all TEB personnel with
career-related guidance and ensure that
people are employed in positions that are the
most compatible with their current
competencies and past performance.
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All TEB employees have access to all TEB job
descriptions and career roadmaps through the
intraTEB platform.

TEB Mentors
The goal of the TEB Mentors program is to

give all TEB personnel the benefit of the know-
how of TEB employees who are more
experienced than themselves so that they may
improve their own personal competencies and
job skills. Under this program, which embraces
the entire TEB Group, more than 650
employees have received mentoring support
from 315 mentors.

A total of 245 TEB employees received
mentoring support under the TEB Mentors
program during 2014.

In 2014 a “reverse mentoring” program was
also introduced for the first time. Called
“We're listening to the new generation!”,
“Generation Y” TEB employees have begun
acting as mentors to more senior executives,
giving them the benefit of their own
knowledge and experience of such issues as
current trends, technology, and digital
platforms.

Talent Management and Talent Development
Plans in 2014

Under the heading of Talent Management
processes, in 2014 individuals who have
demonstrated high potential and performance
were identified and their development was
monitored by the Talent Management team
working together with the individuals’
superiors.

Talent Development Plans

Through online talent development forms, the
strengths and weaknesses of about a
thousand TEB employees who have
demonstrated high potential and performance
are identified and advice is provided to them
about how best to pursue their future career
paths. Individually-tailored 18-month progress
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plans formulated so as to advance their
careers are further enriched by means of
rotation, e-learning, classroom training,
interactive workshops, and experience-sharing
meetings.

Through our Management Trainee programs,
talented young people who join the bank are
mentored by experienced managers and work
on projects dealing with a variety of subjects.

In 2014 TEB continued to provide its
employees with international career
opportunities as a member of the “Mobility
Community”, which gives BNP Paribas Group
employees a chance to change jobs within the
group’s operations in France, Belgium, Italy,
UK, Turkey, and Luxembourg.

The “Breakfast Chats with Talents” program,
which gives TEB employees who have
demonstrated high potential and performance
a chance to meet with senior executives in an
open and informal environment, continued all
year long in 2014.

This year’s traditional TEB Talent Day took
place on 9 May 2014.

TEB Talent Day is an occasion for TEB
employees who have demonstrated high
potential and performance to get together
with TEB senior executives and share their
views about the bank’s vision and common
goals. The theme of this year’s gathering was
“Keep It Simple & Think Outside The Box”.
After opening remarks in which senior
executives talked about their vision and goals,
Semih Sayginer’s presentation on the
importance of hard work as well as talent
attracted great attention. A “Help Us Help
You” coffee break held on stage in which
young people asked TEB senior executives
guestions once again demonstrated the
importance that TEB gives to open,
transparent communication.
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Remuneration and fringe benefits

Salaries at TEB are paid monthly in a net
amount after all legally-mandated deductions
have been taken out of base pay. In addition
to this monthly salary, all TEB employees may
also be paid performance-based success/sales
percentages or performance bonuses. The
performance-based payments made by the
bank in 2014 in total corresponded to 1.8
times the average monthly base pay of the
personnel receiving them.

Depending on their job duties and positions,
TEB employees may also be provided with
company-owned vehicles and/or mobile
phones for their use. All TEB employees are
covered by the company’s private health and
life insurance plans. The non-employed
spouses and children of TEB employees also
benefit from this health insurance coverage.
TEB may, at their option, joint the employer-
contributing private pension system that the
bank runs.

Headquarters unit personnel take advantage
of the restaurant and cafeteria services
provided on TEB campuses. Regional and
branch unit personnel are provided with meal
tickets. Transportation services are provided
for headquarters unit personnel. Statutorily-
mandated rules and procedures apply to
annual paid leave. Company-supplied social
amenities are available for the use of all TEB
employees and their families.

TEB Saklikdy Formation Academy

Located at Saklikoy in the Beykoz district of
istanbul, the TEB Formation Academy is not
just a training center but also a place where
employees and their families can take
advantage of the academy’s sport, art,
workshop, and restaurant facilities and
activities.

TEB Formation Academy also serves as a
venue for the important meetings of
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headquarters groups, business lines, TEB
Group companies, and BNP Paribas.

HR Solution Center

Set up to be the first point of contact for the
submission of questions and requests from
internal and external customers about TEB’s
human resources practices and to respond
quickly and correctly to queries and thereby to
increase satisfaction and serve as a
communication platform concerning such
matters, the Human Resources Solution
Center continued to perform its functions in
2014.

In 2014 the HR Solution Center also began
using Whatsapp, an instant messaging app for
smartphones, as a way of receiving and
responding to HR-related queries and views.

A Great Place to Work

The TEB Human Resources Group serves as a
Change Management leader on strategic
projects undertaken at the bank.

The TEB Great Place to Work (GPTW) Project,
whose goal is to create a workplace that
people most want to work in and to make TEB
the banking industry’s most preferred
employer, has racked up many successes since
it was launched in 2012.

One of the most important contributors to
that success is the fact that TEB’s
management engages in sincere and open
communication on such issues because
making TEB a great place to work is a goal that
every TEB executive believes in and identifies
with.

TEB has set up The Employee’s Voice Platform.
Consisting of 600 representatives from all
organizational groups at the bank, this
platform is the first undertaking of its kind in
the Turkish banking industry. The Employee’s
Voice Platform supports employees’ efforts to
involve themselves in decision-making
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processes on issues that affect them. It does
this by enabling employees to convey their
feelings and thoughts about TEB’s journey
towards becoming A Great Place to Work to
the Human Resources Department and to
management and to keep everyone informed
about action taken in response to such
feedback. As such, The Employee’s Voice
Platform is pointed to as a successful model in
the sector.

In the GPTW Trust Index survey, TEB jumped
by 15 percentage points in two years to a 70%
Trust Index. During the same two years, the
percentage of employees agreeing with the
statement “Overall | would say that this is a
very good workplace”, which serves as the
basis for the “General Perception Score” in the
survey, jumped by 21 points to 73%.

As in the year before, bank-wide action plans
were formulated under six main headings and
put into effect under HR oversight.

HR Work Partners representing each group at
HR meet with HR regional managers serving as
HR representatives in each region, with bank
group heads, and with departmental and
regional managers to review the progress of
action plans.

HR Work Partners and HR regional managers
also meet with their colleagues in the
group/region for which they are responsible
to hear complaints and receive feedback.

Last year a Best Practices Forum was also
conducted during which group and regional
managers’ practices were reviewed and
evaluated and the best practices within the
TEB Group were identified and congratulated.

In the area of “Career & Development”, one of
the six main headings of the bank-wide action
plan, “Personal Development Plan” training
was provided during 2014.
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In the area of “Healthy Working Conditions”,
another of the six main headings of the bank-
wide action plan, rules were introduced
concerning working hours, which were also
systematically monitored in order to help
employees better manage their work/life
balance.

The only financial institution to receive “Top
Employer Turkey 2014” and “Top Employer
Europe 2014” citations

As a result of its efforts to be a Great Place to
Work in line with its “Value The Employee”
management principle, Top Employers
Institute, an internationally-respected
corporate research foundation, cited TEB as
one of the best employers in Turkey and
Europe. In 2014 TEB was awarded both the
institute’s “Top Employer Turkey” and its “Top
Employer Europe” citations.

TEB internal communication activities

TEB Passport

TEB Passport is a handbook that deals with a
number of priority issues and has been
prepared to make it easier for newly-hired TEB
employees get up to speed faster during their
first days at the bank. It is published on
IntraTEB.

TEB employee gatherings

Enjoyable activities such as “Inspirational
Talks” and the annual New Year’s party are
gatherings that bring TEB employees together
and spend some time with one another.

TEB bulletins

NevarNeyok [WhatsUp] is a weekly in-house
e-bulletin that keeps employees informed
about TEB-related news and current events.

Special day celebrations

Many different activities are organized with
the aim of enhancing employee solidarity and
company loyalty. Celebrations are held to
commemorate special days such as Teachers’
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Day, New Year’s Day, and the bayrams. On
such occasions employees are sent gifts and
letters and congratulatory messages are
posted.

Managers Summit

As usual, a Managers Summit was held in 2014
in order both to inform lower-management
echelons and to convey senior management
messages about a variety of issues.

TEB Sports Academy

Intramural sports meets and other events are
organized as ways of protecting employee
health, strengthening team spirit and an “Us”
awareness, increasing employees’ company
loyalty, and creating social and communal
benefit as an expression of social
responsibility. For much the same reason,
employees are also encouraged to take partin
extramural sports and to represent the
company as members of bank-sponsored
teams.

The highlights of TEB Sports Academy
activities in 2014 are briefly summarized
below.

¢ Intramural Football Tournament and
Intercompany Football Tournament

¢ Corporate Basketball League Tournament
¢ Intercompany Volleyball Tournament &
Matches

e Eurasia and Runatolia marathons

¢ |Intercompany Tennis Tournament Tennis
Cup

e Pilates classes

TEB Club

TEB Club organizes activities in areas of
interest to company employees that are
intended to bring them together outside the
workplace as well. Among the most popular
TEB Club activities are its music and dance
groups specializing in different styles.
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HR Help Us Help You

In 2014 the TEB Human Resources Group
organized 29 “HR Help Us Help You” meetings
for headquarters and regional unit personnel
that were attended by more than 4,000 TEB
employees. During these meetings:

¢ The results of “Global People Survey 2014”
conducted by BNP Paribas were discussed.

¢ The results of the “Great Place to Work”
employee survey were discussed.

¢ Action to be taken throughout the bank
based on the results of these two surveys was
explained.

¢ Employees’ feedback on these and other
issues was solicited and all questions were
clearly responded to.

Breakfast meetings for newly-hired
employees

Breakfast meetings are organized at regular
intervals to solicit newly-hired employees’ first
impressions.

BNP Paribas Communication Tools

Ambition, an in-house magazine published for
BNP Paribas’s 190,000 employees in 78
countries and “Starlight”, the group’s internet
TV broadcasts were made available in Turkish
last year. TEB-related news items appeared on
Echonet, the BNP Paribas corporate intranet.

Innovation at TEB
Having been cited as an exemplar of

innovation by Gartner, a world-famous
research company that has been studying the
subject continuously since 2007, in 2013 TEB
became the recipient of the European
Financial Management Association’s “Most
Successful Bank in Innovation Management”
for the fourth year in a row.

In 2014, TEB continued to provide its
customers with innovative products and
services while also fostering innovation
culture by encouraging its own customers and
employees as well as university students and
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technology entrepreneurs through innovation-
related activities.

Taking its efforts on behalf of innovation one
step further, TEB launched an in-house
Entrepreneurship Program, the first of its kind
in the Turkish banking industry, in order to
initiate an ecosystem that would encourage
entrepreneurial-spirited employees to
discover and demonstrate their innovative
creativity and performance abilities.

TEB In-House Entrepreneurship Program
By fostering an entrepreneurial corporate

culture through its In-House Entrepreneurship
Program, TEB continues to transform its
employees into entrepreneurial-spirited
human resources who play an active role in
the evolution of products, services, and
processes, who dedicate themselves to their
work and display initiative as a business-
owner would, and who have a strong sense of
responsibility and loyalty to the company. In
this way, TEB encourages “In-House
Entrepreneurs” who are capable of coming up
with and carrying out innovative projects that
have the power to shape the bank’s future.

The TEB In-House Entrepreneurship
Hackathon that the bank organizes is intended
to provide a marathon environment in which
innovative, creative, and entrepreneurial
employees come together and develop
projects by sharing ideas with one another.
TEB continues to back employees in their
efforts to transform innovative ideas into
profitable business activities through training
and mentoring support.

The TEB In-House Entrepreneurship Program
is an important undertaking in that it
nourishes both the Startup Banking business
line and the TEB Private Banking Angel
Investment Platform that TEB created to
support the entrepreneurial ecosystem.
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Annual TEB Innovation Competition

In 2014 the eighth TEB Innovation
Competition was held. One of the most
outstanding examples of the bank’s efforts to
promote innovation among the public at large,
the competition is an annual event that is now
much looked forward to.

Making life easier for its customers through
the innovative and creative products and
services that it offers them, TEB regards
innovation as an important element of its
brand-differentiation strategy.

In 2014 alone, some 13,400 projects were
submitted to TEB for consideration as entries
in the year’s competition. The bank’s
www.icatcikar.com website, through which
submissions are made, received 175,000
visitors from 102 countries last year.

TEB transforms innovative ideas received from
customers, university students, and newly-
graduated young professionals into products
and services for TEB customers.

The more than 1,700 contest submissions in
the “Technological Entrepreneur” category
served as an importance resource for TEB
Startup Business Banking.

Along with their prizes, the competition’s
finalists are also presented with career
opportunities at TEB. To date, eight TEB
Innovation Competition finalists have joined
the TEB family.

TEB Spark Portal
TEB employees share their innovative product

and service ideas among one another through
the bank’s in-house innovation portal “Spark”.
Ideas submitted through the portal are
considered for possible practical use.

TEB’s “Idea of the Week” program, which is
conducted all year long, is a chance for TEB
employees to submit ideas about how to deal
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with a different bank-related issue every
week.

The in-house “Be Inventive” competition,
which is also conducted every year to increase
TEB employees’ awareness of innovation and
creativity-related issues, encourages TEB
personnel from different units to join up as a
team and come up with ideas. The innovative
projects that they develop then go head-to-
head with each other in a spirit of friendly
competition that is intended to promote
teamwork and team spirit.

To date, 372 of the innovation and
improvement ideas submitted by TEB
employees through the TEB Spark Portal have
been put into effect; work is currently in
progress on another 53 projects.

Annual TEB Innovation Conference
The seventh round of the TEB Innovation

Conference, which is held every year and
attended by TEB employees, customers, and
internationally renowned speakers, was held
in 2014. Each year’s conference focuses on a
particular theme.

TEB Innovation Conference themes

2014: Keep It Simple & Think Outside The Box
2013: Innovation for Changing Consumer
Trends

2012: New Generation Banking in a Digital
World

2011: Innovation in the Customer Experience
2010: Tomorrow’s Innovation Today

2009: Overcoming Tough Times through
Innovation

2008: Open Innovation

During the 2014 TEB Innovation Conference,
whose theme was “Keep It Simple & Think
Outside The Box”, leading sectoral pundits
took the podium and spoke on the importance
of coming up with innovative solutions by
thinking simply about how to develop
products and services capable of satisfying
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customers’ expectations. The conference also
provided an occasion for employees who
submitted the most creative ideas through the
TEB Spark Portal and in in-house innovation
competitions and for the winning customers,
university students, recent graduates, and
technology entrepreneurs in the TEB
Innovation Competition to receive their prizes.

University activities, TEB Innovation Campus
In 2014 the TEB Human Resources Group
continued to reach out to talented young
people through its university campus activities
that sought to introduce them both to TEB
and to its career possibilities. Last year these
events were conducted on the Kog,
Galatasaray, Bogazici, ODTU, iTU, Sabanc,
Bilkent, YTU, istanbul, Marmara, Bahcesehir,
Hacettepe, 9 Eylil, and Ege university
campuses.

TEB Innovation Campus is a program designed
to acquaint junior- and senior-year university
students with innovation through
unconventional training activities, to provide a
work environment in which innovation and
creativity are supported and rewarded, and to
engage in enjoyable chats with TEB senior
executives. Four events were conducted in
this program during 2014. They were attended
by a total of sixty students, to the most
successful of whom traineeship and job offers
were made.

TEB Innovation Awards

At inovaliG 2014, an annual competition held
to identify Turkey’s innovation leaders, TEB
received the “Turkey Innovation Champion”
award in the “Innovation Resources” category.

Both the TEB Startup Business Banking and
TEB Enterprise House programs that TEB
conducts and the TEB Angel Investment
Platform that it launched in 2014 were the
recipients of BNP Paribas Innovation Awards.
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In the area of human resources, the efforts
that TEB initiated to be a Great Place to Work
in line with its “Value The Employee” principle
continued in 2014 and earned the bank an IRB
Innovation Award.

Quality activities at TEB

TEB’s operational processes are all subject to
ISO 9001:2008 Quality Management System,
ISO 14001 Environmental Management
System, and ISO 10002 Customer Satisfaction
Management System certification.

The operations and management of all three
systems are integrated. The systems are
audited annually by Bureau Veritas, with the
results of each year’s audit being used as input
for further improvements. TEB is the first
deposit-taking bank in Turkey to have been
awarded ISO 14001 certification.

Training at TEB
Recognizing that qualified and well-trained

human resources are the most critical
distinguishing factor in the financial services
industry, TEB seeks to support the personal
and professional development of its
employees in the most effective way possible.
Training conducted with this approach in mind
is concerned with development and change
projects undertaken with the benefit of both
internal and external resources, with internal
customer service standardization in
conjunction with training centers, and with
similar issues.

In 2014 TEB expanded its in-house training
staff. The bank also worked on projects to
make more effective use of internal resources
and to make digital platforms incorporating
the latest training technology an essential
element of all of its training programs.

Average training time per person at TEB in
2014 was 74 hours, which corresponds to a
4% year-on increase in training time. A total of
10,671 TEB employees took part in classroom
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training, which made up 59% of total training
time, with the remainder consisting of e-
learning (38%) and on-the-job training (3%).
TEB’s own instructor personnel provided 66%
of all in-house training.

In line with TEB's training & development
strategies and objectives in 2014:

¢ Newly-hired personnel were provided with
orientation, basic, and OJT training.

¢ A “personalized development plan” was
written up for each employee.

¢ More comprehensive (18-month)
personalized development plans were
formulated for bank employees who had been
singled out as having high potential and/or for
demonstrating superior performance.

¢ Training for management personnel at the
Leadership Academy consisted of the
Executive Leadership Program, performance
management and coaching skills training, the
Management Skills Development Program,
3609 Feedback Reporting, Generation-Y
training, and training on different ways to
cope with stress.

¢ Extramural (in-country, international, BNP
Paribas) training was provided to employees
in line with their job descriptions and/or
based on their particular needs.

* TEB's catalogue of focused programs (SME
Guidance, Specialist, Business Counseling,
Individual Family Counseling) was enlarged
with the addition of “Corporate Banking
Academy”, a program newly introduced with
the aim of creating the banking industry’s best
corporate banking team.

¢ Another new addition to the same catalogue
was “Agricultural Specialist Training”, which
teaches bank employees how to advise
agricultural loan customers on such issues as
business strategies and processes, business
plans, production strategies, and cashflow.

¢ Training was provided and examinations
were conducted on such issues as: performing
mandatory essential checks of the validity and
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regulatory compliance of information and
documents before using them as the basis for
banking transactions; avoiding any losses to
the bank in the conduct of customer services;
ensuring customer satisfaction.

¢ English-language classroom training was
provided to personnel.

¢ Employees’ English-language skills were
tested.

¢ Basic occupational health & safety training
was provided to personnel as required by the
Occupational Health & Safety Act (Statute
28339 dated 30 June 2012) and by “Regulation
28648 dated 15 May 2013 concerning
procedures and principles applicable to
occupational health & safety training for
employees”.

¢ Bank employees took part in mandatory
Capital Markets Board, Private Pension
System, and Insurance Training Center training
programs and examinations as required by
their job descriptions.

¢ Under the heading of Change Management,
comprehensive change management
programs were designed to help TEB
employees better adapt to the changes
resulting from such new projects as MOSAIC,
KREDIJET, and CEPTETEB. Kick-off meetings
attended by all employees were held during
which senior management explained the
essential goals and benefits of these projects;
e-learning programs were prepared
concerning the systemic changes they
involved; individuals selected to be “project
ambassadors” were provided with more
detailed knowledge about the project; role-
specific behavioral training was prepared.
Employees who would be serving as team
leaders were trained to be coaches capable of
helping others adapt to the new ways they
would be doing their jobs.

In addition to the foregoing classroom training
programs:
¢ A “Mobile Learning Platform” was added to
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the TEB Digital Campus.

¢ A hybrid learning approach was adopted
that gives trainees access to instructional
videos supporting training programs, virtual
training associated with classroom training,
and a variety of reading materials throughout
the entire learning process.

¢ Work was carried out in order to further
enrich TEB's existing e-learning catalogue with
the addition of virtual training and game-
based training programs dealing with a variety
of subjects.
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TEB FINANCIAL SERVICES GROUP

TEB FACTORING

One of the three biggest firms in its sector, TEB
Factoring supplies corporate and commercial firms
and SMEs with export, import, and domestic
factoring products and services.

In a year in which economic growth lost
momentum, TEB Factoring nonetheless boosted its
business volume from TRY 8.5 billion in 2013 to
TRY 9.0 billion in 2014 while its total assets
increased by 19%. Despite the low interest rate
environment in Turkey last year, the company
succeeded in maintaining its net profit
performance and posted a 22.93% rate of return
on equity and a 1.27% rate of return on assets.

A comparison between TEB Factoring and other
factoring firms shows that it enjoys one of the
highest rates of operational productivity in the
industry.

In 2014 TEB Factoring increased the total number
of customers in its portfolio to 19,861. As of year-
end, the company had 2,757 active customers
which it was serving with 131 employees working
through 18 branches.

A member of Factors Chain International (FCI), the
world’s biggest and most important international
factoring organization with 275 members in 76
countries, TEB Factoring was voted “Best Factoring
Company” by the FCl membership five times,
receiving the accolade consecutively for four years
in a row between 2009 and 2014. Last year TEB
Factoring maintained its standing as the firm
whose international factoring business ranked
second only to that of Bank of China throughout
the world.

2014 was a year in which Turkey’s economic
growth slowed down despite it being an election
year. Although the demand for credit insurance

roducts increased last year, they have still not
reached the stage of widespread use.

TEB Factoring believes however that credit
insurance, especially products catering to the
needs of the domestic market, will be seeing
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greater use in 2015 and the years that follow.
Those factoring companies that are moving
forward rapidly in this direction can be expected to
develop products capable of changing the sector’s
league table rankings in the near future. Having
itself installed the infrastructure needed for these
products, TEB Factoring will be devoting more
attention to guaranteed factoring operations in an
effort to expand its own market share in this
business line.

In 2015 TEB Factoring also plans to make greater
progress in the sale of products developed jointly
with BNP Paribas companies around the world.
While doing so, it will also maintain its standing as
the Turkish factoring company that is the most
widely recognized in the international trade arena.
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TEB ASSET MANAGEMENT A.S.

With more than TRY 3.7 billion worth of
assets under its management, TEB Asset
Management A.S. is the sixth biggest
company in Turkey’s asset management and
investment advisory industry. TEB Asset
Management A.S. seeks to ensure that its
individual and corporate customers’
portfolios are managed in the most effective
way possible by determining an optimal mix
of financial instruments that is the most
compatible with the customer’s risk
appetite.

Thanks to its extensive domestic and
international delivery channel reach, as of
December 2014, TEB Asset Management A.S.
had:

¢ A 4.59% market share of mutual funds worth
a total of TRY 1.6 billion

¢ An 8.23% market share of actively managed
mutual funds

¢ TRY 214 million worth of funds under
management in discretionary portfolios

¢ TRY 146 million worth of funds under
management through its Corporate Asset
Management A.S. Service

* A 3.06% market share of mutual funds worth
a total of TRY 1.16 billion

¢ TRY 758 million worth of international funds
under management.

Founded in 1999, TEB Asset Management
A.S.introduced asset management services in
June 2004 and has been providing corporate
asset management services since the end of
2005. The latter business line, which was
launched in order to manage the assets of
foundations, associations, institutions, and
similar corporate entities, involves investing
customers’ assets in three different Turkish
lira and foreign currency denominated classes
consisting of bonds, absolute-yield
instruments, and equities.

The synergies arising from TEB Asset
Management A.S.’s collaboration with BNP
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Paribas Investment Partners, a leading player
in euro-zone asset management, are speeding
up our company’s progress towards becoming
a global force in its own right. This
collaboration gives TEB Asset Management
A.S. the ability to enter into increasingly more
strategic partnerships with multinationals, a
process that is furthered by roadshows
promoting the company and its services to
potential investors in Europe (Austria,
Switzerland, France, UK) and the Far East
(Japan, Singapore).

TEB Asset Management A.S. was given
responsibility for the management of the
Turkish Equity Mother Fund, a Japan-based
fund whose EUR 128 million in assets make it
one of the largest equity funds to invest in
Turkish equities, and of the Parvest Turkey
Fund (EUR 108 million). As a consultant for a
number of other international funds (total
EUR 33 million) investing in Turkish equities,
TEB Asset Management A.S. is Turkey’s
biggest asset management company active in
this business line.

TEB Asset Management A.S. gives great
importance to the design and issue of new
products.

In keeping with its culture of innovation, TEB
Asset Management A.S. is a company that has
expanded Turkey’s investment horizons with
its Eurobond Fund, its BRIC Fund, Absolute-
Yield Targeting Fund, and Tactical Allocation
Fund.

The three TEB Asset Management A.S.
products which were the most popular with
investors and which drove the company’s
business in 2014 were the TEB Private Sector
Bond & Bill Fund, the TEB Eurobond Fund, and
the Absolute-Yield Targeting Fund.

The overall performance of the funds
managed by TEB Asset Management A.S.in
2014 was high.
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As of end-2014, most of the primary mutual
funds managed by TEB Asset Management
A.S. generated above-benchmark returns
while the performance of its international
funds and equity-weighted pension funds
ranked among the highest in their respective
categories. The TEB Private Sector Bond & Bill
Fund has been in first place ever since its
launch in May 2013.

2015 is expected to be an even more difficult
year for capital markets than 2014 was.
With Turkish parliamentary elections due in
June 2015 making the political horizon even
cloudier than usual, the US Federal Reserve
having ended its asset-buying program with
the US economy on the mend and even
hinting that it might start raising interest
rates, persistent economic oldrums in Europe
and Japan despite efforts to counter them,
some of the weakest growth figures to come
out of China in 24 years, and a Russian
economy reeling from sanctions imposed
because of strife in Ukraine, there are strong
reasons for thinking that 2015 is going to be a
tough year in general and for expecting that
it’s going to be an extremely volatile one in
Turkey’s capital markets in particular.

In such a global climate as this, TEB Asset
Management A.S. will continue to introduce
new products to the market in keeping with its
innovative approach while also protecting
both its customers and itself against
potentially harmful market risks by guiding
investors towards the right investment
options at the right time and by exploring and
taking advantage of opportunities to increase
market share through cooperation with its
domestic and international stakeholders.
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TEB INVESTMENT A.S.

Founded in 1996, TEB Investment is a
brokerage house that engages in capital
market operations subject to Turkish capital
market laws and regulations.

TEB Investment’s services include:

¢ Capital market instrument trading brokerage
¢ Capital market instrument issuances and
public offerings

¢ Capital market vehicle margin-trading,
shorting, borrowing, and lending

¢ Capital market vehicle
repurchases/buybacks

¢ Domestic and international derivative
trading brokerage and custody services.

TEB Investment’s vision is informed by the
principles of being one of the best and most
trusted capital market brokerages; expanding
its customer portfolio through the use of
advanced technology and by competing at the
highest level in response to customer wishes
and market trends while always abiding
strictly by the requirements of law and the
dictates of ethical conduct; achieving the
highest possible level of customer satisfaction.

In keeping with this vision, the company has
made it its mission to give its customers the
best possible service by:

¢ Maintaining a dynamic and effective
personnel structure

¢ Keeping abreast of advances in technology
¢ Paying heed to customer feedback

¢ Taking time to understand customers’
needs.

TEB Investment supplies its domestic and
international customers with a broad array of
products and services through delivery
channels that are shaped according to
different customer profiles. This approach
makes TEB Investment a hub through which
investment products such as equities, forward
contracts, mutual funds, bonds & bills, and
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repo contracts and their related services and
information flow to corporate finance
departments, researchers, international
capital markets, investment centers, and
online trading platforms.

TEB Investment distinguishes itself in the
sector through:

¢ Experienced human resources capable of
serving individual and corporate customers
effectively

¢ Research services provided by an
experienced team of research specialists

¢ Superior local know-how and collaboration
with its global partner.

In 2014 TEB Investment ranked 7th in Borsa
istanbul equities market trading with a market
share of 4.11% worth TRY 71,787 million. In
trading on the Borsa istanbul futures &
options market it ranked second with a
market share of 10.89% worth TRY 94,679
million.
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THE ECONOMY BANK N.V.

Founded in Holland in 1998, TEB N.V.’s
mission is to be one of the most effective and
service-focused players in Turkish and
European financial markets as a service
provider that specializes in international
trade and commaodity finance.

TEB N.V. joined the BNP Paribas family in
2005. Benefiting from the extensive
correspondent network of one of the world’s
biggest financial institutions, the bank
immediately set about serving customers in 78
countries. Taking advantage of BNP Paribas’s
credit-risk analysis systems, TEB N.V.
continues to benefit from groupwise synergies
in the successful management of its trade and
commodity finance portfolios.

TEB N.V. distinguishes itself through:

¢ A highly liquid balance sheet consisting
mainly of short-term assets

¢ Experienced human resources

¢ A strong focus on effectiveness and
transparency

¢ A solid economic structure resulting from
risk-mindful approaches and practices

¢ A customer-centric, solution-focused
business approach.
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2014 performance

As in previous years, TEB N.V. once again
conducted its operations showing liquidity and
capital adequacy ratios above industry
averages in 2014,

As of end-2014, TEB N.V.’s balance sheet
amounted to EUR 504.7 million. During the
previous twelve montbhs, its shareholders’
equity increased by a net EUR 5.7 million and
reached EUR 105.5 million.

TEB N.V.’s gross operating revenues
amounted to EUR 15.6 million in 2014. Last
year the bank booked EUR 25.7 million as
interest income, EUR 3.7 million as net fees
and commissions, and EUR 1.7 million as
specific loan provisions. In 2014 TEB N.V.
showed a net profit of EUR 4.6 after tax and
provisions while its shareholders’ equity
reached EUR 105.5 million.

TEB N.V. negotiated a total of EUR 1.1 billion
worth of international trade in 2014.

Having earned the appreciation of its
stakeholders for its expert team, solid
financials, and a long-standing reputation for
superior-quality service, in 2015 TEB N.V. will
continue to provide trade and commodity
finance solutions that focus on customer
satisfaction and are consistent with its
effective risk management policies.
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SECTION 2 - - MANAGEMENT AND CORPORATE GOVERNANCE PRACTICES

TEB HEAD OFFICE ORGANIZATION CHART
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BOARD OF DIRECTORS

Name

Position

Yavuz Canevi

Chairman

Dr. Akin Akbaygil*

Deputy Chairman

Umit Leblebici

Executive Member and General Manager

Jean-Paul Sabet

Deputy Chairman

Alain Georges Auguste Fonteneau Member
Jean-Milan Charles Dominique Member
Givadinovitch*

Ayse Asardag Member
Yvan L.A.M. DeCock Member
Sabri Davaz Member
Jacques Roger Jean Marie Rinino Member
Musa Erden Member
Henri Simon Andre Foch Member

Alain Kokocinski

Independent Member

Dr.ismail Yanik

Independent Member

*In accordance with the CM Communiqué 1I-17.1, Audit Committee Members in banks qualify as

independent board members.

Yavuz Canevi, Chairman

1996 — present

TEB A.S. Chairman of the Board of Directors

2001 -2013 TEB Holding A.S. Board Member

1998 - 2011 TEB N.V. Holland Chairman of the Board of Directors

1993 -2005 Istanbul Stock Exchange, Deputy Chairman and Board Member

1989 — 1995 Euro Turk Bank, Chairman of the Executive Council

1987 — 1989 Tark Eximbank, Chairman

1986 — 1989 Undersecretary of Treasury and Foreign Trade, Prime Minister’s Office

1984 — 1986 Central Bank of Turkey, Governor

1980 — 1984 Central Bank of Turkey, Vice Governor

1979 —-1980 T. Garanti Bankasi, Assistant General Manager in Charge of International
Relations

1976 — 1979 Central Bank of Turkey, Director General of Foreign Exchange

1960 - 1975 Ministry of Finance, Tax Inspector

Georgia State University, USA, Faculty Member;

University of Southern California (USC), USA;

Ankara University, Faculty of Political Science, Department of Public Finance
and Economics

Current Business
Affiliation

2013 - present

DEIK Turkish - French Business Forum, Vice President

2001 — present

DEiK Turkish — Holland Member of the Board, Member of the Board

1996 — present

IKV Member of the Board

1993 -2012 TSKB Member of the Board

1989 — present FNSS Savunma Sistemleri A.S. Chairman of the Board
1991 -1994 TUSIAD Member of High Advisory Council

1997 — present TUSIAD Member of High Advisory Council

2001 -2010 Hedef Alliance A.S. Member of the Board

2004 - 2010 NETAS Member of the Board
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Dr. Akin Akbaygil, Deputy Chairman

1988 - present

TEB A.S. Deputy Chairman

2011 - April 2014

TEB N.V. Chairman

2011 -2012

TEB Investment A.S. Chairman

2011 -2011

Fortis Investment A.S. Board Member

2008 — present

TEB A.S. Audit Committee Deputy Chairman

2005 — present

TEB Factoring A.S., Chairman; TEB Financial Investments A.S., Board Member

1999 -2013 Ekonomi Bank IBU Ltd, Deputy Chairman

2005- 2010 TEB A.S.Leasing Chairman

2004 —-2007 TEB A.S., Asset Management A.S., Chairman

2003 — present TEB Holding A.S., General Manager

2003 — 2005 TEB Financial Investments A.S, Deputy Chairman

2001 — 2002 Banks Association of Turkey, Deputy Chairman

1998 - 2011 TEB N.V., Deputy Chairman

1997 — 2005 TEB Insurance, Chairman; TEB Factoring, Board Member
1996 — 2005 TEB Leasing, Board Member

1994 - 2001 Banks Association of Turkey, Board Member

1987 — 2003 TEB A.S., Deputy Chairman, Executive Member and General Manager
1982 — 1987 TEB A.S., Executive Member

1965 — 1982 Akbank A.S., Director of Foreign Affairs

Istanbul University, Faculty of Economics, BA and PhD

Umit Leblebici, Executive Member and General Manager

2013- September — present Tirk Ekonomi Bankasi A.S., Executive Director and General
Manager

2013 February — September Tirk Ekonomi Bankasi A.S., Deputy General Manager

2001 - 2013 Tirk Ekonomi Bankasi A.S., Assistant General Manager,
Treasury and ALM

2013 April — September Tirk Investment A.S., Chairman

2012 — December 2014 TEB Asset Management A.S., Chairman

2011 -2012 TEB Asset Management A.S., Board Member

1999 -2001 Tiirk Ekonomi Bankasi A.S., Director, Treasury Group

1997 - 1999 Osmanli Bankasi; Treasury Manager

1997 — 1997 Ulusal Bank; Treasury Manager

1991 - 1997 Midland Bank; Treasury Manager

1988 — 1994 istanbul University MBA at Finance Major

1984 — 1988 istanbul University Faculty of Business Administration
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Jean-Paul Sabet, Deputy Chairman

2013 January — Present

Deputy Head of International Retail Banking

2010-2012

BNP Paribas, International Retail Banking, Head of Turkey Zone

2011 — present

BNP Paribas Investment Holding A.S.,Chairman
BNP Paribas Fortis Investment Holding A.S., Board Member

2010 — present

TEB A.S. Deputy Chairman

TEB Holding A.S. Board Member

BNP Paribas International Retail Banking Turkey

BNL Banca Nazionale del Lavoro, Italy Board Member

2006 — 2009 BNL/BNP Paribas Italy, C.0.0.

2004 — 2006 French Retail Banking Management Committee, Member
Head of BNP Paribas Finance and Strategy Department

1998 — 2003 KLEPIERRE Fransa, Board Member

1996 — 1998 Societe Centrale D’Investissements, France

1976 H.E.C Ecole des Hautes Etudes Commerciales

Current Business Affiliation

2014 October — Present

Bank Gospodarki Zywnosciowej S.A., Board Member

2013 April — Present

JSC “UkrSibbank”, Board Member

2013 April — Present

BNP Paribas Polska S.A., Chairman of the Audit Committee

1998 August — Present

LDC, Member of Audit Committee

Alain Georges Auguste Fontenea

u, Member

2011 March — present

TEB A.S. Board Member

2010-2011

TEB Holding A.S., Board Member

2009 - present

Chief Financial Officer of Retail Banking- Emerging Markets

Responsible for Asset &Liability Management of BNP Paribas

1998 — 2008 Group
1995 -1999 Deputy Manager of Asset-Liability Manager of BNP Group
Manager of Balance Sheet Department & Financial Engineering’s
1988 - 1995 Department at the BRED-Banque Populaires
Deputy Manager of Establishing Financial Models & Forecasts’
Department at the OFCE (French Observatory of the Overall
Economic Situation), organization of Economic forecast
1982 - 1988 subordinated to the Politicial Studies Institute in Paris
Responsible for researches at the National Centre for Scientific
1977 - 1982 Research (C.N.R.S.)
Lecturer in Micro and Macro Economy at the ENA and the IEP of
1980 - 1990 Paris

Current Business Affiliations

April 2009 - Present

Member of the Supervisory Board of BMCI, Morocco

2009 - 2013

Member of the Board of Directors of SAE, BNP Paribas Egypt

October 2009 - Present

Member of the Supervisory Board of UKRSIBBANK, Ukraine
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Jean-Milan Charles Dominique Givadinovitch, Member

2010 — present BNPP Yatirimlar Holding A.S., Board Member
BNPP Fortis Yatirimlar Holding A.S., Board Member

2011 - 2014 December TEB Asset Managetment A.S., Board Member

2011 — present TEB A.S., Board Member and Head of Audit Committee

TEB Factoring Board Member
The Economy Bank N.V. Board Member

2011 - present

TEB Investment A.S., Board Member

2010-2011 Fortis Investment A.S., Deputy Chairman
2009 - 2010 TEB Investment A.S., Deputy Chairman
2002 - 2008 TEB A.S., Head of Group Risk Management
2002-2008 Bancwest; General Auditor
Bank of West, Director of Audit and Inspection
1998-2002 BNP Paribas; Deputy Head of Inspection
1997-1998 BNP Paribas; Head of Eastern Asia Pacific Region
1992-1997 BNP Plc, London Deputy Manager, Head of Corporate Banking
1989-1992 BNP Paribas; Big Corporates Division; Relationship Manager
1985-1989 BNP Paribas; Inspector
1983-1985 BNP Paribas; Relationship Manager for Corporate Clients
1981-1983 BNP Paribas; Corporate Finance Executive
1997-1998 Institut des Techniques de Marche
1975-1979 Institut d'etudes Politiques de Paris; Social Science Master
1975-1978 Ecole Des Hautes Etudes Commerciales Paris, Trade Diploma

Ayse Asardag, Member

2012 August — present Ekonomi Investment Ltd, Director

2011 - December -2014 TEB Asset Management A.S. Board Member

2012 — present TEB Investment A.S., Deputy Chairman
TEB Consumer Finance, Deputy Chairman

2010 — present TEB A.S. Board Member

2011 — present TEB Factoring A.S. Board Member
The Economy Bank N.V. Board Member

2009 - present TEB JSC (Kosovo); Board Member

2003 - 2013 Ekonomi Bank Offshore Ltd., Board Member

2001 - present TEB Financial Investments, Budget and Financial Control
Coordinator

2010-2011 Fortis Bank A.S. Board Member

2009- 2010 TEB Arval Aracg Filo Kiralama A.S. Board Member

2008 - 2009 TEB ARVAL Arac Filo Kiralama A.S. Deputy Chairman, Etkin
Temizlik Hizmetleri A.S. Chairman;

2008-2010 TEB Consumer Financing; Deputy Chairman

2007-2009 TEB JSC (Kosovo) Deputy Chairman

TEB Insurance A.S.; TEB Communication and Publishing Services;
Etkin Temizlik Hizmetleri A.S. and Etkin Personel Tasima
Hizmetleri A.S., Chairman; TEB Consumer Financing, TEB ARVAL
2007-2008 Aracg Filo Kiralama A.S., Board Member

2007-2010 TEB UCB Real Estate Counseling, Chairman
2004-2010 Ege Turizm ve insaat A.S., Deputy Chairman
2001-2009 TEB Leasing A.S.; TEB Factoring A.S., TEB Investment, Auditor
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2001-2010 TEB Auditor
TEB Insurance, Board Member; TEB Asset Management A.S,
2001-2007 Auditor
1995-2000 TEB, Budget and Financial Control Unit
1994-1995 University of Glamorgan, Lecturer in Accounting
1987-1994 Price Waterhouse, Istanbul, London, Audit Unit
1992 Institute of Chartered Accountants in England and Wales, ACA
1987 Bogazici University, Faculty of Administrative Sciences, Business

Administration Department, BS

Yvan L.A.M. De Cock, Member

2013 May — Present

BNP Paribas Yatirimlar Holding A.S., Board Member
BNPP Fortis Yatirimlar Holding A.S., Board Member

2013 February — Present

TEB A.S., Audit Committee Member

2012 December — present

TEB A.S. Board Member

2011 — present

BNP Paribas Fortis, Head of Corporate and Public Banking

2011 -2013 TEB Holding A.S., Board Member

2006 -2011 CEO Fortis Bank Turkey

2002 - 2006 CEO Fortis Bank UK

1999 - 2002 Global CorSporate Banking at Fortis Bank

1994 - 1999 Head of Corporate Banking North Centre Area, Belgium, Générale
de Banque

1988 — 1994 Head of Trade Finance Group, Générale de Banque

1984 — 1988 Export Manager, Générale de Banque

1982 - 1984 Legal Adviser, Nat. Delcrederedienst

1978 — 1982 Lawyer at Winderickx and associates

Sabri Davaz, Member

2013 —present

TEB Sh.A. Board Member

2012 March — present

TEB A.S. Board Member

2011 — present

TEB Holding A.S., Chief Advisor to the Chairman

2009 - 2011 BRSA Consultant

2004 - 2009 BRSA Vice Chairman

1998 — 2004 Undersecretariat of Treasury and BRSA Chief Sworn Bank Auditor.

1993 - 1996 Undersecretariat of Treasury, Vice Chairman of the Board of
Sworn Bank Auditors

1989 — 1997 Undersecretariat of Treasury, Sworn Bank Auditor

1985 — 1989 Undersecretariat of Treasury, Assistant of Sworn Bank Auditor

1998 — 2000 Boston University, Financial Economics Master

1980 — 1984 Ankara University, The Faculty of Political Science
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Jacques Roger Jean Marie Rinino, Member

2014 March — present

TEB A.S. Board Member

2011 — present

BNP Paribas, Head of Risk, International Banking

1998 — 2001 BNP Paribas, Head of Risk, Emerging Markets

1992 — 1997 — PNP Paribas, Head of Commercial Banking Group, Greater China
Hong Kong Branch

1988 — 1991 - BNP Paribas Paris, Deputy Head of North America

1986- 1988 BNP Paribas Paris, Deputy Head of Middle East and Europe

1980 — 1986 BNP Paribas, Bank’s representative in SE Asia (Indonesia and
Singapore)

1977 —-1980 BNP Paribas, Export and Project Finance Department

1974 DESS (Master 2) Paris University, Pantheon-Sorbonne, France

Musa Erden, Member

2013 March — present

TEB A.S. Board Member

2008 — 2012

TEB A.S., Board Member

2011 — present

TEB Factoring A.S. Vice Chairman

2010 — present

TEB S.h.A. Chairman,
TEB Leasing A.S., Board Member

2006 - 2008 Turk Ekonomi Bankasi A.S., Consultant

2006 - 2008 The Ottoman Fund Ltd Board Member

2006 - 2008 Osmanli Yapi 1 ins. Tur. San. Tic. A.S. Chairman
2006 - 2008 Osmanli Yapi 2 ins. Tur. San. Tic. A.S. Chairman
2006 - 2008 Osmanli Yapi 3 ins. Tur. San. Tic. A.S. Chairman
2006 - 2008 Osmanli Yapi 4 ins. Tur. San. Tic. A.S. Chairman
2005 - 2008 TEB Financial Investments A.S., Auditor

2005 - 2006 TEB A.S. Auditor

2003 - 2003 MNG Bank A.S., Board Member

2002 - 2003 Turkish Banking Association, Arbitration Committee Member
1996 - 2001 Osmanli Bankasi A.S., Assistant General Manager
1993 - 1996 Osmanli Bankasi A.S., Vice General Manager /BD
1991 -1993 Osmanli Bankasl A.S., Vice General Manager /CM
1988 — 1991 Osmanli Bankasi A.S., Vice General Manager /CM
1986 — 1988 Osmanl Bankasi A.S. Coordinator

1985 - 1986 Osmanli Bankasi A.S. Sisli Branch Manager

1983 - 1985 Osmanli Bankasi A.S. Main Branch 2nd Manager
1979 -1983 Osmanli Bankasi A.S. Personnel 2nd Manager
1976 - 1979 Osmanli Bankasi A.S. Inspector

1973 -1976 Osmanli Bankasi A.S. Assistant Inspector

1972 -1973 Yapi ve Kredi Bankasi A.S. Officer

1966 -1970 Ankara University, Faculty of Economics and Commerce,

Banking Division

66




TEB 2014 ANNUAL REPORT

Henri Simon Andre Foch, Member

2013 March — present

TEB A.S., Board Member

2011-2014 BNP Paribas, Global Vice Head of Fixed Income
Member of BNPP ZAO board
2008 — 2011 BNP Paribas, Head of Fixed Income, Asia Pacific and Japan
1994 -2008 BNP Paribas, Global Head of Foreign Exchange Trading
1991 -1994 Bank of America, Head of FX Sales Prop Trading
1988 — 1991 L'Européenne de Banque, Paris, International Treasurer
1986 — 1988 Chase Manhattan Bank, Paris, FX Sales and FX Prop Trader
1983 - 1986 BNP Paribas, Retail Network Credit department
1977 - 1981 L'Institute d’etudes Politiques, Paris, Finance and Foreign Affairs

Alain Kokocinski, Independent Member

2013 March — present

TEB A.S., Independent Board Member

2011 November — present

BNP Paribas Investment Partners, Belgium, Member of the Board

June 2011 — present

BNP Paribas Investment Partners ,Paris, Chairman of the Audit
Committee

March 2011 — present

BNP Paribas Investment Partners, Paris: Member of the Board

2009 - 2010

Fortis Investment Management, Brussels, Member of the
Board, Chairman of the Audit Committee Brussels

1999 -2004

Independent financial consultant, Advisor to the French
Treasury, expert to the English Commercial Court in a foreign
exchange related dispute, consultancy in strategy and
management for an hedge funds company

1995-1999

BNP Paribas, Singapore, Head of Paribas Asia overlooking 12
branches and representative offices, Head of the Singapore
branch, Singapore

1991-1995

BNP Paribas, London, Executive vice-president , Global head of
bonds, swaps and foreign exchange London

1985-1991

BNP Paribas, Paris, Senior vice president.
Head of French capital markets Global head of foreign exchange
and interest rates options

1963 - 1968

Crédit Lyonnais, Paris, Various positions in the retail banking
department and in different branches of the bank Paris

1971

Institut Technique de Banque
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ismail Yanik, Independent Member

2013 March — present

TEB A.S. Independent Board Member

2011 -2013 BANTAS, Vice Chairman

2008 — 2013 TEB A.S. Board Advisor, TEB Sh.A Vice Chairman

2008 — 2011 TEB Cetelem, Board Member

2005 - 2011 TEB N.V., Audit Committee Member

2005 - 2006 TEB Investment A.S., Audit Committee Member

2005 - 2008 TEB A.S., Board and Audit Committee Member

2002 - 2008 Risk Managers Association, Vice Chairman

2002 — 2005 TEB A.S., Executive Board Member

2000 - 2002 TEB Investment A.S., Board Member

1999 - 2005 TEB Kiymetli Mad. A.S., Chairman

1998 — 2005 TEB N.V., Board and Audit Committee Member, TEB Varlik
IN.V.estment Co. Board Member

1997 — 2005 istanbul Gold Exchange, Vice Chairman

1992 - 2001 TEB A.S., Treasury, Assistant General Manager

1984 — 1992 Citibank NA ,Treasury, Vice President

1982 — 1983 NATO United Air Force, sub-lieutenant

1980 — 1982 Pamukbank T.A.S., Treasury and Foreign Exchange, Expert

2004 - 2007 istanbul University, Economics, Phd

1999 Harvard University, Advanced Management Program, AMP

1979 - 1982 Bogazici University , Industrial Engineering, MS

1973 -1978 ODTU, Industrial Engineering, BS
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EXECUTIVE MANAGEMENT

General Manager, Assistant General Managers and Their Responsibilities in the Bank

Umit Leblebici Executive Member and General Manager
Gokhan Mendi Senior Assistant General Manager Retail and Private Banking Group
Turgut Boz Senior Assistant General Manager SME Banking Group

and Deputy General Manager

Levent Celebioglu

Assistant General Manager

Corporate Banking Group

Mustafa Askin Dolastir

Assistant General Manager

Financial Control(Affairs) Group

Nilsen Altintas

Assistant General Manager

Human Resources Group

Gokhan Ozdil

Assistant General Manager

Corporate Credits Group

Nuri Tuncali

Assistant General Manager

SME Credits Group

Osman Durmus

Assistant General Manager

Retail and Micro SME Credits
Group

Melis Cosan Baban

Assistant General Manager

Head of Legal Affairs

Mehmet Ali Cer

Assistant General Manager

Information Technologies

Kubilay Giler Assistant General Manager Banking Operations and Support
Services
Akil Ozcay Assistant General Manager Fixed Income

Omer Abidin Yenidogan

Deputy Head of Corporate
Investment Banking (Assistant
General Manager

Corporate Investment Banking

Eric Patrice Paul
Josserand

Assistant General Manager

Financial Control(Affairs) Group

Managers of Internal Systems

Hakan Tirasin

Internal Audit Group

Pascal Alfred J. Gilliard

Chief Risk Officer

Birol Deper

Head of Compliance Group and Internal Control Group,
Consumer Relations Coordination Officer

Umit Leblebici, Executive Member and General Manager

2013 September - Present

Manager

Turk Ekonomi Bankasi A.S., Executive Director and General

2013 February - September

Turk Ekonomi Bankasi A.S., Deputy General Manager

2001 - 2013

Treasury and ALM

Turk Ekonomi Bankasi A.S., Assistant General Manager,

2013 April — September

Turk Investment A.S., Chairman

2012 — December 2014

TEB Asset Management A.S., Chairman

2011 -2012 TEB Asset Management A.S., Board Member

1999 — 2001 Turk Ekonomi Bankasi A.S., Director, Treasury Group
1997 — 1999 Osmanli Bankasi; Treasury Manager

1997 — 1997 Ulusal Bank; Treasury Manager

1991 - 1997 Midland Bank; Treasury Manager

1988 — 1994 istanbul University MBA at Finance Major

1984 — 1988 istanbul University Faculty of Business Administration
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Gokhan Mendi, Senior Assistant General Manager, Retail and Private Banking

2013 October - present

TEB A.S., Senior Assistant General Manager, Retail and
Private Banking

2011- 2013

TEB A.S., Assistant General Manager, Retail and Private
Banking

2011 — present

TEB Investment A.S., Board Member
TEB Asset Management A.S., Board Member

2011-2011 TEB Consumer Financing A.S., Board Member

2007 - 2011 Fortis A.S., Retail CEO, Head of Retail Banking & Insurance
Manager

2003 - 2007 Finansbank A.S., Assistant General Manager, Board Member
of Pension&Life Company, Board Member of Portfolio
Management & Invest Company

2001- 2003 Finansbank, Holland, Executive Deputy President, Consumer
Banking

1991 - 2001 Citibank London, Head of Business Development

1998 - 1999 Citibank, Credit Cards Marketing Director

1996 - 1998 Citibank, Credit Cards Sales & Marketing Manager

1996 — 1996 Beiersdorf Chemical, Sales & Marketing Manager

1992 - 1996 British Petroleum, Marketing Serdeputys & Product Manager

1991 -1992 British Petroleum, Marketing Serdeputys Manager

1990 - 1991 British Petroleum, Assistant of Engineering Manager

2000 - 2002 London Business School, Executive MBA

1987 - 1988 Istanbul University, Business Administration Master

1983 - 1987 Istanbul Technical University Civil Engineering

Turgut Boz, TEB A.S., Deputy General Manager and Senior Assistant General Manager , SME

Banking Group

2013 October — present

TEB A.S., Deputy General Manager and Senior Assistant
General Manager , SME Banking Group

2003-2013 TEB A.S., Assistant General Manager, SME Banking Group
2004-present TEB Factoring A.S., Board Member

2004 -2010 TEB Leasing A.S., Board Member

2000-2003 Garanti Bankasi, Commercial Marketing Unit Head
2000-2000 Osmanli Bankasi, Commercial Banking Coordinator
1995-2000 Finansbank Denizli and Ankara Branch Manager
1994-1995 Ata Invest, Denizli Branch Manager

1989-1994 Egebank, Bornova and Denizli Branch Manager
1986-1989 Pamukbank, Karabaglar Branch Manager

1981-1986 Pamukbank, Audit Department, Internal Auditor
1976-1980 Ankara University, Academy of Economic and Administrative

Sciences, Banking and Insurance
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Levent Celebioglu, Assistant General

Manager, Corporate Banking Group

2008 — present

Tiirk Ekonomi Bankasi A.S., Assistant General Manager,
Corporate Banking Group

2013 September -present

TEB Investment A.S., Chairman of the Board

2011 - 2011 TEB Factoring A.S., Board Member
2009 - 2011 The Economy Bank N.V. Board Member
2008 -2010 TEB Leasing A.S. Board Member

TEB A.S. Assistant General Manager, Financial Institutions
2004-2008 Group

TEB A.S. Director; Structured Finance and Investor Relations
1999-2004 Departments
1992-1999 TEB A.S. Treasury Manager

TEB A.S. Correspondent Banking Department, Assistant
1988-1992 Manager

Yasarbank Correspondent Banking Department, Assistant
1987-1988 Manager

9 Eyliil Faculty of Economics, Monetary Economics and
1979-1983 Banking Division

Mustafa Askin Dolastir, Assistant General Manager, Financial Control

2008-present

TEB A.S.; Assistant General Manager, Financial Control

2007 February - November

TEB/Arval/Factoring/Leasing; Chief Financial Officer

1998-2007 The Economy Bank N.V., Amsterdam; Deputy Managing
Director

1994-1998 Finansbank (Holland) N.V.; Assistant General Manager

1992-1994 Commercial Union Hayat Sigorta A.S.; Assistant General
Manager, Financial Control and Administration

1990-1992 Finansbank A.S. Istanbul; Group Head, Participations

1986-1989 Arthur Anderson & Co.; Istanbul, Lisbon, London and
Cambridge Offices, Senior Auditor

1985-1986 The Central Bank of Turkey; Specialist

1984-1985 Istanbul Technical University; Operations Research
Department

1983-1986 Istanbul Technical University Master Degree in Management
Engineering

1979-1983 Istanbul Technical University Management Engineering

Nilsen Altintag, Assistant General Ma

nager, Human Resources Group

2005-present

TEB A.S., Assistant General Manager, Human Resources
Group

2002-2005 inovasyon Bilisim Danismanlik ve Egitim Hizmetleri
(Innovative-HR) Founder, Management and Human
Resources Consultant

2000-2002 Eczacibasi Holding A.S., Human Resources and Corporate
Communications

1995-2000 Eczacibasi Holding A.S., Human Resources Director, Manager
and later Coordinator

1990-1995 STFA Holding A.S., Organization and Human Resources
Coordinator

1987-1990 STFA Holding A.S., Investments and Economic Analysis
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Manager
1979-1987 TUBITAK- Marmara Scientific and Technical Research
Institute, Chemical Technologies Group, Research Specialist
1987 Bogazici University, Associate Professor
1983 Istanbul Technical University, PhD in Industrial Chemical
Engineering
1979 Bogazici University, MS in Chemical (Process) Engineering
1977 Bogazici University, BS in Chemical Engineering
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Gokhan Ozdil, Assistant General Manager, Corporate Credits Group

2011 — Present

TEB A.S. Corporate Credits Group

2008- 2011 Fortis Bank A.S., Executive Deputy President, Merchant
Banking Credits

2007 — 2008 Fortis Bank A.S., Executive Deputy President, Retail Banking
Credits

2005 — 2007 Fortis Bank A.S., Executive Deputy President, Credits Group

2004- 2005 Tiirk Dis Ticaret Bankasi A.S.,Executive Deputy
President,Credits Group

1996 — 2004 Tiirk Dig Ticaret Bankasi A.S.,Branch Manager

1992 - 1996 Tlirk Dig Ticaret Bankasi A.S., Assistant Branch Manager

1989 — 1992 Tlirk Dig Ticaret Bankasi A.S., Internal Audit Group, Inspector

1987 — 1989 Tirk is Bankasi A.S., Assistant Branch Manager

1981 — 1986 Middle East Technical University, Economics

Nuri Tuncali, Assistant General Manager, SME Credits Group

2011 - present

TEB A.S. Assistant General Manager, SME Credits Group

2008 — 2011 TEB A.S. Assistant General Manager, Corporate and
Commercial Credits

2001-2008 TEB A.S. Assistant General Manager, Credit Allocation and
Financial Analysis

1999-2001 TEB A.S., Loan Allocation Department, Director

1996-1999 TEB A.S., Loan Allocation Department, Manager

1989-1996 TEB A.S., Loan Control, Gayrettepe Branch, Loan Allocation,
Assistant Manager

1986-1989 TEB A.S. Board of Inspectors, Inspector

1984-1986 Akbank A.S., Audit Department, Auditor

1978-1982 Bogazici University, Faculty of Administrative Sciences,

Business Administration Department

Osman Durmus, Assistant General Ma

nager, Retail and Micro SME Credits Group

2008-present

TEB A.S., Assistant General Manager, Retail and Small
Business Credit Group

1998-2008 HSBC/Demirbank A.S., Head of Retail and Small Business
Credit and Risk Group

1997-1998 Yapi Kredi Kart Hizmetleri A.S., Head of Credit Cards and Risk

1994 - 1996 Yapi Kredi Bankasi A.S., Unit Manager, Retail Banking
Accounting Department

1990 - 1993 Yapi Kredi Bankasi A.S., Specialist, , Retail Banking
Accounting Department

1988 - 1990 Yapi Kredi Bankasi A.S., Chief Assistant, Accounting
Department Unit Manager

1986-1987 Yapi Kredi Bankasi A.S., Clerk, Retail Banking Accounting
Department Unit Manager

1982-1986 Marmara University, Faculty of Press and Media, Journalism

and Public Relations Department
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Melis Cosan Baban, Assistant General Manager, Head of Legal Affairs

2008-present

TEB A.S., Assistant General Manager, Legal Affairs

2005-present

TEB A.S., Chief Legal Advisor, Board General Secretary

2000-2005 Pekin & Pekin Law Firm, Partner

1998-2000 Pekin & Pekin Law Firm, Senior Lawyer

1993-1998 Postacioglu Law Firm, Lawyer

1997 Columbia University, New York, USA, Master of Law ( LL.M.)
1995 Istanbul University Law School, Law Degree

1989 Istanbul American Robert College

Mehmet Ali Cer, Assistant General Manager, Information Technologies Group

2011- present

TEB A.S. Assistant General Manager, Information
Technologies Group

2011-2011 TEB A.S., Infrastructure Management, Group Director

2010-2011 Fortis A.S., Information Technologies, Director

2000-2010 TEB A.S., Infrastructure Management, Director

1997 - 2000 Demirbank A.S., Software Development, Manager

1995 - 1997 Metters Industries, Senior Software Engineer

1993 - 1995 Southern lllinois University, Graduate Assistant

1990 - 1992 Turkiye Kalkinma Bankasi A.S., System Analyst

1993 - 1996 Southern lllinois University, Computer Engineering
(Graduate Degree)

1985 - 1990 Hacettepe University, Computer Sciences & Engineering

Kubilay Guler, Assistant General Manager, Banking Operations and Support Services

2014

ICC, Head of Security Committee

2013 - present

Bantas Nakit ve Kiymetli Mal Tasima ve Givenlik Hizmetleri
A.S., Board Member

2012 - present

TEB A.S. Assistant General Manager, Banking Operations &
Support Services

2011-2012 Finansbank A.S. Assistant General Manager, Internal Control
Unit

1999 - 2011 Finansbank A.S. Assistant General Manager, Operations &
Alternative Distribution Channels

1995 - 1999 Citibank N.A. Assistant General Manager, Operations

1989 - 1995 Netbank (Marbank) Manager, Credit & Marketing
Department

1985 — 1989 imarbank, Management Trainee, Card Sales & Operations
Department

1983 - 1985 Akbank A.S., Officer, Export & Import Department

1978 - 1983 Middle East Technical University, Faculty of Economic &

Administrative Science, Public Administration

Omer Abidin Yenidogan, Deputy Head of Corporate Investment Banking ( Assistant General

Manager)

2014 October - present

TEB A.S., Deputy Head of CIB, Assistant General Manager,

2003 - 2014

TEB A.S. Assistant General Manager, Banking Operations
Group

2011- present

TEB Investment A.S., Board Member
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2013 - present

TKB BNPP IP JSC & LLC (Saint Petersburg — Russian
Federation), Supervisory Board Member

Corporate Governance Association of Turkey; Board

2010-2014 Member
2001-2003 TEB Retail Banking - Marketing Director
TEB Asset Management A.S.; Marketing Assistant General
2000 - 2001 Manager
TEB Investment A.S.; International Capital Market Manager
1997-1999 Assistant Expert
1995-1996 Citibank Turkiye; GCB
1994 - 1995 University of Nottingham, Financial MBA
1989 - 1994 Marmara University, BA in Political Sciences (French)
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Akil Ozgay, Assistant General Manager, Fixed Income

2012 - 2013 TEB A.S., Investment, Chairman of the Board

2012 -2013 TEB A.S., Asset Management A.S., Board Member

2011 - present TEB A.S., Assistant General Manager, Fixed Income

2011- 2012 TEB A.S.Asset Management A.S., Chairman

2011 - 2012 TEB A.S.Investment,Deputy Chairman

2011- 2011 Fortis Asset Management A.S., Chairman

2009- 2013 TEB Sh.A., Board Member

2008 — 2011 TEB A.S., Chief Advisor to CEO

2007 — 2008 CBRT Internal Audit, Chief Audit Executive

2007 Rutgers, The State University of New Jersey

2004 - 2007 CBRT New York Representative Office, Chief Representative

2001 - 2004 CBRT Markets Department, General Director

1998 - 2001 CBRT Markets Department, Assistant General Director

1998 — 2005 TEB Factoring, Board Member

1996 — 1998 CBRT Markets Department, Open Markets Operations,
Manager

1995 - 1996 CBRT Banking Department, Banking Supervision, Manager

1994 - 1995 CBRT Markets Department, Foreign Exchange Transactions,
Manager

1981 Ankara University, Political Science

Eric Patrice Paul Josserand, Assistant General Manager. Corporate Investment Banking

2014 — present

TEB Yatirim Menkul Degerler A.S., Board Member

2013 - Present

TEB A.S., Assistant General Manager, Corporate Investment

Banking

2012 -2013 BNP Paribas Bahrain, Deputy Head of Fixed Income Central
Eastern Europe, Middle East and Africa

2007 - 2012 BNP Paribas Bahrain, Head of Fixed Income Middle East

2004 - 2007 BNP Paribas Bahrain, Head of Treasury and Fixed Income
GCC

1998 - 2003 BNP Paribas Paris, Chief Auditor at the General Inspection

1994 - 1998 BNP Paribas Bahrain, Trader IRFX

1990 - 1994 Ecole Du Hautes Etudes Commerciales Du Nord — Master in

Finance
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Managers of Internal Systems

Hakan Tirasin, Head of Internal Audit

2006 - present

TEB A.S. Head of Internal Audit

TEB, Assistant General Manager, Organization, Banknote

2004-2005 Markets and Support Services and Secretary General
1992-2004 TEB, Secretary General

1989-1992 TEB, Internal Auditor

1973-1989 Akbank, Branch Manager and Internal Auditor

1972-1977 Istanbul Academy of Economics and Business Administration

Pascal Alfred J. Gilliard, Group Chief Risk Officer

2014 November - Present

TEB Sh.A, Board Member

2014 October — present

TEB A.S., Assistant General Manager, Group Risk Manager

2010-2014 BNP Paribas, Head of Risk Corporate, France
Fortis, Managing Director, Head of Financial Institutions

2008 - 2010 Group Asia

Fortis, Head of Institutional Clients Belgium & Southern
2003 - 2006 Europe

Fortis, Fixed Income Global Structured & Derivatives
2001 - 2003 Products

ABN Amro Bank, Senior Account Manager, Structured
1999 - 2001 Finance Group

Generale Bank/Fortis Bank, Corporate Banking, Senior
1997 - 1999 Manager, International Corporate Officer
1992 - 1997 Generale Bank, Retail & Commercial Banking
1990 - 1992 Generale Bank, Management Trainee Program

Ingenieur Commercial, Ecole de Commerce Solvay,
1985 -1990 Universite Libre de Bruxelles

Birol Deper, Head of Compliance and Internal Control Group, Consumer Relations Coordination

Officer

2013 November - present

TEB A.S., Consumer Relations Coordination Officer

2012 — present

TEB A.S., Head of Compliance Group and Internal Control
Group

2011 -2014 TEB Asset Management A.S., Auditor
2010 - 2012 TEB A.S. Compliance and Regulation Director
2009 - 2010 TEB A.S. Banking Regulation Director
2007 - 2013 TEB Cetelem A.S., Auditor
2006 — 2009 Banking Regulation Manager
Banking Regulation and Supervision Agency, Certified Bank
2001 - 2006 Auditor
2007 - 2010 Galatasaray University Faculty of Political Sciences - MBA
1996 - 2000 Ankara University, Faculty of Political Sciences, Department

of Business Administration
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COMMITTEES OF TURK EKONOMi BANKASI
A.S.

CREDIT COMMITTEE

The Credit Committee is responsible to
evaluate and approve loans within its
authorization limits

in accordance with the rules of the Banking
Regulation and Supervision Agency and within
the powers and limits specified by the Board
of Directors.

Chairman: Dr. Akin Akbayzgil
Deputy Chairman: Jean Milan Charles
Dominique Givadinovitch

Members:

Jacques Roger Jean Marie Rinino
Musa Erden

Umit Leblebici

Associates/ Deputy Members
Sabri Davaz

Ayse Asardag

Committee meets as required
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AUDIT COMMITTEE
The Board of Directors has set up the Audit
Committee for the following purposes:

e To provide an independent work
environment for external auditors

e To confirm Internal Control System,
Inspection and Risk Management are
performing in an independent and
unbiased manner

¢ To monitor internal control
regulations and internal audit policies

e To review consolidated financial
reports

e To identify discrepancies between
rules/regulations and their
implementations

Chairman: Jean-Milan Charles Dominique
Givadinovitch

Deputy Chairman: Dr. Akin Akbaygil
Members:

Yvan L.A.M. De Cock

Sabri Davaz

Committee meets every three months
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INFORMATION ON TRANSACTIONS
CONDUCTED WITH RELATED PARTIES

The Bank is involved in various transactions with
the risk group to which TEB is included (related-
parties) and these are carried out for commercial
purposes and at market prices. Loan transactions
with related-parties and their share in the Bank’s
total credit risk as of 31 December 2014 and 31
December 2013 were as follows:

Detailed information about the risk group to
which TEB is included has been prepared in
accordance with the “Communiqué on Financial
Statements and Related Explanations and
Footnotes Announced to the Public by Banks” and
published in Section 4, Paragraph b of the “Annual
Report" and was also included in the financial
statements as of 31 December 2014 and Section
VII, Articles 1 of the Independent Audit Report.

(%) 31.12.2014 31.12.2013
Share in total cash loans 0.20 0.05
Share in total non-cash loans 2.37 3.39
Share in total cash and non-cash loans 0.65 0.82
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ACTIVITIES FOR WHICH SUPPORT SERVICES ARE RECEIVED AND SUPPLIERS

SCOPE OF SUPPORT
COMPANY TITLE SERVICES TAKEN EXPLANATION OF THE SERVICE
RM ARSIV YONETIM HIZMETLERI TiC. A.S. ARCHIVES ARCHIVES SERVICE AGREEMENT
SONOKLIK iLETiSIM HiZMETLERI VE TICARET INFORMATION
AS. SYSTEMS AUTOMATIC EXTERNAL CALL SERVICE
iBM GLOBAL SERVICES iS VE INFORMATION
TEKN.HiZM.TiC.LTD.STI. SYSTEMS EMERGENCY SITUATION SERVICES
CALLPEX CAGRI MERKEZI VE MUSTERI
HIZMETLERI A.S. CALL CENTER UPDATE ADDRESS SEARCH SERVICE
CMC ILETiSIM BILGISAYAR REKLAM VE EXTERNAL CALL AND TELEMARKETING
DANISMANLIK HiZMETLERI SAN. TiC. A.S. CALL CENTER SERVICE
PRONET GUVENLIK HIZMETLERI ANONIM OFF SITE ATM ALARM SYSTEMS LEASING
SIRKETI SECURITY AND SERVICE AGREEMENT
TEPE SAVUNMA VE GUVENLIK SISTEMLERI
SAN.A.S. SECURITY PRIVATE SAFETY AGREEMENT
SECURITAS GUVENLIK HIZMETLERI ANONIM
SIRKETI SECURITY PRIVATE SAFETY AGREEMENT
PRONET GUVENLIK HIZMETLERI ANONIM ALARM MONITORING CENTRE
SIRKETI SECURITY SUBSCRIPTION AGREEMENT
E-KART ELEKTRONIK KART SISTEMLERI SAN. VE | CREDIT CARD PURCHASING CREDIT CARD PLASTIC AND
TiC. A.S. PURCHASES CHIP AGREEMENT
CREDIT CARD PURCHASING CREDIT CARD PLASTIC AND
PROVUS BILISIM HiZMETLERi ANONiM SIiRKETi | PURCHASES CHIP AGREEMENT
OPERATIONAL SERVICE AGREEMENT REGARDING
FU GAYRIMENKUL YATIRIM DANISMANLIK A.S. | SERVICES MORTGAGE PROCESSES
PROVUS BILISIM HiZMETLERi ANONIM OPERASYONEL
SIRKETI HiZMETLER PRINTING AND ENVELOPING AGREEMENT
GROUP 4 SECURITAS GUVENLIK HIZMETLERI OPERATIONAL
ANONIM SIRKETI SERVICES CASH TRANSPORT SERVICES
COLLECTION PLATFORM YAZILIM VE OPERATIONAL LEGAL PROSECUTION COLLECTION
DANISMANLIK A.S. SERVICES SEARCH
OPERATIONAL
ASSECO SEE TEKNOLOJI A.S. SERVICES CYBER POS SERVICES AGREEMENT
BANTAS NAKIT VE KIYMETLI MAL TASIMA OPERATIONAL T.C. CENTRAL BANK CASH WITHDRAWL
GUVENL.HIZM.A.S. SERVICES AGREEMENT
OPERATIONAL
GUZEL SANATLAR CEK BASIM LTD.STi. SERVICES CHEQUE PRINTING SERVICES AGREEMENT
SECURITIES TRANSPORTATION, PROCESS
BANTAS NAKIT VE KIYMETLI MAL TASIMA OPERATIONAL AND PUTTING IN SAFE SERVICES
GUVENL.HiZMm. A.S. SERVICES AGREEMENT
BANTAS NAKIT VE KIYMETLI MAL TASIMA OPERATIONAL
GUVENL.HiZM. A.S. SERVICES ATM SERVICES AGREEMENT
OPERATIONAL CREDIT CARD EXTRACT PRINTING SERVICE
HOBIM BILGI ISLEM HiZMETLERI A.S. SERVICES MY HOBBY BLACK AND HIGHLIGHTED
OPERATIONAL
RM ARSIV YONETIM HIZMETLERI TiC. A.S. SERVICES SCAN DATA ENTRY OUTSOURCINGG
OPERATIONAL SERVICE AGREEMENT REGARDING
UZ GAYRIMENKUL YATIRIM DANISMANLIK A.S. | SERVICES MORTGAGE PROCESSES
PTT GENEL MUDURLUGU ANKARA PTT OPERATIONAL LOAN APPLICATION AND PAY BACK FROM
BASMUDURLUGU SERVICES POST OFFICES
OPERATIONAL
KONUT KREDISi COM TR DANISMANLIK A.S. SERVICES MEDIATOR AGREEMENT
INNOVA BiLiSiM COZUMLERI A.S. OPERATIORAL COMPANY OPERATION CENTER SERVICE




TEB 2014 ANNUAL REPORT

SERVICES AGREEMENT
OPERATIONAL IVN SYSTEM TECHNICAL MAINTENANCE
ASSECO SEE TEKNOLOJI A.S. SERVICES AGREEMENT
KEYTORC TEKNOLOJI HIZMETLERI VE OPERATIONAL
DANISMANLIK SAN.TIC.LTD.STi SERVICES TEST CONSULTANCY SERVICE AGREEMENT
NTT DATA DANISMANLIK VE BiLiSiM OPERATIONAL MARKETING DATA WAREHOUSE
COZUMLERI LTD. STI. SERVICES CONSULTANCY SERVICE AGREEMENT
MT BILGI TEKNOLOJILERI VE DIS TICARET A.S. | OPERATIONAL CASH REGISTER POS AGREEMENT
KARBIL YAZILIM VE BiLiSiM TEKNOLOJILERI SERVICES
TiC. LTD. STi.
OPERATIONAL PAYMENT REGISTRATION EQUIPMENT
HUGIN YAZILIM TEKNOLOJILERI A.S. SERVICES SERVICE AGREEMENT
R2 SERVIS ELEKTRIK ELEKTRONIK VE
BILGISAYAR TEKNOLOJILERI SANAYi VE OPERATIONAL PAYMENT REGISTRATION EQUIPMENT
TICARET A.S. SERVICES SERVICE AGREEMENT
OPERATIONAL CASH REGISTER POS SLA AREA SERVICE
ARCELIK A.S. SERVICES AGREEMENT
CALLPEX CAGRI MERKEZi VE MUSTERI EXTERNAL CALL, CREDIT CARD SALES AND
HIZMETLERI A.S. MARKETING MARKETING
ATP TiCARI BiLGISAYAR AGI VE ELEKTRIK GUC MAINTENANCE AND DEVELOPMENT
KAYNAKLARI URT.PAZ.TIC. SOFTWARE AGREEMENT
CASH MANAGEMENT SOFTWARE
PROJE ENERJI MUH.SiS.URT.DAN.VE TiC.STI. SOFTWARE SUPPORT SERVICES
KEY INTERNET
HIZM.BILG.YAZ.DON.MUH.MUS.SAN VE
TIC.LTD.STI. SOFTWARE EXPERT SOFTWARE AGREEMENT
INTERACTION TRACKER SOFTWARE
UCS BILSIM SISTEMLERI LTD. STi. SOFTWARE PROCUREMENT AGREEMENT
MATRIKS BiLGi DAGITIM HizZ.A.S. SOFTWARE TEB PRIVATE BANKING IPAD APPLICATION
HYPERION SOFTWARE LICENCE AND
KEYSOFT YAZILIM HIZMETLERI TIC.A.S. SOFTWARE MAINTENANCE AGREEMENT
3-D BILiSIM TEKNOLOJILERI DANISMANLIK VE NICE SOUND RECORDING MAINTENANCE
TEKNIK SERVIS LTD. STi. SOFTWARE AGREEMENT
T.C. CENTRAL BANK INTERFACE SYSTEM
MOR TEKNOLOJI YAZILIM ILETiSIM BILISiM INTEGRATION AND MAINTENANCE
DANISMANLIK VE ENERJi SAN.TIiC.LTD.STi. SOFTWARE SUPPORT SYSTEM
RISK YAZILIM TEKNOLOJILERI SAN. MARKET RISK REPORTING MODUL
EG.TIC.LTD.STI SOFTWARE AGREEMENT
EKSI BiR ARTI BiR YAZILIM DANIS. SAN. VE TIC. BRANCH CASH OPTIMIZATION SOFTWARE
AS. SOFTWARE RENTAL AGREEMENT
FOREKS BILGI ILETISIM MERKEZLERI A.S. SOFTWARE SERVICE FACILITATOR AGREEMENT
BT BiLGI TEKNOLOJILERI BILGISAYAR YAZILIM
HIZMETLERI ITHALAT VE iIHRACAT PAZARLAMA SERVICE DESK PROJECT AND LICENCE
SANAYI VE TiC. LTD. SOFTWARE AGREEMENT
TEB POS MACHINE SOFTWARE
IMPLEMENTATION ON OKC MACHINES
VERISOFT BILGI iSLEM TiC. VE SAN. A.S. SOFTWARE AGREEMENT
i$ ZEKASI YAZILIM DANISMANLIK HiZMETLERI REAL/ACTUAL TIME CAMPAIGN
TICARET A.S. SOFTWARE MANAGEMENT PROGRAM AGREEMENT
FINANCIAL ENGINEERING ASSOCIATES A.S. SOFTWARE FINALYSE SOFTWARE AGREEMENT

RISK YAZILIM TEKNOLOJILERI DAN. EG. TIC.
LTD. STI

SOFTWARE ( BANKING
)

RISKTURK SOFTWARE, PROCUREMENT,
WARANTEE S AND MAINTENANCE
AGREEMENT

INNOVA BILISIM COZUMLERI A.S.

SOFTWARE ( BANKING
)

ADAPTORS USED IN COLLECTION AGENCY
AND MAINTENANCE AGREEMENT
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ETCBASE YAZILIM VE BiLiSiM TEKNOLOJILERI
AS.

SOFTWARE ( BANKING
)

LEGAL PROSECUTION SYSTEM
AGREEMENT

INFINA YAZILIM A.S.

SOFTWARE ( BANKING
)

FINBASE CUSTODY SYSTEM AND PROJECT
AGREEMENT

ECZACIBAS! BILISIM SAN.TIC.A.S.

SOFTWARE ( BANKING
)

ELECTRONIC FORECLOSURE
MANAGEMENT SYSTEM SOFTWARE
LICENCE AGREEMENT

ERETIM BILGISAYAR HiZMETLERI VA
DANISMANLIK LTD.STI.

SOFTWARE ( BANKING
)

CAMPAIGN MANAGEMENT TOOL LICENCE
AND IMPLEMENTATION AGREEMENT

MOR TEKNOLOJi YAZILIM ILETiSIM BiLiSIiM
DANISMANLIK VE ENERJI SAN.TIC.LTD.STI.

SOFTWARE ( BANKING
)

EFT2/EMKT INTERFACE SOFTWARE AND
MAINTENANCE AGREEMENT

ECZACIBASI BILISIM SAN.TIC. A.S.

SOFTWARE ( BANKING
)

EBIFLOW PAYMENT ORDER SYSTEM
LICENCE AND SERVICE AGREEMENT

ECZACIBASI BiLiSIM SAN.TIC. A.S.

SOFTWARE ( BANKING
)

MOBILINK MAINTENANCE AGREEMENT

FINENKSUS BiLiSiM COZUMLERI TICARET A.S.

SOFTWARE ( BANKING

SWIFT ALLIANCE SYSTEM SILVER YEARLY
MAINTENANCE AGREEMENT

MATRIKS MOBIL YAZILIM URUNLERI A.S.

SOFTWARE ( BANKING
)

MOBILE PRACTICE DEVELOPMENT AND
MAINTENANCE AGREEMENT

GENOM BILiSiM TEKNOLOJILERI DANISMANLIK
VE TiC. A.S.

SOFTWARE ( OTHER )

HUMAN RESOURCES UPDATE AND
TELEPHONE SUPPORT SERVICE

BNP PARIBAS SECURITIES SERVICES

SOFTWARE ( OTHER )

ABS CUSTODY SOFTWARE AGREEMENT

WINCOR NIXDORF BIiLGISAYAR SiSTEMLERI
AS.

SOFTWARE ( OTHER )

SOFTWARE MAINTENANCE AGREEMENT

DATA MARKET BILGI Hiz. LTD. STi.

SOFTWARE ( OTHER )

OUTSOURCE SERVICE PURCHASE

KORA INTERNET TEKNOLOJILERI VE
VERITABANI COZUMLERI SAN. VE TiC. LTD. STi.

SOFTWARE ( OTHER)

INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY SERVICE
AGREEMENT

GAIA BILGI SISTEMLERI SAN. VE TiC. LTD. STi

SOFTWARE ( OTHER)

INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY SERVICE
AGREEMENT

BNP PARIBAS

SOFTWARE ( OTHER)

CORTEX SOFTWARE LICENCE AGREEMENT

SISTAS SAYISAL IiLETISIM SAN. VE TiC. A.S. SOFTWARE GVP MAINTENANCE AGREEMENT
RETAIL LOAN MARKETING SUPPORT
OTO BAYILERI MARKETING FROM 386 AUTO DEALERS
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PERFORMANCE AND SALES BONUS

Total amount of TRY 84,4 million, consisting of
TRY 71,0 million performance bonus, and 13,4
million sales bonus is reserved to be paid in 2015.

REMARKS ON PRIVATE AUDIT AND THE
PUBLIC AUDIT

Basaran Nas Bagimsiz Denetim ve Serbest
Muhasebeci Mali Misavirlik A.S. has been the
external audit company for TEB A.S. and its
subsidiaries for 2014. On the other hand, routine
audits have been carried out by Banking
Regulation and Supervision Agency (BRSA) and
Turkish Republic Central Bank.

INFORMATION ABOUT THE LAWSUITS FILED
AGAINST THE BANK

There were 15,518 law cases against the bank
totaling amount TRY 31,291,453 in 2014.

Total 29,451 of cases sued before and during 2014
still proceeds, and TRY 37,355,454 provision has
been reserved as of 31.12.2014.

INFORMATION ON JURIDICAL AND
ADMINISTRATIVE SANCTIONS AGAINST TH E
BANK AND BOARD MEMBERS

Total amount of fine imposed on the bank by
regulatory organizations and auditors is TRY
239,841.62 during 2014. There are no juridical or
administrative lawsuits applied against our Board
of Directors.

INFORMATION ON SUBSIDIARY SHARES

Following resolution was passed during Ordinary
General Meeting dated on March 27" 2014 that
TEB Faktoring A.S.’s capital shall be increased by a
total amount of TRY. 11,000.000.-,through
payment of TRY. 9,379,369.32.- from
Undistributed Profits under Extraordinary Reserve
Accounts, TRY. 973,164.36.-from the Inflation
Adjustment to Primary Reserve, and TRY.
647,446.32.- from the Inflation Adjustment to
Secondary Reserve, from TRY.19,000,000.- to
TRY.30,000,000.-. All procedures were completed
and registered to Istanbul Trade Register. As a
result of mentioned capital increase, TEB A.S.’s
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share in TEB Factoring increased to TRY 29,999.
993. 68 from TRY 18,999.996.

INFORMATION/REMARKS REGARDING
PARENT COMPANY

During 2014, there are no legal actions taken that
would ultimately benefit parent company directly
or indirectly. All the transactions between parent
company and our Bank were carried out under
the principles of market practices, commercial
prudence and integrity, and trustworthiness. The
Bank did not experience loss, therefore
compensation was not necessary.

During 2014, there are no legal actions taken that
would ultimately benefit parent company’s
subsidiaries. All the transactions between parent
company’s subsidiaries and our Bank were carried
out under the principles of market practices,
commercial prudence and integrity, and
trustworthiness. The Bank did not experience loss,
therefore compensation was not necessary.

There was no need to take precautions that would
benefit our direct or indirect parent companies;
therefore no action/loss occurred against our
Bank in 2014.

There was no need to take precautions that would
benefit parent companies subsidiaries, therefore
no action/loss occurred against our Bank.
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SUMMARY OF BOARD DIRECTORS’ REPORT
PRESENTED TO THE GENERAL ASSEMBLY

One of the cornerstones of our country’s banking
industry, TEB A.S. completed 2014 with nearly
TRL 63 billion worth of assets and TRL 45.4 billion
worth of credit placements. Distinguishing itself
with a solid lineup of products, services, and
solutions in every aspect of modern banking, TEB
A.S.has been contributing to Turkey’s economic
development and to its customers’ wellbeing
throughout the many decades since it was
founded.

Today our bank engages with its strategic partner
BNP Paribas in a collaborative effort that is rooted
in mutual trust and respect. TEB A.S. stands
constantly by its customers as it successfully
manages even the most difficult economic
conditions. By combining its tremendous
understanding of Turkey’s markets with the
international service clout and vision of its global
partner, TEB A.S. creates value through business
models and strategies that are based on
specialized knowledge and experience. Similarly
the synergies that we create through our
subsidiaries play a role in our ability to reach an
even broader audience and to enhance the value
that we can offer.

It therefore gives me pleasure to say that 2014
was a very successful year not just for our bank
but also for our subsidiaries as well. We have
achieved significant progress in every parameter
from customer numbers to transaction volumes.

TEB A.S. provides multidimensional support to the
small- and medium-sized businesses and to the
entrepreneurs—women as well as men-that
underpin every nation’s economy. Our bank
engages in exemplary efforts and invests in
activities aimed at improving financial literacy and
awareness throughout society. This is a matter
which we see as being an essential element of our
sense of social responsibility: we are and we will
remain committed to involving ourselves in

projects that are regarded as “best practices” not
just in our own country but at the global level
through our membership in the BNP Paribas
Group.

As a corporate citizen with a strong sense of social
responsibility, TEB A.S. is encumbered by
responsibilities towards many different
stakeholders and it is mindful of balancing all their
interests in the conduct of its activities. We
believe that handing a healthier ecosystem to
future generations as well as turning over a social
structure capable of supporting growth and
development are responsibilities in which
everyone shares. We therefore make a special
effort to create value in such areas in the conduct
of every aspect of our business.

In its 87" year our bank has strengthen its
reputation both inside and outside the country,
with its financial and operational performance,
and increased shareholder value has proved its
position in the market.

Competition tomorrow is going to be even more
intense and the race is not just going to be faster
but more global. As a deep-rooted and dynamic
financial institution, TEB A.S. will continue to run
in the very forefront of that race. And as it does
so, our human resources will continue to be our
most precious asset and source of energy.

In closing and speaking on behalf of the Board of
Directors as well as personally, | take this
opportunity to thank you, our valued
shareholders, team, customers, and business
partners for accompanying and having confidence
in us throughout our journey.

The Board of Directors
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TURK EKONOMI BANKASI A.S. 2014
DISTRIBUTION OF PROFIT CHART

TURK EKONOMIi BANKASI A.S. 2014 DISTRIBUTION OF PROFIT CHART

(TRY)

1. Paid-in / Issued Capital

2,204,390,000.00

2. Total legal reserves (According to Legal Records)

172,700,462.75

Information regarding the privilege, if any privilege with respect to distribution
of profit is stated in the articles of association

According to Legal Records

Net distributable profit (donations are included) for the period
according to which the first divided will be calculated

(“IR")
3. Profit for the period 795,054,006.43
4. Taxes to be paid ( -) (172,494,790.43)
5. Net profit for the period (=) 622,559.2160
6. Losses related to the Previous Years ( - ) 0,00
7. Primary Legal Reserve ( -) (31,127,960.80)
8. NET DISTRIBUTABLE PROFIT FOR THE PERIOD (=) 591,431,255.20
9. Donations made within the year (+)
10.

Special Reserves (Due to Tax Law 5520, article 5.1/e, amount is 75% of

11. First divided for the shareholders

-Cash 0,00

-free of cost 0,00

- Total 0,00
12. Dividend distributed to the holders of the privileged share

0,00

13. Dividend distributed to the Board of Directors members, employees etc. 0,00
14. Dividend distributed to the holders of redeemed share certificates 0,50
15. Second dividend for the shareholders 0,00
16. Secondary Legal Reserves 0,06
17. Statutory Reserves 0,00
18. 5,032,744.37
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the real estate sales profit)

19. EXTRAORDINARY RESERVES 586,398,510.27

20. Other resources planned to be distributed 0,00

INFORMATION REGARDING THE PERCENTAGE OF THE DISTRIBUTED PROFIT

Share of Profit
Distributed to the

Share of Profit Distributed to Shareholders/ Net

Dividend Corresponds to Shares with

Group the Shareholders Distributable Profit for Nominal Value of TRY 1
the Period
Cash (TRY) Unpaid (TRY) Percentage (%) IAmount (TL) Percentage (%)
A 0 0 0 0
NET | B 0 0 0 0 0
TOTAL 0 0 0 0
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CORPORATE GOVERNANCE
PRINCIPLES COMPLIANCE REPORT

PART | - STATEMENT OF COMPLIANCE WITH
CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

Our bank is determined to be coherent with
Corporate Governance Principles (11-17.1)
completely which was published in the official
gazette (no: 28871) on 03.01.2014.

All mandatory principles, excluding exceptions
for banks, mentioned on article 6, 3
paragraph, are applied in our bank.

Almost all non-mandatory principles are
applied without any conflict of interest.
Compliance with non mandatory principles is
still in progress.

PART Il - SHAREHOLDERS
2.1 Shareholder Relations Department

The Bank has an “Investor Relations and
Corporate Governance Department” to
establish relations with domestic and foreign
investors and inform them about the Bank'’s
activities and financial results.

Cigdem Celikbilek and Ozgiin Zaimoglu are
responsible for the overall management of the
department.

Their contact information is as follows:

Cigdem Celikbilek (Senior Manager)
Phone: +90 216 635 24 63

Fax: +90 216 636 36 36

E-mail: cigdem.celikbilek@teb.com.tr

Ozgiin Zaimoglu (Manager)

Phone: +90 216 635 24 60

Fax: +90 216 636 36 36

E-mail: ozgun.zaimoglu@teb.com.tr
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Cigdem Celikbilek, as the manager of the
department, holds Capital Markets Advanced
Level and Corporate Governance Licences, is
also a member of the Corporate Governance
Committee of our Bank. The department
works for Financial Group Control Assistant
General Manager. A report regarding 2014
activities was prepared and presented to the
Board of Directors on December 29, 2014.

In addition to meetings, nearly 50 queries
about TEB have been answered by telephone
and e-mail in 2014. The questions were about
various subjects and all requests for
information by shareholders were answered
as quickly as possible, provided that they are
not related to trade secrets or information
that is not publicly available.

In addition, a Shareholder Relations
Department referred to as the “Shareholders
Unit” in the organizational chart has been
established in an effort to organize general
assembly in line with existing legislation,
articles of association and other internal
principles, to prepare and provide necessary
documents for shareholders, to ensure all
information about shareholders is updated
and kept safely, to evaluate shareholders’
requirements related to their rights and to
answer written questions about related
subject.

The contact details of this unit are as follows:

Jale Akman Aydogdu

Phone: +90 216 635 34 69

Fax: +90 216 636 36 36

E —mail : jale.akman@teb.com.tr
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Hilya Sentirk

Phone: +90 216 635 34 70

Fax: +90 216 636 36 36

E —mail : hulya.senturk@teb.com.tr

This unit reports to the General Secretary of
the Board of Directors.

2.2 Exercise of Shareholders’ Right to
Information

Except the special enquiries from the
shareholders, all information that should be
provided within the scope of shareholders’
rights is available on Corporate Governance
and Investor Relations sections on TEB’s web
site both in Turkish and English and the
information is updated regularly.

Although Article 32 of Articles of Association,
TEB provides for the appointment of a special
auditor, there was no request regarding
appointment of special auditor.

2.3 Information on General Meetings of
Shareholders

The General Meeting of Shareholders
convened to an Ordinary General Meeting on
25 March 2014 and attendance was 97.82.%.
In accordance with Turkish Commercial Code
article 1527, regulations established regarding
electronic Joint Stock Company General
Assembly’s, participation through Electronic
General Assembly System ( EGAS) was
provided through MKK. No media members
were present at this event.

Invitation letters except for shares
continuously traded on stock exchange were
sent by registered mail at least 3 weeks prior
to the respective meeting dates to the
Shareholders in the share register. The
meetings were also announced in the Turkish
Trade Registry Gazette and a national daily
newspaper. In addition, e-mail messages were
sent to the shareholders whose e-mail
addresses were known. BRSA, MKK, Ministry
of Science, Industry and Technology, and KAP
were informed about place, date, and agenda
of the general assembly meeting.

Shareholders exercised their right to ask
guestions at general meetings and their
guestions were answered informatively.
Questions which could not be answered
during the General Assembly were answered
in written form by Investor Relations and
Corporate Governance department.

To facilitate attendance at General Meetings
of Shareholders, notices are sent out on time,
and best communication method is chosen to
reach maximum possible number of
attendees, the meetings are held in central
locations in Istanbul.

The minutes of the meetings are made
available at KAP and on the website for
shareholders information

In accordance with the provisions of the 6362
Capital Markets Act article, section 30/2, and
6102 Turkish Trade Commercial article, clause
417, shareholders who are on Central Registry
Agency (MKK) list attended to the general
assembly meeting.

The shareholders who attended the Ordinary
General Assembly meeting individually or via
proxy did so by submitting the below listed
documents up until the commencement of the
general assembly,

Identity documents and/or proxies,

In case of legal entity shareholders; the
authorization document of the person who is
authorized by the legal entity shareholder.

As an obligation, it has been stated in the
invitations that the proxies had to be prepared
in line with the template provided in meeting
announcement, be notarized or have in its
enclosure a notarized copy of the signature
circular.

It has also been stated that shareholders, who
were intending to participate to the General
Assembly meeting on electronic media in
person or through their representatives, shad
to register to e-MKK portal, obtain electronic
signature, and in case they needed it
shareholders could find supportive
information on EGKS through MKK portal.
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The date, venue, time and agenda of the
meeting, as well as sample statements for
those who wish to appoint a proxy to attend
the meeting on their behalf, were included in
the invitation letters, the newspaper
announcements and on TEB's website.

In addition, all shareholders were informed
about total amount of donations and their
beneficiaries and in accordance with Capital
Market Law number 6362, article number,
19/5, maximum amount of donations allowed
in 2014 is provided to the General Assembly
for their approval.

2.4 Voting Rights and Minority Rights

There are no privileges regarding voting rights.

Further there are not any cross-shareholding
companies. Minority shares are not
represented in management; however the
views, suggestions and requests of minority
shareholders are communicated to the
management through the Investor Relations
and Corporate Governance Department and
the Shareholders Unit.

2.5 Dividend Policy

There are no privileges regarding dividend
distribution. TEB's dividend policy, which was
amended on 29 September 2006 and
announced to the public, is as follows:

Dividend Policy:

“Tlirk Ekonomi Bankasi A.S. will pay up to 40%
of the net distributable profit to its
shareholders as a cash dividend or as bonus
shares within the context of its Articles of
Association. The amount distributable
depends on market conditions, maintenance
of a comfortable capital adequacy ratio and
growth plans of the bank and will be proposed
by the Board of Directors to the Ordinary
General Meeting of Shareholders every year.”

No dividend was distributed for the profit
generated in the year 2013.
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2.6 Transfer of Shares

Article 10 of the Articles of Association
stipulates that:

Transfer of the shares and exercise of the
rights pertaining to the shares will be
governed by the pertinent provisions of the
Turkish Commercial Code, the Banking Code,
the Capital Markets Act and other applicable
laws and regulations,

Transfer of shares corresponding to the
percentages specified in Banking Code and
transfer of shares holding rights of usufruct
shall be subject to prior permission of the
Banking Regulation and Supervision Agency.

PART Il - PUBLIC DISCLOSURE AND
TRANSPARENCY

3.1 The Website and its Contents

All the information for our investors and
customers is provided under Investor
Relations and Corporate Governance sections
both in English and Turkish,

http://www.teb.com.tr/about-teb/investor-
relations/

Information is available under the following
headings:

o Information Regarding Squeeze-Out
Process

. Shareholding Structure

o Corporate Governance

Mission & Vision

Policies

Merger

Board of Directors

Senior Management

General Assembly

Committees

Corporate Governance Compliance Report
Articles of Association

Trade Register

. Stock Certificates Information

. Financial Information

Financial Indicators

Financial Calendar

Independent Audit Report and Financial
Statements
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Presentations
Press Releases

. Annual Reports

o Corporate Disclosures

o Ratings

. Frequently Asked Questions
. Announcements

o Contact Us

3.2 Annual Reports

Annual Report includes Corporate Governance
Compliance Report; therefore Corporate
Governance Principles are practiced in the
report.

PART IV - STAKEHOLDERS
4.1 Announcements to Stakeholders

Stakeholders are provided information
concerning TEB’s activities through special
circumstances disclosures, as published on the
website and in annual reports. Views, opinions
and questions submitted to TEB using the
‘Contact us’ section of the website are
referred to the relevant departments and
answered within the framework of applicable
legislation.

4.2 Participation of Stakeholders in
Management

As banking practice and legal rules impose
strict restrictions on the appointment of
executives, no model has been devised for
stakeholders to personally take part in
management. TEB believes that this applies
equally to other banks in the industry.
However, stakeholders can communicate their
views, opinions, critiques and demands to the
management through the “Investor Relations
and Corporate Governance Department”, the
“Shareholders Unit” and the “Customer
Communications Unit”.

4.3 Human Resources Policy
The main objective of TEB’s Human Resources

Group is to adopt the best HR practices in the
finance industry.
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Given this objective, the Bank’s human
resource policy assures the following:

Ensuring dynamism and readiness for
change in the organizational structure,
in line with the strategic plans and
goals of the TEB Group.

Within the scope of the TEB Talent
Pool, recruiting people for the TEB
Group who are well educated, open to
innovation and change, have
entrepreneurial skills, are energetic,
dynamic, who possess potential for
self-development, are team players
and who can adopt corporate values
and commit to them.

Utilizing human resources in the most
effective and productive manner in
conformity with the Bank’s targets
and strategies, supporting employees
with development programs that are
in line with both professional and
personal career goals indicated in
employees’ career plans and creating
career opportunities by ensuring
employees’ participation in advanced
BNP Paribas training courses.

To create a “ great place to work” for
employees and to be the most
preferable bank in the sector.

Considering training and development
as an investment in human resources
and contributing to the development
of employees in line with the TEB
Group’s targets and strategies within
the framework of the “continuous
learning and development”
philosophy of the TEB Formation
Academy,

Training future managers amongst
employees within the organization
and prioritizing applicants amongst
employees within TEB for future open
positions,
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e To develop Performance Assessment
and Reward System processes to
continuously improve individual and
team performance.

e To provide equal opportunity to all
employees within the context of their
career plans

TEB HR department contributes to the
productivity and performance of Bank'’s
employees and branches; by providing quick
and effective HR support and practices.

By the end of 2014, TEB has 10,142 personnel
and 551 branches. % 63.0 of the TEB
employees have university degree while 5.6%
holds a graduate degree and 0.1 % holds a
post graduate degree. Average training time
per employee increased 4% per person and
was realized as 74 hours.

In line with its targets and strategies, it is
TEB’s policy

e to recruit highly qualified employees,
preferably university graduates who
are able to represent the bank, think
analytically and get along well with
their co-workers.

e To recruit candidates who have high
potential, energetic, innovative, and
add value to TEB Group

e Successful employees who have a high
potential are promoted both within
TEB and within the TEB Financial
Services Group following performance
assessment.

e Based on performance evaluation,
there is sales/performance bonus and
performance bonus. While these
payments cannot be guaranteed in
advance, bonus payment criteria are
defined for every position and
announced to employees every year.

e Employees who reached their annual
targets are rewarded with
sales/performance bonus. Bonus
payments are made in cash and
Turkish Lira.

91

e Performance of the employees is
evaluated on 3 criteria, banking
performance, department
performance, and personal/individual
performance. Bonus payments are
made in cash and Turkish Lira.

e All criterias regarding rewards and
performance are published on Bank’s
intranet IntraTEB. In addition
briefing/information e-mails regarding
the subject are sent to employees.

4.4 Ethical Rules and Corporate
Responsibility

As also stated on our website, The Board of
Directors complies with the Code of Banking
Ethics dated

November 1, 2001 and numbered 1012 as
prepared and published by the Banks
Association of Turkey to which TEB
contributes to the activities thereof.

In addition, TEB Group Ethical Principles are
defined and delivered to all employees. Ethical
principles are classified as “Use of Company
Resources”, “Relations”, Responsibilities
Toward the Company”, “General and
Particular Rules” serving as a resource to
adopt corporate culture and guide that all

employees can consult.

Ethical Rules section is on Corporate
Governance section on our web site.

Seeing corporate social responsibility as a
style of conducting business, TEB acts in line
with its mission to become a bank that
considers its stakeholders’ priorities and basic
values as its corporate priorities, while at the
same time protecting the heritage of the
community it serves.

While investing in future generations, TEB also
supports those practices that contribute to
the creation of a sustainable economy,
environment and community.

While keeping a close watch on those of its
business processes and operations which have
an effect on the community, the environment
and the economy, TEB also encourages its
employees to contribute on a voluntary basis,
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to ensure they become a part of the solution
in social issues.

Contributing to the Environment

As a pioneer aware of its responsibility to
contribute to a sustainable environment,

TEB developed and deployed an effective and
systematic management approach to
minimize the environmental impacts of its
activities.

ISO 9001:2008 Quality Management System,
ISO 14001 Environment Management System,
and ISO 10002 Customer Satisfaction
Management System are implemented to
have better and more efficient operational
progress. All the management systems are
integrated. Bureau Veritas inspects the
systems every year and provides us
information for our continuous development
process. In addition our bank is the first
savings bank that has Environmental
Management System.

Our bank also does reporting within the
context of/as part of CDP (Carbon Disclosure
Project)

Contributing to the Community

TEB Family Academy

TEB is aware that the most important
ingredient in its expanding sphere of influence
is its effort to enable people in developing
countries access financial services and to raise
their financial awareness. It is critical to
ensure the proper management of the
economies of families, which are the most
fundamental unit of the community and which
play a key role in raising Turkey’s standard of
living. For this reason, TEB has adopted the
mission of spreading financial literacy
nationwide through its branches.

Within the framework of this platform, with
its long term aim of raising social awareness of
banking transactions and to instill an
awareness of saving, seminars are held at TEB
branches with the purpose of guiding families
on budget management, and of the financial
instruments they can use for their savings.
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TEB Family Academy, launched in 2012, has
provided financial literacy training to 285.000
people at the end of 2014.

Free trainings regarding balancing family and
individual income and spending, the
appropriate use of banking products and
customer rights in the banking sector have
attracted a great deal of attention from
participants . As a result of the strong interest
that this scheme attracted, we moved these
training sessions outside branches and began
to train people in universities, public
institutions, private sector companies,
associations and chambers. . In Ankara, we
opened the TEB Family Academy House with a
100-person capacity. We are determined to
diversify our efforts within the TEB Family
Academy and to reach broader masses.

As part of our efforts, we have reached
children through in-class training and the TEB
Children website (including the associated
application, at www.tebcocuk.com) prepared
to furnish children with an awareness of
saving in a way that is enjoyable for them. As a
part of TEB Children Platform, TEB
Children/Kids Theatre was established during
2014 and musical play was put on stage to
provide savings awareness to kids. While TEB
Children theatre reached 15.000 kids, it was
able to reach 824.000 kids through digital
platform.

The TEB Family Academy joined forces with
the Bogazici University and conducted the first
Financial Access Index study in Turkey. Results
of Second Index study was released in 2014.
The study analyzed Turkey based on 3 main
criterias known as financial literacy indicators;
financial information, financial attitude, and
financial behavior, as a result of aTurkey’s
financial literacy index was calculated as
59.4%. The study indicated if banking industry
can reach more women, rural areas, and
young people, the sector will have a big boost.
TEB aims to reach these segments and to
improve their financial literacy. TEB sees this
not only as a business opportunity, but also as
a responsibility.

The Financial Literacy and Inclusion Summit
also provided the occasion for the
announcement of the “Social and Financial
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Education through the Arts” project for
primary school children. Conducted jointly by
the Turkish Ministry of National Education
(MEB), TEB, and UNICEF, the project aims to
create a financially literate generation by
reaching out to 11 million schoolchildren in
the 6-14 age group through their art lessons.
While the first stage of the project will be
focusing on the visual arts curriculum, ways to
include financial literacy in other branches of
the arts are also being explored.

SME Banking, SME Academy, SME TV

TEB considers SME’s as its primary
stakeholders, as they are one of the building
blocks of economic development. TEB SME
Banking undertakes efforts to ensure that
SME’s can enhance themselves in non-
financial areas and to help them establish a
more sustainable presence in the future. All of
these efforts for SME’s have been undertaken
through the SME Academy. The platform,
which operates on the basis of the Bank's
Stakeholder Participation strategy, is a core
principle of TEB’s corporate responsibility
policy, and offers all current information that
may be required by SMEs.

TEB Supplier Conference

TEB’s corporate responsibility strategy is
rooted in stakeholder dialogue and in fulfilling
stakeholder expectations. Because suppliers
play an important role in its ability to fulfill
such responsibilities, TEB gives high priority to
making them aware of their own corporate
social responsibilities, such as for example the
proper and effective use of resources. In line
with this approach, TEB gave a presentation
on the subject of responsible supply chain
management at a special conference that it
organized for its suppliers in 2014. During this
presentation, financial developments, human
resources practices, and innovation topics
were discussed/ evaluated.

Striving to contribute to the community
where it has a presence, TEB was one of the
organizers of the WTA Championships held in
Turkey.

Tournaments organized in 2011,2012, and
2013 raised people’s interest in tennis and be
a significant source of motivation for
professional tennis players. As one of the
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organizers of this prestigious sports event
which won the approval of tennis authorities
and tennis fans alike, TEB was handed the
Billie Jean King Award by the WTA. TEB’s
sustainable investments to tennis projects
continued with TEB BNP Paribas istanbul Cup
sponsorship organized at July 14-20. Our
customers, social media followers were
entertained during TEB BNP Paribas istanbul
Cup tournament. Street Tennis Project
targeted handicapped kids to love tennis.

Aiming to raise its employees’ awareness of
their social responsibility, TEB continues to
increase the number of volunteering projects
every year. In this context, 70 TEB employees
ran in the International Eurasia Marathon,
collecting donations for the Spinal Cord
Paralytics Association of Turkey. Also reading
books for the Technology and Education
Laboratory for the Visually Disabled (GETEM),
a division under the Bosporus University, TEB
Volunteers have recently collected toys for the
toy libraries opened in Anatolia by the
Foundation for the Support of Women’s Work
(FSWW).
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SECTION V — BOARD OF DIRECTORS

5.1 Structure and Composition of the Board
of Directors

Below are Board of Director’s names and
responsibilities as of December 31, 2014:

Name Position

Yavuz Canevi Chairman

Dr. Akin Akbaygil* | Deputy Chairman

Jean-Paul Sabet Deputy Chairman

Umit Leblebici Executive Member
and General Manager

Alain Georges Member

Auguste

Fonteneau

Jean-Milan Member

Charles

Dominique

Givadinovitch*

Ayse Asardag Member

Yvan L.A.M. Member

DeCock

Sabri Davaz Member

Jacques Roger Member

Jean Marie Rinino

Musa Erden Member

Henri Simon Member

Andre Foch

Alain Kokocinski Member

Dr.ismail Yanik Member

* In accordance with the CM Communiqué II-
17.1, Audit Committee Members in banks
qualify as independent board members.

An up-to-date list of the members of the
Board of Directors and their resumes are
available on TEB’s website.

The qualifications required for membership in
the Board of Directors are specified in Article
21 of the Articles of Association and the
relevant provisions of the Banking Law. The
qualifications of TEB board members comply
with applicable legislation and the Corporate
Governance Principles.

Article 30 of TEB’s Articles of Association on
Prohibited Transactions states the following:
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“The Chairman and members of the Board of
Directors as well as the Chairman and
members of the Credit and Audit Committees,
the General Manager, the Deputy General
Manager and the Assistant General Managers
comply with the provisions of the Turkish
Commercial Code, the Banking Code, the
Capital Markets Act and other related laws
and regulations on the acts and transactions
that may not engage in.”

5.2 Board of Director’s Main Business
Objectives

The Board of Directors shall meet as often as
needed in the course of business. The
Chairman or Vice Chairman of the Board of
Directors may, in their sole discretions and
initiatives, call the Board of Directors for a
meeting. Each of the Board Members may
request from the Chairman in writing to call
the Board of Directors for a meeting. Board
meetings may be held at the Company’s
headquarters or in country or abroad.

The Board of Directors has taken 176
decisions in 2014. Meeting quorum is met
with the presence of at least 11 (eleven)
members and resolutions are passed with the
affirmative vote of at least 11 (eleven)
members. In the Board meetings, a Board
member cannot vote as a representative of
another Board Member, and they cannot be
represented by proxy. Any and all types of
Board of Directors’ resolutions should be
written and signed to have validity.

General Secretary is responsible to organize
the Board of Directors meeting s and to keep
documents in order. Members of the Board of
Directors submit to the General Secretary any
items that they want to be included in the
agenda and the final agenda is communicated
to the members at least one week before the
meeting.

Meetings of the Bank’s Board of Directors are
organized through the General Secretary of
the Board of Directors. Members of the Board
of Directors submit to the General Secretary
any items that they want to be included in the
agenda and the final agenda is communicated
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to the members at least one week before the
meeting.

Members who do not attend a meeting based
on a reasonable ground are informed of the
resolutions taken in their absence at the first
meeting they attend. There are meeting
minutes whereby the decisions taken are
noted. TEB's Articles of Association does not
contain any provisions on weighted voting
rights or negative veto rights.

5.3 Committees, Structure and Independence
of Board of Director’s

In accordance with corporate governance
principles, the following committees were
active in 2014:

Corporate Governance Committee

Follow - up on the Corporate Governance
practices in the Bank .Meets upon invitation
from the Chairman.

Chairman: Dr. Akin Akbaygil, Deputy Chairman
of the Board

Deputy Chairman: Yavuz Canevi, Chairman of
the Board

Members:

Jean Paul Sabet, Deputy Chairman of the
Board

Jean Milan Charles Dominique Givadinovitch,
Board Member

Cigdem Celikbilek, Investor Relations and
Corporate Governance Senior Manager
Attendees: Ayse Asardag, Board Member
Sabri Davaz, Board Member

Hakan Tirasin, Head of Internal Audit

Birol Deper, Head of Compliance and

Internal Control Group

Melis Cosan Baban, Head of Legal Affairs
Group

Feryal imsir, CMB Regulations Coordinator,
Askin Dolastir, Financial Affairs AGM

Committee Secretary: Cigdem Celikbilek,
Investor Relations and Corporate Governance
Senior Manager

Meets: As required

Audit Committee
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e To provide an independent work
environment for external auditors

e To confirm Internal Control System,
Inspection and Risk Management are
performing in an independent and
unbiased way

e To monitor internal control
regulations and internal audit policies

e To review consolidated financial
reports

e To identify discrepancies between
applications and their
implementations

Meets every three months.

Chairman: Jean Milan Charles Dominique,
Board Member

Deputy Chairman : Dr. Akin Akbaygil, Deputy
Chairman

Members: Yvan L.A.M De Cock, Board
Member

Sabri Davaz, Board Member

and other possible attendees requested with
respect to the agenda.

5.4 Risk Management and Internal Control

In accordance with the provisions of the
Banking Law No: 5411, the Bank has
established an “Audit Committee” reporting
to the Board of Directors through two non-
executive board members exclusively
appointed for this task.

The Board of Directors has set up the Audit
Committee for the following purposes

e To provide an independent work
environment for external auditors

e To confirm Internal Control System,
Inspection and Risk Management are
performing in an independent and
unbiased way

e To monitor internal control
regulations and internal audit policies

e To review consolidated financial
reports

e To identify discrepancies between
applications and their
implementations
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5.5 Strategic Plans and Targets

At our Bank, all targets, primarily budget
targets are assessed and approved by Board of
Directors. Meetings with senior managers,
branch managers, and other related managers
are organized to evaluate Bank’s
achievements (in line with targets) and to
discuss the initiatives for staying behind the
planned target.

5.6 Remuneration of the Board of Directors

At the Ordinary General Meeting of
Shareholders held on 25 March 2014,

it was resolved that TRY 6,000 fee should be
paid to Alain Kokocinski due to his position as
a Board of Directors Member.

In 2014, TRY 26,081,753 was paid to the
Members of the Board of Directors and top
management as salaries, rights and financial
benefits.

Board members may be granted loans within
the limits defined by law or may be rewarded
bonuses depending on the performance of the
Bank, the duties vested on them and the time
spent by them to fulfill these duties.
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SECTION Il

ASSESSMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION AND
RISK MANAGEMENT

THE AUDIT COMMITTEE’S ASSESSMENT OF
INTERNAL CONTROL, INTERNAL AUDIT AND
RISK MANAGEMENT SYSTEMS AND
ACTIVITIES DURING THE REPORTING PERIOD

The organizational structure at TEB in terms of
internal control, internal audit and risk
management was implemented in accordance
with the regulations on “Bank’s Internal
Systems and Evaluation of Internal Capital
Adequacy of Banks” published on Trade
Registry Gazette on 11.07.2014

This structure is appropriate in view of the
scope and nature of TEB's activities and can
effectively respond to changing conditions.

The Risk Management Division, the
Compliance and Internal Control Center and
Internal Audit Group, all reporting to the
Board of Directors, independent from each
other but working in cooperation, have
performed their activities in 2014.

The Board of Directors has taken the
necessary measures regarding the approval of
important strategies and policies with regard
to control activities and the maintenance of
effective internal audit and risk management
systems.

The internal audit system is organized to cover
all activities and units of the Bank. As of year-
end, the Group Internal Audit operates with
Head of Audit, 3 deputy heads, 8 audit
committee manager, 4 supervisor inspectors,
fifteen inspectors, 22 assistant inspectors, 19
authorized assistant inspectors, 3 information
systems auditor managers, 1 information
systems assistant auditor manager, one Audit
Support Coordination Manager, one assistant
audit support coordination manager, and one
executive assistant.

The Board of Directors has taken all necessary
measures authorizing the Group Internal Audit
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to conduct its audit activities without any
restrictions and covering TEB’s consolidated
subsidiaries and their respective units. In
2014, the Group Internal Audit conducted 119
branch audits and published 2 consolidated
branch reports of these audits. Additionally,
21 Head Office unit audits,107 subsidiary
audits,6 information technology audits were
carried out (37 in total).

Under the Compliance and Internal Control
Group, there are Internal Control Department,
Compliance Department,

Operational Risk and Information Security
Department, Customer and Product Security
Department and Treasury Front Office.

Internal control activities are organized as an
inseparable part of daily activities and cover
all areas of basic control. Following the
organizational change during the year,
Internal Control and Compliance functions are
now structured separately. Within the scope
of internal control, daily, weekly, monthly and
quarterly controls of critical activities at
branches and departments of the
headquarters are carried out under the
Branches Control Department and
Headquarters Control Department.

In line with Compliance and Internal Control
function and BRSA “Bank’s Internal Systems
and Evaluation of Internal Capital Adequacy of
Banks” regulation, there Legislation and
Compliance Department within Legislation
and Compliance function.

The risk management’s goal is to define,
measure, monitor risks bank has been
exposed to and control them in accordance
with risk policies, practices, and limits.

Bank’s and subsidiaries risk management
functions are congregated under Group Risk
Management. The mission of the Group Risk
Management function is to ensure, jointly
with audit committee, that the risks
undertaken by the Group comply with the
TEB’s policies and procedures and meet the
Bank’s profitability criteria and rating.
TEB Risk Management has five departments:
e Credit Risk
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e Developing Rating Models

e Credit control, monitoring and Group
companies risk management

e GRM Credits

e Market, Liquidity, Counterparty Risk,
and Balance Sheet Analysis

At its meeting held on 8 November 2005, the
Board of Directors convened to establish an
Audit Committee responsible for all
companies comprising the TEB Group, in
accordance with Article 24 of Banking Law No:
5411 and further resolved that the powers of
the Senior Risk Committee, which was
established in accordance with Law No: 4389,
be taken over by the new committee.

The Audit Committee has gathered 48 times
during the course of the year 2014. It
monitors all risk in a consolidated format at
the group level, establishing mechanisms of
control, reviewing all written procedures,
ensuring coordination between the Internal
Audit Group, the Risk Management Group and
the Compliance and Internal Control Centre,
as well as working toward the establishment
of internal control systems at the Bank and at
Group companies which are in essence of the
same scope.
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EVALUATION OF FINANCIAL STATUS,
PROFITABILITY AND SOLVENCY

The results of the 2014 evaluation of TEB’s
financials prepared according to the BRSA
regulations is as follows:

TEB’s net profit increased by 16% and was
realized as 623 million TRY in 2014, while total
equity increase was realized by 11.7%.

which is an indicator of strong performance in
core banking operations and improved
operational efficiency.

By December 31, 2014, TEB’s total assets
increased by 18% on a year to date basis and
reached 62,992 billion TRY, while loans
increased by 19% and reached 45,392 billion
TRY, continuing to support its retail and
institutional customers. Within the scope of
providing services to an expanded customer
base, retail loans increased by 14% and
reached TRY 13,815 million. As an indicator of
TEB’s consistent contribution to the economy,
the total of SME, commercial and corporate
loans reached 31,176 composing 69% of loans.

TEB granted all of its deposits to its customers
in the form of loans and the loans to deposit
ratio was 115.1% as of year-end 2014. Time
deposits, which constitute our Bank’s primary
funding source, increased by 17.6% and total
deposit share in liabilities increased to 63%.
Meanwhile, the volume of demand deposits
reached TRY 5,479billion, providing a
significant reduction in our Bank’s funding
costs.

TEB is diversifying its funding base by
international borrowings. In order to provide
long term funds, the Bank continued to obtain
syndication loans and similar loans from
international markets.

Despite the adverse developments in the
global financial markets, TEB was able to
renew its syndication loan, to support export
companies, with one year maturity and 113%
and Libor/Euribor + 0.90% per annum in total,
which is the lowest rate for 2014 in Turkish
banking sector. Agreement regarding the loan,
consisting of two tranches € 335million and $
180million, $ 625 million in total, was signed
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on 21 August 2014 and 32 banks contributed
to the syndication loan.

Within the framework of the agreements
signed between our Bank and various banks
and financial institutions, as of year end 2014
bank has outstanding subordinated debts of $
280 million and € 400 million.

To diversify its funding resources through
international borrowings and offer its
customers an alternative to deposit bank
issued nominal value of 228.2 million TRY
bond with a tenor of 173 days on September
2014, nominal value of 254.5 million TRY
bond with a tenor of 176 days on October
2014, and , nominal value of 26.9 million TRY
bond, nominal value of 21.8, 20.6, 31.0, 28.8,
24.4 million USD bond with a tenor of 302
days, nominal value of 241.3 million TL bond
with a tenor of 166 days amounting to a total
of TL 991.6 million.
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RISK MANAGEMENT POLICIES ACCORDING
TO VARIOUS TYPES OF RISKS

Credit Risk

Credit risk is the risk that one party to a
contract will fail to discharge an obligation and
cause the other party to incur a financial loss.
The TEB Group is exposed to credit risk
through its lending, trade finance; treasury
and leasing activities but credit risk may arise
in other circumstances.

One of the most prominent characteristics at
TEB that distinguishes it from the competition
is its prudent lending policy and solid asset
structure that go hand in hand with a stable
growth strategy.

The authority to extend limits lies with the
Board of Directors which has delegated part of
this authority to the Credit Committee and the
General Manager. In turn, the General
Manager has delegated part of his authority to
Credit Groups and Business Lines jointly on
the basis of rules approved by the Board of
Directors.

Loans are extended within the limits defined
for each debtor and group of debtors
individually. Every customer that performs a
transaction on credit must have a loan facility
allocated by the relevant authorities and
customers are systematically prevented from
exceeding those limits.

Credit decisions are taken after loan proposals
are first approved by a credit analyst together
with the credit department and the related
business line. Credit limits are allocated to
borrowers identified as having the ability to
generate cash flow, the ability to make
repayments from their business operations,
reliable financial data, strong shareholder’s
equity and an administration and partnership
structure made up of people having high
morality and business experience.

Concentrations of credit risk arise when a
number of customers are engaged in similar
business activities, or activities in the same
geographical region, or have similar economic
features that would cause their ability to meet
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contractual obligations to be similarly affected
by changes in economic, political or other
conditions. In general, the TEB Group
attempts to control credit risk by monitoring
credit exposures, limiting transactions with
specific counterparties, continually assessing
the creditworthiness of counterparties,
diversifying its lending activities to avoid
undue concentrations of risks with individuals
or groups of customers or industries, and by
obtaining collateral when appropriate. The
credit limits applied are determined in
accordance with counterparty’s financial
structure, certain qualitative criteria (as
described below) and the quality of any
collateral to be provided.

As a result of the prudent policy the Bank
adopts, the maximum amount of loan that can
be granted to a customer is kept below legal
limits, thus minimizing the risk of loan
concentration. Limits set by the Board of
Directors are regularly monitored and
reported.

After a loan facility is offered, the Credit
Monitoring Department monitors the
customer’s repayment capability and the
sufficiency and adequacy of the collateral. In
this way, any problematic loan is identified at
an early stage.

The Bank uses an in-house credit rating
system, named TEBCORE (TEB Counterparty
Risk & Rating Evaluation), which consists of
several rating models for corporates and SMEs
in the production, service, construction and
precious metal sectors. TEB uses the same
master scale used by BNP Paribas. The ratings
are used for the purposes of assessing IFRS
collective provisions, credit reporting,
portfolio management and stress testing.

GRM reports to the Board of Directors and the
Audit Committee on a regular basis presenting
risk concentrations, a breakdown of the
Bank’s loan portfolio by ratings, specific
segments of the loan portfolio, large
exposures, large non-performing accounts and
impairment allowances as well as default and
recovery rates.

The credit risks and limits related to financial
institutions are determined by the Financial
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Institutions and Counterparty Risk Committee,
which is a sub-committee of the Credit
Committee. The limits and exposures set are
monitored daily by GRM.

Where a loan is granted subject to collateral
being given, the Bank's policy is to require the
collateral to be perfected before funds are
advanced and to avoid currency and maturity
mismatches. All collateral (including real
estate) should be given in a legally valid
manner and should be liquid in nature.

The Bank classifies as non-performing any loan
which is 90 days or more overdue as to either
principal or interest.

Both collective and specific provisions are
made with methodologies which are
compliant with both IFRS standards and BNP
Paribas methodologies.

Interest Rate Risk

Interest rate risk involves possible losses a
bank may incur due to fluctuations and
volatility in interest rates, depending on its
portfolio positions.

Protection against fluctuations in interest
rates is a top priority for TEB. Interest rate risk
is determined by measuring the rate of
sensitivity of assets, liabilities and off-balance
sheet items. TEB runs simulations of interest
revenues according to estimated
macroeconomic indicators. Duration, term
and sensitivity analyses are conducted and
these calculations are conveyed to the Assets
and Liabilities Committee.

Interest rate risk is determined by measuring
the rate of sensitivity of assets, liabilities and
off-balance sheet items. TEB runs simulations
of interest revenues according to estimated
macroeconomic indicators. Duration, term
and sensitivity analyses are conducted and
these calculations are conveyed to the
Liquidity Risk Committee and the Assets and
Liabilities Committee.

Possible negative effects of interest rate
fluctuations on financial position and cash
flow are minimized by means of prompt
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decisions. The management monitors interest
rate movements on a daily basis and makes
changes whenever necessary in deposit and
loan rates.

When determining short, medium and long-
term pricing strategies, TEB's Assets and
Liabilities Committee manages maturity
incongruity and adopts the principle of
working with positive balance sheet margins
as its pricing policy.

Market Risk

Market risk involves possible losses a bank
may incur as a result of the exposure of its
balance sheet and off-balance sheet accounts
to interest rate risk, equity position risk or
exchange rate risk resulting from fluctuations
in the financial markets, in interest rates,
exchange rates or stock prices.

TEB’s Board of Directors ensures that the
Group risk management and senior
management take the necessary steps to
properly measure, monitor and manage its
exposure to market risk.

The Board of Directors determines market risk
limits and regularly revises these limits in
accordance with market conditions and the
strategies of TEB. All assessments regarding
market risks are evaluated by the Market Risk
Committee monthly.

With regard to TEB’s daily transactions, stop-
loss and transaction limits, PVO1 ve VaR limits
are applied. The Board of Directors assigns
limits for positions in derivatives and similar
contracts. Transactions are carried out within
these limits and the limits are monitored and
reported daily.

The market risk of the Bank is calculated using
a standard method and reported to legal
authorities.

The market risk can influence the Value-at-
Risk (VaR) figure, which is also calculated using
various financial models. VaR figure is
calculated using a variance/co-variance
method on the basis of a 250-business-day
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data and a one-day holding period in a 99%
confidence interval. Daily VaR figures are the
main drivers of TEB’s internal reports and
efforts to monitor market risk. Back testing is
periodically performed to validate the
accuracy of calculations and the methods
used.

The VaR figures calculated by internal models
to predict losses in the event of a crisis are
also verified by scenario analyses and stress
tests and are then reported to senior
management and the Board of Directors.

Scenario analyses and stress tests involve the
re-application of past crises to existing
portfolios or the observation of likely losses
due to interest and foreign exchange shocks.

Liquidity Risk

Liquidity risk is defined as the risk of failing to
fully meet cash obligations in due time,
because the bank in question does not
possess sufficient cash or is not able to
generate cash when needed, which might
result from mismatches between TEB’s cash
inflows and outflows.

Liquidity risk also includes the risk of loss that
may arise when there is an inability to enter or
exit the market as needed. When it is not
possible for a bank to adequately close
positions at favorable prices and at sufficient
amounts or as rapidly as required, the lack of
sufficient cash may translate into losses.

TEB’s policies focus on maintaining the quality
of its asset structure, so that liquid assets can
meet all obligations. Striving to be one of the
most liquid banks in the industry is of utmost
importance to TEB. The Board of Directors
regularly monitors and determines liquidity
ratios and the relevant standards for
maintaining high liquidity at all times.

TEB has in place an effective management
reporting system for the timely reporting of
the liquidity position to the Board of Directors,
senior management and all related units. Cash
flow analyses are carried out for different
maturity structures and currency units.
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Maturity mismatches are monitored and
concentrations in funding sources are closely
monitored. All related analysis are evaluated
in detain by the Liquidity Risk Committee that
meets once in a month.

As a matter of general policy, consistency in
maturities and interest rates is maintained in
line with Assets and Liabilities Management at
all times, and balance sheet positions of TRY
and returns on foreign currency mix are
continuously managed in the positive.

With regard to the sources of funding and
liquidity, it is observed that while the greater
part of the liquidity requirement of TEB is met
by deposits, bonds issue, syndicated loans and
pre-financing products are also used at times
to obtain funds in addition to deposits.

TEB strictly adheres to the policy of
maintaining high-quality liquid assets in
sufficient amounts. This assures a regular cash
flows and strong liquidity position at all times
and enables the Bank to be a net lender to the
market.

Exchange Rate Risk
Exchange rate risk is defined as a possible loss
that a bank may incur with all of its currency
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assets and liabilities in the event of changes in
exchange rates.

In calculating capital adequacy that underlies
exchange rate risk weighted assets are
calculated and reported with the standard
method. While doing this TEB takes into
account all of its foreign-currency assets,
liabilities and forward foreign-currency
contracts.

Within the limits approved by the Board of
Directors, the Assets and Liabilities Group, the
Treasury Group and Financial Markets Group
are responsible for the management of price,
liquidity and fulfillment risk arising from
fluctuations in local or foreign currency prices
in domestic and international markets. Money
market risks and risk-bearing transactions are
monitored on a daily basis, reported weekly
and monthly to related committees. Matters
about Exchange rate risk are discussed by the
Market Risk Committee that meets once in a
month.

Position limits determined by the Board of
Directors are reported on a daily basis.
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CREDIT RATINGS ASSIGNED BY RATING AGENCIES AND INFORMATION ON THEIR
CONTENTS (*)

TEB maintained its position as one of the most highly rated banks in Turkey. As of the end of 2014,
TEB’s ratings were as follows:

Moody’s Investor Services:

FX Deposits Rating Baa3/P-3
Outlook Negative
Financial Strength Rating D

Fitch Ratings:

Foreign Currency

Long-term BBB
Short-term F3
Outlook Stable
Turkish Lira

Long-term BBB+
Short-term F2
Outlook Stable
National AAA (tur)
Outlook Stable
Individual Rating “bbb-"
Support Points 2

(*) These ratings are not the ratings realized in accordance with BRSA’s “Regulations on Principles of
Authorization and Activities of Rating Agencies”.
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DONATIONS
Date Recipient Amount
13.01.2014 | Elif Parlakay January 2014 Scholarship 1,071.00
13.01.2014 | Sabri Talha Parlakay January 2014 Scholarship 1,071.00
13.01.2014 | Tolunay Glizelderen January 2014 Scholarship 1,071.00
13.01.2014 | Timugin Koray Glizelderen January 2014 Scholarship 1,071.00
13.01.2014 | Seda Yelda Tasbulak January 2014 Scholarship 1,071.00
13.01.2014 | Kerem Mert Dalkili¢ January 2014 Scholarship 1,071.00
13.01.2014 | Elif Zeynep Dalkili¢ January 2014 Scholarship 1,071.00
13.01.2014 |Yigit Eren Dalkili¢c January 2014 Scholarship 1,071.00
03.02.2014 | Elif Parlakay January 2014 Scholarship 1,071.00
03.02.2014 | Sabri Talha Parlakay January 2014 Scholarship 1,071.00
03.02.2014 | Tolunay Glizelderen January 2014 Scholarship 1,071.00
03.02.2014 | Timugin Koray Glizelderen January 2014 Scholarship 1,071.00
03.02.2014 | Seda Yelda Tasbulak January 2014 Scholarship 1,071.00
03.02.2014 | Kerem Mert Dalkili¢c January 2014 Scholarship 1,071.00
03.02.2014 | Elif Zeynep Dalkili¢ January 2014 Scholarship 1,071.00
03.02.2014 | Yigit Eren Dalkili¢ January 2014 Scholarship 1,071.00
18.02.2014 | Tirk Egitim Vakfi Donation 50,00
03.03.2014 | TEB/Elif Parlakay March 2014 Scholarship 1,071.00
03.03.2014 | TEB/Sabri Talha Parlakay March 2014 Scholarship 1,071.00
03.03.2014 | TEB/Tolunay Glizelderen March 2014 Scholarship 1,071.00
03.03.2014 | TEB/Timucin Koray Giizelderen March 2014 Scholarship 1,071.00
03.03.2014 | TEB/Seda Yelda Tasbulak March 2014 Scholarship 1,071.00
03.03.2014 | TEB/Kerem Mert Dalkilic March 2014 Scholarship 1,071.00
03.03.2014 | TEB/Elif Zeynep Dalkilic March 2014 Scholarship 1,071.00
03.03.2014 | TEB/Yigit Eren Dalkilic March 2014 Scholarship 1,071.00
11.03.2014 | Bogazici Universitesi — Biivak 16,320,00
Hani Kaymakamlig1 Balen Elementary-Middle School-Furniture
31.03.2014 | Donation 945,00
31.03.2014 | Cemil Sukrii Colakoglu Elementary Furniture Donation 675,00
Yiregir Kaymakamlgl Farabi Anadolu Lisesi Mid. Furniture
31.03.2014 | Donation 825,00
01.04.2014 | Elif Parlakay April 2014 Scholarship 1,071.00
01.04.2014 | Sabri Talha Parlakay April 2014 Scholarship 1,071.00
01.04.2014 | Tolunay Glizelderen April 2014 Scholarship 1,071.00
01.04.2014 | Timugin Koray Guizelderen April 2014 Scholarship 1,071.00
01.04.2014 |Seda Yelda Tasbulak April 2014 Scholarship 1,071.00
01.04.2014 | Kerem Mert Dalkilic April 2014 Scholarship 1,071.00
01.04.2014 | Elif Zeynep Dalkilic April 2014 Scholarship 1,071.00
01.04.2014 | Yigit Eren Dalkilic April 2014 Scholarship 1,071.00
02.05.2014 | Elif Parlakay May 2014 Scholarship 1,071.00
02.05.2014 | Sabri Talha Parlakay May 2014 Scholarship 1,071.00
02.05.2014 | Tolunay Glizelderen May 2014 Scholarship 1,071.00
02.05.2014 | Timugin Koray Giizelderen May 2014 Scholarship 1,071.00
02.05.2014 | Seda Yelda Tasbulak May 2014 Scholarship 1,071.00
02.05.2014 | Kerem Mert Dalkilic May 2014 Scholarship 1,071.00
02.05.2014 | Elif Zeynep Dalkilic May 2014 Scholarship 1,071.00
02.05.2014 | Yigit Eren Dalkilic May 2014 Scholarship 1,071.00
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30.05.2014 | istanbul Bilgi University 5,000.00
02.06.2014 | Elif Parlakay June 2014 Scholarship 1,071.00
02.06.2014 | Sabri Talha Parlakay June 2014 Scholarship 1,071.00
02.06.2014 | Tolunay Glizelderen June 2014 Scholarship 1,071.00
02.06.2014 | Timugin Koray Glizelderen June 2014 Scholarship 1,071.00
02.06.2014 |Seda Yelda Tasbulak June 2014 Scholarship 1,071.00
02.06.2014 | Kerem Mert Dalkili¢ June 2014 Scholarship 1,071.00
02.06.2014 | Elif Zeynep Dalkilic June 2014 Scholarship 1,071.00
02.06.2014 | Yigit Eren Dalkilic June 2014 Scholarship 1,071.00
24.09.2014 | Elif Parlakay September 2014 Scholarship 1,134.00
24.09.2014 | Sabri Talha Parlakay Eyliil 2014 Scholarship 1,134.00
24.09.2014 | Tolunay Guzelderen September 2014 Scholarship 1,134.00
24.09.2014 | Timugin Koray Glizelderen September 2014 Scholarship 1,134.00
25.09.2014 | Antalya Province 5,230.17
29.09.2014 | Kerem Mert Dalkilic September 2014 Scholarship 1,134.00
29.09.2014 | Elif Zeynep Dalkiligc September 2014 Scholarship 1,134.00
29.09.2014 | Yigit Eren Dalkilic September 2014 Scholarship 1,134.00
29.09.2014 | Hasim iscan Elementary School 12,460.80
30.09.2014 | Losev 70 Furniture Donation 1,080.00
30.09.2014 | S.urfa Halk Saghgi Miid.11 Furniture Donation 235,00
30.09.2014 | Sira S6git Elementary School 89 Furniture Donation 1,145.00
30.09.2014 | Guzeloluk Anadolu Lisesi 45 Furniture Donation 740,00
01.10.2014 | Elif Parlakay October 2014 Scholarship 1,134.00
01.10.2014 | Sabri Talha Parlakay October 2014 Scholarship 1,134.00
01.10.2014 | Tolunay Glizelderen October 2014 Scholarship 1,134.00
01.10.2014 | Timugin Koray Glizelderen October 2014 Scholarship 1,134.00
01.10.2014 | Kerem Mert Dalkilic October 2014 Scholarship 1,134.00
01.10.2014 | Elif Zeynep Dalkilic October 2014 Scholarship 1,134.00
01.10.2014 | Yigit Eren Dalkilic October 2014 Scholarship 1,134.00
10.10.2014 | Arkeoloji Muzeleri Sevenler Dernegi 5.000,00
24.10.2014 | iEM OEL Giivenlik Sube MudiirlGgi 36,200.00
30.10.2014 | KOC Universitesi Anadolu Bursiyeleri Projesi 50,000.00
03.11.2014 | Elif Parlakay November 2014 Scholarship 1,134.00
03.11.2014 | Sabri Talha Parlakay November 2014 Scholarship 1,134.00
03.11.2014 | Tolunay Glizelderen November 2014 Scholarship 1,134.00
03.11.2014 | Timucgun Koray Glzelderen November 2014 Scholarship 1,134.00
03.11.2014 | Kerem Mert Dalkilic November 2014 Scholarship 1,134.00
03.11.2014 | Elif Zeynep Dalkilic November 2014 Scholarship 1,134.00
03.11.2014 | Yigit Eren Dalkilic November 2014 Scholarship 1,134.00
28.11.2014 | Montro Sb. Hibe Behget Uz Cocuk Vakfi 1,275.00
28.11.2014 | Cigli Sube Hibe Turan Cakin ilkokul Miid. 905,00
28.11.2014 | Aksaray Sube Hibe Afad MudurlGgu 50,00
28.11.2014 | Beyazit Sb. Hibe Atisalani Ortaokulu Miid. 1,080.00
01.12.2014 | Elif Parlakay December 2014 Scholarship 1,134.00
01.12.2014 | Sabri Talha Parlakay December 2014 Scholarship 1,134.00
01.12.2014 | Tolunay Glizelderen December 2014 Scholarship 1,134.00
01.12.2014 | Timucgun Koray Glizelderen December 2014 Scholarship 1,134.00
01.12.2014 | Kerem Mert Dalkilic Glizelderen December 2014 Scholarship 1,134.00
01.12.2014 | Elif Zeynep Dalkilic December 2014 Scholarship 1,134.00
01.12.2014 | Yigit Eren Dalkilic December 2014 Scholarship 1,134.00
10.12.2014 | Hasim iscan Elementary School 5,551.49
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25.12.2014 | Dr. Behget Uz Cocuk Vakfi 123 Adet Furniture Donation 2,535.00
25.12.2014 | Ege Univ.-Kemalpasa Kaym.68 Adet Furniture Donation 1,110.00
25.12.2014 | Balikesir Valiligi MEM 60 Adet Furniture Donation 1,355.00
25.12.2014 | Ege Universitesi 92 Adet Furniture Donation 1,430.00
25.12.2014 | Yesilce Spor KIb.48 Adet Furniture Donation 1,020.00
25.12.2014 | Yesilce Spor Klb.4 Adet Furniture Donation 300,00
25.12.2014 | Menemen Bld.Bsk.37 Adet Furniture Donation 490,00
25.12.2014 |ist.Valiligi Cocuk Yuvasi 15 Adet Furniture Donation 280,00
25.12.2014 | Kagithane Kay. MEM 104 Adet Furniture Donation 1,030.00
25.12.2014 | Kamil Miras And. Lis.75 Adet Furniture Donation 1.,650.00
26.12.2014 | Alanya Hamd. Emin Pasa Univ. Furniture Donation 585,00
26.12.2014 | Adapazari Kaym. Furniture Donation 1,835.00
26.12.2014 | Ege Fen Fakiiltesi Furniture Donation 770,00
26.12.2014 | Kagithane Kaym. Furniture Donation 310,00
26.12.2014 | Esenler Kaymakamligi Furniture Donation 370,00
31.12.2014 | Corlu Kaymakamligi Furniture Donation 1,300.00
31.12.2014 | Hasim iscan Elementary School 8,262. 62

TOTAL 314,416.30
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FIVE-YEAR SUMMARY OF FINANCIAL INFORMATION INCLUDING THE

REPORTING PERIOD
2010- 2012- 2013- 2014-2013
(thousand TL) | 31.12.2010 | 31.12.2011 2011 31.12.2012 2011 31.12.2013 2012 31.12.2014 TETO
change change change
Liquid Assets 2,730,780 4,869.639 | %78,32 6,858.891 | %40,85 7,135.898 | %4,04 9,820.075 | %37,62
Securities 3,725,750 5,581.519 | %49,81 4,708.275 | %-15,65 5,205.234 | %10,56 4,717.696 %-9,37
Loans 11,753,255 | 25,652.425 | %118,26 29,685.734 | %15,72 38,134.957 | %28,46 45,392.210 | %19,03
%4,41
Other Assets 821,320 1,,988.155 | %142,07 2,279.435 | %14,65 2,932.539 | %28,65 3,061.908 ’
Total Assets 19,031,105 | 38,091.738 | %100,16 | 43,532.335 | %14,28 53,408.628 | %22,69 62,991.889 | %17,94
Demand
Deposits 2,,436,586 4,026.090 | %65,23 4,339.298 | %7,78 5,424.318 | %25,00 5,496.768 %1,34
Time Deposits 9,562,564 | 18,860.522 | %97,23 24,387.267 | %29,30 28,863.656 | %18,36 33,941.793 | %17,59
Funds
Borrowed 4,151,017 8,396.293 | %102,27 6,257.178 | %-25,48 9,633.738 | %53,96 12,604.468 | %30,84
row
Other
Liabilities 1,068,075 2,,595.522 | %143,01 3,743.010 | %44,21 4,200.478 | %12,22 5,045.881 | %20,13
Equity
(Ex.profit) 1,512,562 4,006.636 | %164,89 4,309.604 | %7,56 4,751.390 | %10,25 5,280.419 | %11,13
Net Income 300,301 206,675 | %-31,18 495,978 | %139,98 535,048 | %7,88 622,560 | %16,36
Ii(;tljillities 19,031.105 | 38,091,738 | %100,16 43,532.335 | %14,28 53,408.628 | %22,69 62,991.889 | %17,94
Selected Ratios
NPL %3.00 -%35.34 %2.78 %-7.49 %2.14 %-22.93 %2.25 %2,43 %8,21
Return on
Equity %17.35 %26.83 %6.86 %-60.47 %12.41 %138.15 %11.50 %11,76 %2,30
Return on
Asset %1.76 %24.82 %0.72 %-58.89 %1.19 %64.44 %1.10 %1.07 %-3,10
S
Capital o, o, o/ o, 0, o, o/ _,
apita %14,43 %14,23 %-1,39 %15,24 %7,10 %14,23 %-6,63 %13,96 %-1,90
Adequacy
Ratio
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REPORT ON COMPLIANCE OF ANNUAL REPORT
To the General Assembly of Shareholders of Tiirk Ekonomi Bankas: AS.:

We have audited the compliance and consistency of the financial information included in the annual
report of Tiirk Ekonomi Bankas: A.§, ("the Bank”) and its consolidated subsidiaries as of 31 December
2014 with the audited financial statements and explanatory notes, The annual report is the responsibility
of the Bank’s management, Our responsibility, as independent auditors, is to express an opinion on
compliance and consistency of the financial information included in the annual report with the audited
financial statements and explanatory notes,

We conducted our audit in accordance with principles and procedures set out by the regulations on
preparation and issuance of annual report in the Banking Law No.5411 and independent auditing
principles that are part of Turkish Standards on Auditing issued hy the Public Oversight Accounting and
Auditing Standards Authority ("POA”) and Article 397 of Turkish Commercial Code (“TCC”) No. 6102.
Those regulations require that we plan and perform the andit to obtain reasonable assurance whether the
financial information included in the annual report is consistent with the audited financial statements and
explanatory notes and free from material misstatement, We believe that our audit provides a reasonable
basis for our opinion.

In our opinion, the financial information included in the accompanying annual report presents fairly, in all
material respects, the information regarding the financial position of Tiirk Ekonomi Bankas A.S. and its
consolidated subsidiaries at 31 December 2014 in accordance with the principles and procedures set out by
the regulations in conformity with article 40 of the Banking Law No.5411 and includes a summary of the
Board of Directors’ report and the convenience translations of independent auditor’s reports originally
issued by us in Turkish and is consistent with the convenience translations of audited financial statements
and explanatory notes originally issued in Turkish.,

Other Responsibilities Arising From Regulatory Requirements

Pursuant to subparagraph 3 of Article 402 of the TCC No. 6102, within the context of ISA 570 “Going
Concern”, we have not encountered any significant issue which we are required to be reported with regard
to the inability of Tiirk Ekonomi Bankas A.S. and its consolidated subsidiaries to continue its operations
for the foreseeable future,

Bagaran Nas Bagimsiz Denetim ve
S Mubhasebeci Mali Miigavirlik A.S.
ber of

h useCoopers

u ,S
Partner

stanbul, 5 March 2015

Bagaran Nas Bagunsiz Denetim ve Serbest Muhasebeci Mali Miigavirlik A.S. a member of PricewaterhouseCooper
BJK Plazq, Siileyman Seba Cad No.48 B Blok Kut 9 Akaretler Besikias 34357 Istanbul - Turkey
www.pwe com/tr Telephone +90 ( 12) 3 6 6060, Pacsimile +90 (212) 326 6050
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CONVENIENCE TRANSLATION OF THE INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S
REPORT ORIGINALLY PREPARED AND ISSUED IN TURKISH

To the Board of Directors of Tiirk Ekonomi Bankas1 A.S.:

We have audited the accompanying unconsolidated balance sheet of Tiirk Ekonomi Bankas1 A.S. (“the
Bank”) at 31 December 2014 and the related unconsolidated statements of income, cash flows and changes in
shareholders’ equity for the period then ended and a summary of significant accounting policies and other
explanatory notes to the financial statements.

Disclosure for the responsibility of the Bank’s Board of Directors:

The Bank’s Board of Directors is responsible for establishing and maintaining effective internal control
over financial reporting to prevent the misstatements caused by error or fraud, that are material to the
financial statements; and for selecting and applying appropriate accounting policies in compliance with
the “Regulation on Accounting Applications for Banks and Safeguarding of Document” published on the
Official Gazette N0.26333 dated 1 November 2006, Turkish Accounting Standards (“TAS”), Turkish
Financial Reporting Standards (“TFRS”) and other regulations, interpretations and circulars published or
declared by the Banking Regulation and Supervision Agency (the “BRSA”) on accounting and financial
reporting principles.

Disclosure for the Responsibility of the Authorized Audit Firm:

Our responsibility, as independent auditors, is to express an opinion on these financial statements
based on our audit. Our independent audit has been implemented in accordance with “Regulation on
Authorisation and Activities of Institutions to Conduct Independent Audit in Banks” published on the
Official Gazette N0.26333 dated 1 November 2006 and Independent Auditing Standards that are part
of Turkish Standards on Auditing issued by the Public Oversight Accounting and Auditing Standards
Authority (“POA”). We planned and conducted our audit to obtain reasonable assurance as to whether
the financial statements are free of material misstatement. Our audit includes using the audit
techniques for the purpose of obtaining evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the
financial statements; the selection of these audit techniques is made in accordance with our
professional judgment by taking the effectiveness of the controls over financial reporting process into
consideration and assessing the appropriateness of the applied accounting policies. We believe that
the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion
stated below.

Basaran Nas Bagimsiz Denetim ve Serbest Muhasebeci Mali Miisavirlik A.§. a member of PricewaterhouseCoopers
BJK Plaza, Siileyman Seba Caddesi No:48 B Blok Kat 9 Akaretler Besiktas 34357 Istanbul-Turkey
www.pwe.com/tr Telephone: +90 (212) 326 6060 Facsimile: +90 (212) 326 6050
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Independent Auditor’s Opinion:

In our opinion, the accompanying unconsolidated financial statements present fairly, in all material
respects, the financial position of Tiirk Ekonomi Bankas1 A.S. at 31 December 2014 and the results of
its operations and its cash flows for the period then ended in accordance with accounting principles
and standards set out by regulations in conformity with article 37 of the Banking Act No. 5411 and
other regulations, communiques, interpretations and circulars published by the BRSA on accounting
and financial reporting principles.

Report on independent auditor’s other responsibilities arising from regulatory requirements:

1. In accordance with Article 402 paragraph 4 of the Turkish Commercial Code (“TCC”) No. 6102; no
significant matter has come to our attention that causes us to believe that the Bank’s bookkeeping
activities for the period 1 January - 31 December 2014 are not in compliance with the TCC and
provisions of the Bank’s articles of association in relation to financial reporting.

2. In accordance with Article 402 paragraph 4 of TCC; the Board of Directors submitted to us the
necessary explanations and provided required documents within the context of audit.

Additional paragraph for convenience translation:

As explained in Note 1. of Section Three, the effects of differences between accounting principles and
standards set out by regulations in conformity with Article 37 of Banking Law No. 5411, accounting
principles generally accepted in countries in which the accompanying unconsolidated financial
statements are to be distributed and International Financial Reporting Standards (“IFRS”) have not
been quantified in the accompanying unconsolidated financial statements. Accordingly, the
accompanying unconsolidated financial statements are not intended to present the financial position,
results of operations and changes in financial position and cash flows in accordance with the
accounting principles generally accepted in such countries and IFRS.

Basaran Nas Bagimsiz Denetim ve
Serbest Muhasebeci Mali Miisavirlik A.S.
a member of

PricewaterhouseCoopers

Zeynep Uras, SMMM
Partner

Istanbul, 5 February 2015



CONVENIENCE TRANSLATION OF PUBLICLY ANNOUNCED UNCONSOLIDATED
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AND AUDITED REPORT
ORIGINALLY ISSUED IN TURKISH, SEE IN NOTE I. OF SECTION THREE

UNCONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL REPORT OF TURK EKONOMi BANKASI A.S.
AS OF AND FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMER 2014

Address : Saray Mahallesi Sokullu Caddesi No:7/A — 7/B
Umraniye 34768 - istanbul

Telephone :(0216) 635 35 35

Fax :(0216) 636 36 36

Website : www.teb.com.tr

E-mail : investor.relations@teb.com.tr

The unconsolidated financial report for the year-end prepared in accordance with “Communiqué on the
Financial Statements and the Related Policies and Disclosures to be Publicly Announced” as regulated by the
Banking Regulation and Supervision Agency, is consist of the sections listed below:

General Information About The Bank

Unconsolidated Financial Statements Of The Bank

Explanations On The Accounting Policies Applied In The Related Period
Information On Financial Structure Of The Bank

Explanatory Disclosures And Footnotes On Unconsolidated Financial Statements
. Other Explanation

. Independent Auditor’s Report

The unconsolidated financial statements and the explanatory disclosures and footnotes, unless otherwise stated,
are presented in thousands of Turkish Lira, in accordance with the Regulation on Accounting Applications for
Banks and Safeguarding of Documents, Turkish Accounting Standards, Turkish Financial Reporting Standards,
related statements and guidances and incompliance with the financial records of the Bank, have been
independently audited and presented as attached.

Jean -Milan Charles

Dominique
Yavuz Canevi Givadinovitch Dr. Akin Akbaygil Umit Leblebici M. Askin Dolastir Gokhan Kazcilar
Chairman of the Chairman Vice Chairman General Assistant General Director
Board of of the Audit of the Audit Manager  Manager Responsible of ~ Responsible of
Directors Committee Committee Financial Reporting  Financial Reporting

Information related to responsible personnel for the questions can be raised about financial statements:

Name-Surname/Title : Cigdem Celikbilek / Investor Relations Manager
Telephone Number : (0216) 635 24 63
Fax Number :(0216) 636 36 36


mailto:investor.relations@teb.com.tr
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CONVENIENCE TRANSLATION OF PUBLICLY ANNOUNCED
UNCONSOLIDATED YEAR END FINANCIAL STATEMENTS ORIGINALLY
ISSUED IN TURKISH, SEE NOTE I. OF SECTION THREE

TURK EKONOMI BANKASI A.S.
UNCONSOLIDATED NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE PERIOD
FROM 1 JANUARY TO 31 DECEMER 2014

(Unless otherwise stated amounts are expressed in thousands of Turkish Lira (“TL”).)

SECTION ONE
GENERAL INFORMATION

L History of the Bank, Including its Incorporation Date, Initial Legal Status and Amendments to
Legal Status, if any

Tiirk Ekonomi Bankasi Anonim Sirketi (“TEB” or “Bank”), which had been a local bank incorporated in
Kocaeli in 1927 under the name of Kocaeli Halk Bankasi T.A.S., was acquired by the Colakoglu Group in 1982.
Its title was changed as Tiirk Ekonomi Bankas1 A.S. and its headquarters moved to Istanbul. On 10 February
2005, BNP Paribas took over 50% of shares of TEB Holding A.S. Consequently, BNP Paribas became indirect
shareholder of TEB with 42.125% ownership. In 2009 BNP Paribas Group successively acquired 75% of Fortis
Bank Belgium and 66% of Fortis Bank Luxembourg and became the shareholder holding the majority of the
shares of Fortis Bank Turkey. The indirect majority shareholders of TEB which are BNP Paribas and Colakoglu
Group has agreed on the merger of TEB and Fortis Bank under the trademark of TEB and following the
authorizations obtained from the regulatory authorities on 14 February 2011 the legal merge of two banks has
been performed. The process regarding the procedure has been summarized below. As a result of the merger of
TEB Holding, TEB has a majority stake of 55% and on the other hand Colakoglu Group and BNP Paribas have
the share of 50%.

II. Explanation on the Bank’s Capital Structure, Shareholders of the Bank who are in Charge of the
Management and/or Auditing of the Bank Directly or Indirectly, Changes in These Matters (if
any), and the Group the Bank Belongs to

As of 31 December 2014 and 31 December 2013 the shareholders’ structure and their respective ownerships are
summarized as follows:

31 December 2014 31 December 2013
Paid in Paid in
Name of shareholders Capital % Capital %
TEB Holding A.S. 1,212,414 55.00% 1,212,414 55.00%
BNPP Yatirimlar Holding A.S. 518,342 23.51% 518,342 23.51%
BNP Paribas Fortis Yatirimlar Holding A.S. 402,517 18.26% 380,311 17.25%
Other 71,117 3.23% 93,323 4.24%
2,204,390 100.00 2,204,390 100.00

As of 31 December 2014, Bank’s paid-in-capital consists of 2,204,390,000 shares of TL1 (full TL) nominal
each.

As of 14 November 2014, BNP Paribas Fortis Yatirimlar Holding A.S., BNP Paribas Yatirimlar Holding A.S.,
BNP Paribas and TEB Holding A.S. acting jointly as the “Controlling Shareholders” according to the
Communiqué of the Capital Markets Board No. II-27.2 on Squeeze-out and Sell-Out Rights (“Communiqué”),
hold 96.005% of the voting rights of Tiirk Ekonomi Bankas1 A.S. ("TEB"). Pursuant to Temporary Article 1 of
the Communiqué, “the right to sell” and the “squeeze-out right” have become exercisable following the
purchase of an additional share by BNP Paribas Fortis Yatirnmlar Holding A.S, one of the Controlling
Shareholders, on 14 November 2014.

Within the three-month statute of limitations that started on 14 November 2014, the date of the purchase of the
additional shares(14 November 2014 - 16 February 2015), any shareholders other than the Controlling
Shareholders are entitled to sell their shares of the Bank to BNP Paribas Fortis Yatirimlar Holding A.S. which is
one of the Controlling Shareholders.
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II. Explanation on the Bank’s Capital Structure, Shareholders of the Bank who are in Charge of the
Management and/or Auditing of the Bank Directly or Indirectly, Changes in These Matters (if
any), and the Group the Bank Belongs to (Continued)

BNP Paribas Fortis Yatirimlar Holding A.S., one of the Controlling Shareholders, will be entitled to exercise its
squeeze-out right following the expiry of the three-month statute of limitations on 16 February 2015. BNP
Paribas Fortis Yatirimlar Holding A.S. will submit an application to the Bank to exercise its squeeze-out right
within three business days of the expiry of the three-month statute of limitations.

The considerations for the right to sell and the squeeze-out right are determined below, in accordance with the
principles set forth under Article 6 of the Communiqué.

In order to calculate the fair price for the right to sell, the following information was considered.

- The arithmetic mean of the weighted average market price available on the stock exchange, within thirty
days prior to the purchase of the additional share was TL2.0032.

- The price determined in the valuation report prepared for price identification was TL2.437.

- Prior to the disclosure of the purchase of the additional share to the public:

The Weighted average market price for the last six months was TL2.0185,
The weighted average market price for the last year was TL2.0528 and
The weighted average market price for the last five years was TL2.0562.

The fair value for the right to sell was determined to be TL2.437, which is the highest price out of those
compared.

The squeeze-out selling price was determined as TL2.0032, which is the arithmetic mean of the weighted
average market price available on the stock exchange within thirty days prior to the disclosure of the purchase of
the additional.

An application requesting the delisting of the shares of Tiirk Ekonomi Bankas1 A.S. will be made to BIST at the
same time as the application for exercising the squeeze-out right is made to the Capital Markets Board.
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1. Explanations Regarding the Chairman and the Members of Board of Directors, Audit

Committee, General Manager and Assistants and Shares of the Bank They Possess

Name Title Education

Board of Directors;

Yavuz Canevi Chairman of the Board of Directors Master

PhD.Akin Akbaygil Vice Chairman of the Board of Directors and Vice Chairman of the Audit ~ PhD
Committee and Independent Member of the Board

Jean-Milan Charles Dominique Member of the Board of Directors, Chairman of the Audit Committee and ~ University

Givadinovitch Independent Member of the Board

Jean Paul Sabet Vice Chairman of the Board of Director Master

Ayse Asardag Member of the Board of Directors University

Umit Leblebici General Manager and Member of the Board of Directors Master

Sabri Davaz Member of the Board of Directors and Audit Committee Master

Alain Georges Auguste Member of the Board of Directors Master

Fonteneau

Yvan L.A.M De Cock Member of the Board of Directors and Audit Committee University

Musa Erden Member of the Board of Directors University

Jacques Roger Jean Marie Rinino ~ Member of the Board of Directors University

Henri Simon Andre Foch Member of the Board of Directors University

Alain Kokocinski Independent Member of the Board of Directors Bank Technical

Institute

PhD.Ismail Yanik Independent Member of the Board of Directors PhD

Assistant General Managers;

Turgut Boz Assistant General Manager Responsible from SME Banking and Vice University
Chairman of General Manager

Gokhan Mendi Assistant General Manager Responsible from Consumer Banking and Master
Private Banking

PhD. Nilsen Altintas Assistant General Manager Responsible from Human Resources PhD

Melis Cosan Baban Chief Legal Counsel and Secretary of the Board of Directors Master

Mehmet Ali Cer Assistant Manager Responsible from Information Technologies Master

Levent Celebioglu Assistant General Manager Responsible from Corporate Banking University

Mustafa Askin Dolagtir Assistant General Manager Responsible from Financial Control Master

Osman Durmus Assistant General Manager Responsible from Consumer Loans and University
Business Loans

Kubilay Giiler Banking Operations & Facility Services Assistant General Manager University

Akil Ozgay Assistant Manager Responsible from Financial Markets Master

Gokhan Ozdil Assistant General Manager Responsible from Corporate Loans University

Nuri Tuncali Assistant General Manager Responsible from SME Loans University

Eric Patrice Paul Josserand Assistant General Manager Corporate Invesment Banking Group Master

Omer Abidin Yenidogan Vice Chairman of Corporate Investment Banking Group and Assistant Master
General Manager

Group Heads (*);

Pascal Alfred J. Gilliard Chief Risk Officer University

Birol Deper Head of Compliance Group and Internal Control Group, Consumer Master
Relations Coordination Officer

Inspection Committee (*);

Hakan Tirasin Chairman of the Inspection Committee University

*) Group Heads and Chairman of the Inspection Committee are in Assistant General Manager status.

(**)  Philippe Bernard Dumel, Chief Operational Officer of the bank, resigned after he has been appointed to different role in BNPP as of 31 December 2014.

Shares of the Bank owned by the above stated Chairman and Members of Board of Directors, General Manager
and Assistants are negligible.
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IV. Information about the Persons and Institutions That Have Qualified Shares

Share Share Paid-up Unpaid
Name / Commercial Name Amount Ratio Shares Shares
TEB Holding A.S. 1,212,414 55.00% 1,212,414 -
BNPP Yatirimlar Holding A.S. 518,342 23.51% 518,342 -
BNP Paribas Fortis Yatirimlar Holding A.S. 402,517 18.26% 402,517 -

TEB Holding A.S. is the controlling party of the Parent Bank’s capital having both direct and indirect qualified
shares. TEB Holding A.S. is a member of both Colakoglu and BNP Paribas groups. 50% of the shares of TEB
Holding A.S. are controlled by BNP Paribas, Fortis Yatirimlar Holding A.S., while the remaining 50% is
controlled by Colakoglu Group. BNP Paribas Fortis Yatirimlar Holding A.S. is controlled by Fortis Bank SA/NV
whose shareholders are BNP Paribas Fortis NV/SA. by 100% shares, respectively. 100% of the shares of BNP
Yatirimlar Holding is controlled by BNP Paribas S.A. The Belgium State has 9.98% shares in BNP Paribas S.A.

V. Summary on the Bank’s Functions and Areas of Activity

The Bank’s operating areas include, corporate, retail and private banking as well as project finance, fund
management and custody operations. Besides the ordinary banking operations, the Bank is handling agency
functions through its branches on behalf of TEB Yatirim Menkul Degerler A.S., TEB Portfoy Yonetimi A.S.,
Zurich Sigorta A.S. and Cardif Hayat Sigorta A.S. As of 31 December 2014, the Bank has 546 local branches and
5 foreign branches (31 December 2013: 539 local branches, 5 foreign branches).

According to The Bank’s Board of Directors Resolution, No: 5132/147 and dated 21 October 2014, it was
decided to close Tiirk Ekonomi Bankasi A.§ Bahrain Branch in Bahrain which is registered to Trade Registry,
No:50046-1.

VI Differences between the communiqué on preparation of consolidated financial statements of Banks
and Turkish Accounting Standards and short explanation about the entities subject to full
consolidation or proportional consolidation and entities which are deducted from equity or entities
which are not included in these three methods

There is no difference for the Bank between the consolidation process according to the Turkish Accounting
Standards and the Communiqué of the Preparation of Consolidated Financial Statements of Banks in Turkey.

VII. Current or Likely Actual or Legal Barriers to Immediate Transfer of Equity or Repayment of
Debts Between Bank and Its Subsidiaries

None.
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CONVENIENCE TRANSLATION OF PUBLICLY ANNOUNCED
UNCONSOLIDATED YEAR END FINANCIAL STATEMENTS ORIGINALLY ISSUED
IN TURKISH, SEE NOTE 1. OF SECTION THREE

TURK EKONOMI BANKASI A.S.
UNCONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEET AT 31 DECEMER 2014

(Unless otherwise stated amounts are expressed in thousands of Turkish Lira (“TL”).)

L. BALANCE SHEET - ASSETS (STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION)
Audited Audited
Current Period Prior Period
31.12.2014 31.12.2013
Section 5
Note Ref. TL FC Total TL FC Total
L CASH AND BALANCES WITH THE CENTRAL BANK -1 861,787 7,605,141 8,466,928 632,297 6,179,313 6,811,610
1I. FINANCIAL ASSETS AT FAIR VALUE THROUGH PROFIT AND LOSS

(Net) 1-2) 589,691 88,618 678,309 1,299,443 52,887 1,352,330
2.1 Financial assets held for trading 589,691 88,618 678,309 1,299,443 52,887 1,352,330
2.1.1 Public sector debt securities 71,774 9,793 87,567 642,579 11,051 653,630
2.1.2 Share certificates - - - - - -
213 Derivative financial assets held for trading 511,917 78,825 590,742 656,864 41,836 698,700
2.1.4 Other marketable securities - - - - - -
22 Financial assets classified at fair value through profit and loss - - - - - -
2.2.1 Public sector debt securities - - - - - -
222 Share certificates - - - - - -
223 Loans - - - - - -
224 Other marketable securities - - - - - -
1. BANKS (I-3) 595,021 207,957 802,978 75,373 248,915 324,288
1v. MONEY MARKET PLACEMENTS 550,169 - 550,169 - - -
4.1 Interbank money market placements - - - - - -
42 Istanbul Stock Exchange money market placements - - - - - -
4.3 Receivables from reverse repurchase agreements 550,169 - 550,169 - - -
V. FINANCIAL ASSETS AVAILABLE FOR SALE (Net) (I-4) 4,304,501 8,268 4,312,769 4,250,549 8,099 4,258,648
5.1 Share certificates 20,875 96 20,971 19,535 100 19,635
52 Public sector debt securities 4,283,626 8,172 4,291,798 4,229,794 7,999 4,237,793
53 Other marketable securities - - - 1,220 - 1,220
VI LOANS AND RECEIVABLES (I-5) 37,471,580 7,920,630 45,392,210 31,046,587 7,088,370 38,134,957
6.1 Loans and receivables 37,070,699 7,920,630 44,991,329 30,706,542 7,088,370 37,794,912
6.1.1 Loans to Risk Group of the Bank 88,898 3 88,901 16,810 1,882 18,692
6.1.2 Public sector debt securities - - - - - -
6.1.3 Other 36,981,801 7,920,627 44,902,428 30,689,732 7,086,488 37,776,220
6.2 Non-performing loans 1,120,411 - 1,120,411 868,121 - 868,121
6.3 Specific provisions (-) 719,530 - 719,530 528,076 - 528,076
VIL FACTORING RECEIVABLES - - - - - -
VIIIL. HELD TO MATURITY INVESTMENTS (Net) (1-6) 317,360 - 317,360 292,956 - 292,956
8.1 Public sector debt securities 317,360 - 317,360 292,956 - 292,956
8.2 Other marketable securities - - - - - -
IX. INVESTMENTS IN ASSOCIATES (Net) 1-7) - - - - - -
9.1 Accounted for under equity method - - - - - -
9.2 Unconsolidated associates - - - - - -
9.2.1 Financial investments - - - - - -
9.2.2 Non-financial investments - - - - - -
X. INVESTMENTS IN SUBSIDIARIES (Net) (I-8) 115,986 61,254 177,240 106,607 61,254 167,861
10.1 Unconsolidated financial subsidiaries 115,986 61,254 177,240 106,607 61,254 167,861
10.2 Unconsolidated non-financial subsidiaries - - - - - -
XI. ENTITIES UNDER COMMON CONTROL (JOINT VENT.) (Net) (1-9) 5 - 5 5 - 5
11.1 Consolidated under equity method - - - - - -
11.2 Unconsolidated 5 - 5 5 - 5
11.2.1  Financial subsidiaries - - - - - -
11.2.2  Non-financial subsidiaries 5 - 5 5 - 5
XII. FINANCE LEASE RECEIVABLES (I-10) - - - - - -
12.1 Finance lease receivables - - - - - -
12.2 Operating lease receivables - - - - -
123 Other - - - - - -
12.4 Unearned income ( - ) - - - - - -
XIII.  DERIVATIVE FINANCIAL ASSETS FOR HEDGING PURPOSES (I-11) 60,800 - 60,800 112,182 63 112,245
13.1 Fair value hedge 1,681 - 1,681 56,899 63 56,962
13.2 Cash flow hedge 59,119 - 59,119 55,283 - 55,283
13.3 Hedge of net investment risks in foreign operations - - - - - -
XIV. TANGIBLE ASSETS (Net) (1-12) 315,128 - 315,128 321,832 - 321,832
XV. INTANGIBLE ASSETS (Net) (I-13) 475,472 - 475,472 473,933 - 473,933
15.1 Goodwill 421,124 - 421,124 421,124 - 421,124
15.2 Other 54,348 - 54,348 52,809 - 52,809
XVL INVESTMENT PROPERTIES (Net) (I-14) - - - - - -
XVII.  TAX ASSET 100,595 - 100,595 34,516 - 34,516
17.1 Current tax asset 3,849 - 3,849 274 - 274
17.2 Deferred tax asset (1-15) 96,746 - 96,746 34,242 - 34,242
XVIII. ASSETS HELD FOR SALE AND DISCONTINUED OPERATIONS (Net) (I-16) 79,466 - 79,466 83,217 - 83,217
18.1 Held for sale 79,466 - 79,466 83,217 - 83,217
18.2 Discontinued operations - - - - - -
XIX. OTHER ASSETS (1-17) 1,046,802 215,658 1,262,460 876,196 164,034 1,040,230
TOTAL ASSETS 46,884,363 16,107,526 62,991,889 39,605,693 13,802,935 53,408,628

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.

6



CONVENIENCE TRANSLATION OF PUBLICLY ANNOUNCED
UNCONSOLIDATED YEAR END FINANCIAL STATEMENTS ORIGINALLY ISSUED
IN TURKISH, SEE NOTE 1. OF SECTION THREE

TURK EKONOMI BANKASI A.S.
UNCONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEET AT 31 DECEMER 2014

(Unless otherwise stated amounts are expressed in thousands of Turkish Lira (“TL”).)

L. BALANCE SHEET - LIABILITIES AND EQUITY (STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION)
(Continued)
Audited Audited
Current Period Prior Period
31.12.2014 31.12.2013
Section 5
Note Ref. TL FC Total TL FC Total
L DEPOSITS (I1-1) 27,304,648 12,133,913 39,438,561 23,933,065 10,354,909 34,287,974
1.1 Deposits from Risk Group of the Bank 883,417 1,273,475 2,156,892 1,301,748 568,924 1,870,672
1.2 Other 26,421,231 10,860,438 37,281,669 22,631,317 9,785,985 32,417,302
1I. DERIVATIVE FINANCIAL LIABILITIES HELD FOR TRADING (I1-2) 312,166 118,647 430,813 437,878 43,833 481,711
1I1. FUNDS BORROWED (I1-3) 251,958 8,809,608 9,061,566 531,586 6,261,386 6,792,972
1v. MONEY MARKET BALANCES 1,756,987 - 1,756,987 1,062,443 - 1,062,443
4.1 Interbank money market takings - - - - - -
42 Istanbul Stock Exchange money market takings - - - - - -
43 Funds provided under repurchase agreements 1,756,987 - 1,756,987 1,062,443 - 1,062,443
V. MARKETABLE SECURITIES ISSUED (Net) (11-3) 696,679 294,904 991,583 710,276 - 710,276
5.1 Bills 696,679 294,904 991,583 507,046 - 507,046
52 Asset backed securities - - - - - -
53 Bonds - - - 203,230 - 203,230
VL FUNDS - - - - - -
6.1 Borrower funds - - - - - -
6.2 Other - - - - - -
VIL MISCELLANEOUS PAYABLES 940,951 181,715 1,122,666 961,840 147,830 1,109,670
VIII. OTHER LIABILITIES (11-4) 1,021,511 3,889 1,025,400 910,875 1,278 912,153
IX. FACTORING PAYABLES - - - - - -
X. FINANCE LEASE PAYABLES (I1-5) - - - - - -
10.1 Finance lease payables - - - - - -
10.2 Operating lease payables - - - - - -
10.3 Other - - - - - -
10.4 Deferred finance lease expenses (-) - - - - - -
XI. DERIVATIVE FINANCIAL LIABILITIES FOR HEDGING PURPOSES  (1I-6) 313,870 - 313,870 69,255 - 69,255
11.1 Fair value hedge 11,264 - 11,264 15,433 - 15,433
11.2 Cash flow hedge 302,606 - 302,606 53,822 - 53,822
11.3 Hedge of net investment in foreign operations - - - - - -
XIIL PROVISIONS (11I-7) 968,719 411 969,130 813,376 603 813,979
12.1 General loan loss provisions 609,538 - 609,538 537,702 - 537,702
12.2 Restructuring provisions - - - - - -
12.3 Reserve for employee benefits 208,498 - 208,498 175,748 - 175,748
12.4 Insurance technical reserves (Net) - - - - - -
12.5 Other provisions 150,683 411 151,094 99,926 603 100,529
XIII. TAX LIABILITY (11-8) 192,419 - 192,419 103,434 - 103,434
13.1 Current tax liability 192,419 - 192,419 103,434 - 103,434
13.2 Deferred tax liability - - - - - -
XIV. PAYABLES RELATED TO ASSETS HELD FOR SALE AND
DISCONTINUED OPERATIONS (Net) (I1-9) - - - - - -
14.1 Held for sale - - - - - -
14.2 Discontinued operations - - - - - -
XV. SUBORDINATED LOANS (11-10) - 1,785,915 1,785,915 - 1,778,323 1,778,323
XVIL SHAREHOLDERS' EQUITY (I1-11) 5,902,942 37 5,902,979 5,286,423 15 5,286,438
16.1 Paid-in capital 2,204,390 - 2,204,390 2,204,390 - 2,204,390
16.2 Supplementary capital 706,532 37 706,569 721,973 15 721,988
16.2.1 Share premium 2,565 - 2,565 2,565 - 2,565
16.2.2  Share cancellation profits - - - - - -
16.2.3  Marketable securities valuation differences (18,848) 37 (18,811) (93,714) 15 (93,699)
16.2.4  Tangible assets revaluation differences 91,991 - 91,991 101,391 - 101,391
16.2.5  Intangible assets revaluation differences - - - - - -
16.2.6  Investment property revaluation differences - - - - - -
Bonus shares obtained from associates, subsidiaries and jointly controlled
16.2.7  entities (Joint Vent.) 527 - 527 527 - 527
16.2.8  Hedging funds (Effective portion) (60,118) - (60,118) 32,185 - 32,185
Accumulated valuation differences from assets held for sale and from
16.2.9  discontinued operations - - - - - -
16.2.10  Other capital reserves 690,415 - 690,415 679,019 - 679,019
16.3 Profit reserves 2,359,963 - 2,359,963 1,815,515 - 1,815,515
16.3.1 Legal reserves 172,700 - 172,700 145,948 - 145,948
16.3.2  Status reserves - - - - - -
16.3.3  Extraordinary reserves 1,959,298 - 1,959,298 1,441,602 - 1,441,602
16.3.4  Other profit reserves 227,965 - 227,965 227,965 - 227,965
16.4 Profit or loss 632,057 - 632,057 544,545 - 544,545
16.4.1 Prior years” income/ (loss) 9,497 - 9,497 9,497 - 9,497
16.4.2  Current year income/ (loss) 622,560 - 622,560 535,048 - 535,048
16.5 Minority shares (1I-12) - - - - - -
TOTAL LIABILITIES AND EQUITY 39,662,850 23,329,039 62,991,889 34,820,451 18,588,177 53,408,628

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements
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CONVENIENCE TRANSLATION OF PUBLICLY ANNOUNCED

UNCONSOLIDATED YEAR END FINANCIAL STATEMENTS ORIGINALLY ISSUED

IN TURKISH, SEE NOTE I. OF SECTION THREE

TURK EKONOMI BANKASI A.S.
UNCONSOLIDATED OFF-BALANCE SHEET
COMMITMENT AT 31 DECEMER 2014

(Unless otherwise stated amounts are expressed in thousands of Turkish Lira (“TL”).)

II. STATEMENT OF OFF-BALANCE SHEET CONTINGENCIES AND COMMITMENTS
Audited Current Period Audited Prior Period
31.12.2014 31.12.2013
Section 5

Note Ref. TL FC TOTAL TL FC TOTAL
A. OFF BALANCE SHEET CONTINGENCIES AND COMMITMENTS (I+II+I1I) 48,849,156 48,654,297 97,503,453 41,527,796 41,483,062 83,010,858
I GUARANTEES (I11-1) 5,408,402 6,452,539 11,860,941 4,752,585 6,589,434 11,342,019
1.1 Letters of guarantee 4,191,978 4,092,624 8,284,602 3,910,749 3,963,656 7,874,405
1.1.1 Guarantees subject to State Tender Law 122,191 109,163 231,354 124,446 47,427 171,873
1.1.2 Guarantees given for foreign trade operations 304,025 294,680 598,705 345,982 80,397 426,379
1.1.3 Other letters of guarantee 3,765,762 3,688,781 7,454,543 3,440,321 3,835,832 7,276,153
1.2 Bank loans - 62,150 62,150 - 271,178 271,178
1.2.1 Import letter of acceptance - 62,150 62,150 - 271,178 271,178
1.2.2 Other bank acceptances - - - - - -
1.3 Letters of credit - 1271645 1,271,645 381 1,355,974 1,356,355
1.3.1 Documentary letters of credit - 145,575 145,575 381 275,508 275,889
1.3.2 Other letters of credit - 1,126,070 1,126,070 - 1,080,466 1,080,466
1.4 Refinancing given as guarantee - - - - - -
1.5 Endorsements - - - - - -
1.5.1  Endorsements to the Central Bank of Turkey - - - - - -
1.52  Other endorsements - - - - - -
1.6 Securities issue purchase guarantees - - - - - -
1.7 Factoring guarantees - - - - - -
1.8 Other guarantees 1,209,108 593,229 1,802,337 839,960 580,709 1,420,669
1.9 Other collaterals 7,316 432,891 440,207 1,495 417,917 419,412
1L COMMITMENTS (I1-1) 11,142,402 1,491,443 12,633,845 10,147,570 1,303,708 11,451,278
2.1 Irrevocable commitments 11,142,402 1,491,443 12,633,845 10,147,570 1,303,708 11,451,278
2.1.1 Forward asset purchase commitments 221,352 1,467,898 1,689,250 566,850 1,175,708 1,742,558
2.1.2 Forward deposit purchase and sales commitments - - - - 101,194 101,194
2.1.3  Share capital commitment to associates and subsidiaries - - - - - -
2.14  Loan granting commitments 4,336,448 94 4,336,542 3,853,680 79 3,853,759
2.1.5  Securities underwriting commitments - - - - - -
2.1.6  Commitments for reserve deposit requirements - - - - - -
2.1.7  Payment commitment for checks 2,186,510 - 2,186,510 2,002,630 - 2,002,630
2.1.8 Tax and fund liabilities from export commitments 24,189 - 24,189 12,503 - 12,503
2.1.9  Commitments for credit card expenditure limits 4,101,473 - 4,101,473 3,545,841 - 3,545,841
2.1.10 Commitments for promotions related with credit cards and banking activities 5,178 - 5,178 4,451 - 4,451
2.1.11 Receivables from short sale commitments - - - - - -
2.1.12 Payables for short sale commitments - - - - - -
2.1.13  Other irrevocable commitments 267,252 23,451 290,703 161,615 26,727 188,342
22 Revocable commitments - - - - - -
2.2.1  Revocable loan granting commitments - - - - - -
222 Other revocable commitments - - - - - -
1L DERIVATIVE FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (I11-2) 32,298,352 40,710,315 73,008,667 26,627,641 33,589,920 60,217,561
3.1 Derivative financial instruments for hedging purposes 10,757,751 328,460 11,086,211 4,187,813 327,712 4,515,525
3.1.1  Fair value hedge 363,480 328,460 691,940 271,779 327,712 599,491
3.1.2  Cash flow hedge 10,394,271 - 10,394,271 3,916,034 - 3,916,034
3.1.3  Hedge of net investment in foreign operations - - - - - -
32 Held for trading transactions 21,540,601 40,381,855 61,922,456 22,439,828 33,262,208 55,702,036
3.2.1 Forward foreign currency buy/sell transactions 3,446,564 4,146,566 7,593,130 3,908,750 4,941,701 8,850,451
3.2.1.1 Forward foreign currency transactions-buy 1,175,714 2,516,439 3,692,153 1,284,444 3,160,656 4,445,100
3.2.1.2 Forward foreign currency transactions-sell 2,270,850 1,630,127 3,900,977 2,624,306 1,781,045 4,405,351
322 Swap transactions related to f.c. and interest rates 12,653,451 23,967,798 36,621,249 9,773,165 16,573,516 26,346,681
3.2.2.1 Foreign currency swap-buy 4,418,890 11,793,982 16,212,872 3,805,355 6,303,715 10,109,070
3.2.2.2 Foreign currency swap-sell 7,634,561 8,274,358 15,908,919 3,796,230 6,202,995 9,999,225
3.2.2.3 Interest rate swaps-buy 300,000 1,949,729 2,249,729 1,085,790 2,033,403 3,119,193
3.2.2.4 Interest rate swaps-sell 300,000 1,949,729 2,249,729 1,085,790 2,033,403 3,119,193
3.23  Foreign currency, interest rate and securities options 5,440,586 12,264,066 17,704,652 8,757,913 11,746,991 20,504,904
3.2.3.1 Foreign currency options-buy 3,286,420 5,628,254 8,914,674 3,969,496 6,255,824 10,225,320
3.2.3.2 Foreign currency options-sell 2,154,166 6,633,488 8,787,654 4,576,617 5,426,705 10,003,322
3.2.3.3 Interest rate options-buy - - - 111,800 32,231 144,031
3.2.3.4 Interest rate options-sell - 2,324 2,324 100,000 32,231 132,231
3.2.3.5 Securities options-buy - - - - - -
3.2.3.6 Securities options-sell - - - - - -
3.2.4  Foreign currency futures - - - - - -
3.2.4.1 Foreign currency futures-buy - - - - - -
3.2.42 Foreign currency futures-sell - - - - - -
3.2.5  Interest rate futures - - - - - -
3.2.5.1 Interest rate futures-buy - - - - - -
3.2.5.2 Interest rate futures-sell - - - - - -
3.2.,6  Other - 3,425 3,425 - - -
B. CUSTODY AND PLEDGED ITEMS (IV+V+VI) 136,906,009 19,722,997 156,629,006 117,549,955 22,075,502 139,625,457
Iv. ITEMS HELD IN CUSTODY 27,454,007 1,538,701 28,992,708 24,552,795 1,608,448 26,161,243
4.1 Assets under management (111-5) 1,666,807 - 1,666,807 1,726,140 - 1,726,140
4.2 Investment securities held in custody 15,906,018 337,297 16,243,315 14,269,099 316,944 14,586,043
43 Checks received for collection 9,454,665 928,503 10,383,168 8,179,150 858,542 9,037,692
4.4 Commercial notes received for collection 355,438 105,561 460,999 378,204 112,718 490,922
4.5 Other assets received for collection - 167,340 167,340 103 320,244 320,347
4.6 Assets received for public offering - - - - - -
4.7 Other items under custody 71,079 - 71,079 99 - 99
4.8 Custodians - - - - - -
V. PLEDGED ITEMS 109,281,579 18,143,460 127,425,039 92,871,177 20,427,595 113,298,772
5.1 Marketable securities 773,354 16,333 789,687 583,589 19,982 603,571
52 Guarantee notes 52,454968 13,409,366 65,864,334 47,538,076 13,536,458 61,074,534
53 Commodity 53,640 211,098 264,738 70,351 166,369 236,720
5.4 Warranty - - - - - -
55 Properties 49,440,563 3,131,992 52,572,555 38,660,715 4,912,365 43,573,080
5.6 Other pledged items 6,559,054 1,374,671 7,933,725 6,018,446 1,792,421 7,810,867
5.7 Pledged items-depository - - - - - -
VI ACCEPTED INDEPENDENT GUARANTEES AND WARRANTIES 170,423 40,836 211,259 125,983 39,459 165,442
TOTAL OFF BALANCE SHEET ACCOUNTS (A+B) 185,755,165 68,377,294 254,132,459 159,077,751 63,558,564 222,636,315

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.
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CONVENIENCE TRANSLATION OF PUBLICLY ANNOUNCED
UNCONSOLIDATED YEAR END FINANCIAL STATEMENTS ORIGINALLY ISSUED

IN TURKISH, SEE NOTE 1. OF SECTION THREE

TURK EKONOMI BANKASI A.S.

UNCONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF INCOME FOR THE PERIOD

FROM 1 JANUARY TO 31 DECEMER 2014

(Unless otherwise stated amounts are expressed in thousands of Turkish Lira (“TL”).)

III. STATEMENT OF INCOME
Audited Audited
Section 5 Current Period Prior Period
Note Ref 01.01-31.12.2014 01.01-31.12.2013
L INTEREST INCOME av-1) 5,202,374 4,017,519
1.1 Interest on loans 4,705,697 3,637,658
1.2 Interest received from reserve deposits 1,775 -
1.3 Interest received from banks 29,380 7,470
1.4 Interest received from money market placements 32,748 10,925
1.5 Interest received from marketable securities portfolio 421,969 360,936
1.5.1 Held-for-trading financial assets 33,649 62,448
1.5.2 Financial assets at fair value through profit and loss - -
1.5.3 Available-for-sale financial assets 359,243 290,595
154 Investments held-to-maturity 29,077 7,893
1.6 Finance lease Income - -
1.7 Other interest income 10,805 530
I INTEREST EXPENSE Iv-2) 2,637,869 2,045,280
2.1 Interest on deposits 2,227,313 1,732,069
2.2 Interest on funds borrowed 191,193 200,577
2.3 Interest on money market borrowings 138,211 46,087
2.4 Interest on securities issued 55,521 32,288
2.5 Other interest expense 25,631 34,259
111 NET INTEREST INCOME/EXPENSE (I -1I) 2,564,505 1,972,239
Iv. NET FEES AND COMMISSIONS INCOME/EXPENSE 880,821 647,518
4.1 Fees and commissions received 1,304,719 952,413
4.1.1 Non-cash loans 115,205 101,264
4.1.2 Other (IV-12) 1,189,514 851,149
42 Fees and commissions paid 423,898 304,895
42.1 Non-cash loans 1,767 1,383
422 Other (IV-12) 422,131 303,512
V. DIVIDEND INCOME Iv-3) 19,278 4,940
VI NET TRADING INCOME av-4) (356,681) 71,704
6.1 Securities trading gains/ (losses) 8,185 41,694
6.2 Gains/ (losses) from derivative financial instruments (821,749) 458,119
6.3 Foreign exchange gains/ (losses) 456,883 (428,109)
VII. OTHER OPERATING INCOME {av-5) 210,931 186,965
VIII NET OPERATING INCOME (III+1V+V+VI+VII) 3,318,854 2,883,366
IX. PROVISION FOR LOAN LOSSES AND OTHER RECEIVABLES (-) (Iv-6) 565,603 482,345
X. OTHER OPERATING EXPENSES (-) (*) IV-7) 1,958,196 1,701,857
XI. NET OPERATING INCOME/(LOSS) (VII-IX-X) 795,055 699,164
XII. AMOUNT IN EXCESS RECORDED AS GAIN AFTER MERGER - -
XIII GAIN/ (LOSS) ON EQUITY METHOD - -
XIV GAIN / (LOSS) ON NET MONETARY POSITION - -
PROFIT/(LOSS) FROM CONTINUED OPERATIONS BEFORE TAXES

XV. XI+...+XIV) Iv-8) 795,055 699,164
XVI. TAX PROVISION FOR CONTINUED OPERATIONS (IV-9) (172,495) (164,116)
16.1 Current income tax (charge)/benefit (*) (233,494) (60,125)
16.2 Deferred tax (charge)/benefit 60,999 (103,991)
XVII NET PROFIT/(LOSS) FROM CONTINUED OPERATIONS (XV+XVI) Iv-10) 622,560 535,048
XVIII INCOME ON DISCONTINUED OPERATIONS - -
18.1 Income on assets held for sale - -
18.2 Income on sale of associates, subsidiaries and entities under common control (Joint vent.) - -
18.3 Income on other discontinued operations - -
XIX. LOSS FROM DISCONTINUED OPERATIONS (-) - -
19.1 Loss from assets held for sale - -
19.2 Loss on sale of associates, subsidiaries and jointly controlled entities (Joint vent.) - -
19.3 Loss from other discontinued operations - -

PROFIT / (LOSS) ON DISCONTINUED OPERATIONS BEFORE TAXES (XVIII-
XX. XIX) (IV-8) - -
XXI. TAX PROVISION FOR DISCONTINUED OPERATIONS av-9) - -
21.1 Current income tax (charge)/benefit - -
21.2 Deferred tax (charge)/benefit - -
XXII. NET PROFIT/LOSS FROM DISCONTINUED OPERATIONS (XX+XXI) av-10) - -
XXIII. NET PROFIT/LOSS (XVII£XXII) av-11) 622,560 535,048
23.1 Group’s profit/loss 622,560 535,048
232 Minority shares profit / loss (-) - -
Earnings per share 0.2824 0.2427

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.
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CONVENIENCE TRANSLATION OF PUBLICLY ANNOUNCED
UNCONSOLIDATED YEAR END FINANCIAL STATEMENTS ORIGINALLY ISSUED
IN TURKISH, SEE NOTE 1. OF SECTION THREE

TURK EKONOMI BANKASI A.S.
UNCONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF PROFIT AND LOSS ITEMS ACCOUNTED
FOR UNDER EQUITY FOR THE PERIOD FROM 1 JANUARY TO 31 DECEMER 2014

(Unless otherwise stated amounts are expressed in thousands of Turkish Lira (“TL”).)

IV.  STATEMENT OF PROFIT AND LOSS ACCOUNTED FOR UNDER EQUITY

Audited Audited
Current Period Prior Period
01.01-31.12.2014 01.01-31.12.2013
1. Additions to marketable securities revaluation differences for available for sale financial assets 106,490 (105,299)
1I. Tangible assets revaluation differences - -
111. Intangible assets revaluation differences - -
1v. Foreign exchange differences for foreign currency transactions - -

V. Profit/Loss from derivative financial instruments for cash flow hedge purposes (Effective portion of
fair value differences) (115,379) 102,314

VI Profit/Loss from derivative financial instruments for hedge of net investment in foreign operations

(Effective portion of fair value differences) - -
VIIL. The effect of correction of errors and changes in accounting policies - -
VIIL. Other profit loss items accounted for under equity due to TAS (*) 14,245 24,001
IX. Deferred tax of valuation differences (*) (1,071) (4,204)
X. Total Net Profit/Loss accounted for under equity (I+1I+...+IX) 4,285 16,812
XI. Profit/Loss (10,304) (71,004)
11.1 Change in fair value of marketable securities (Transfer to Profit/Loss) (10,304) (71,004)
11.2 Reclassification and transfer of derivatives accounted for cash flow hedge purposes to Income Statement - -
11.3 Transfer of hedge of net investments in foreign operations to Income Statement - -
11.4 Other - -
XII. Total Profit/Loss accounted for the period (X£+XI) (6,019) (54,192)

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.
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CONVENIENCE TRANSLATION OF PUBLICLY ANNOUNCED

UNCONSOLIDATED YEAR END FINANCIAL STATEMENTS ORIGINALLY ISSUED
IN TURKISH, SEE NOTE 1. OF SECTION THREE

TURK EKONOMI BANKASI A.S.
UNCONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN SHAREHOLDERS’ EQUITY
FOR THE PERIOD FROM 1 JANUARY TO 31 DECEMER 2013

(Unless otherwise stated amounts are expressed in thousands of Turkish Lira (“TL”).)

V. STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN SHAREHOLDERS’ EQUITY
Effect of
Inflation Acc. Val.
Acc. On Current Prior Marketable Tangible and Bonus Diff. from Total
Capital and Share Period Period Securities Intangible Shares Assets Held Equity
Section Other Certificate Extra- Net Net Value Assets  Obtained for Sale and Before
5Note  Paid-in Capital Share Cancellatio Legal Statutory ordinary Other Income/ Income/ Increase Revaluation from Hedging from  Minority Minority Total
Audited Ref Capital Reserves Premium n Profits Reserves Reserves Reserves Reserves (Loss) (Loss) Fund  Differences Associates Funds Disc. Op. Shares  Shares Equity
Prior Period — 01.01-31.12.2013
1 Beginning Balance — 31.12.2012 2,204,390 200,262 2,565 - 121,667 - 1,133,061 524,365 - 505,475 61,545 101,391 527 (49,666) - 4,805,582 - 4,805,582
IL. Corrections according to TAS 8 - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
2.1 The effect of corrections of errors - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
22 The effect of changes in accounting policy - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
I New Balance (I+II) 2,204,390 200,262 2,565 - 121,667 - 1,133,061 524,365 - 505,475 61,545 101,391 527 (49,666) - 4,805,582 - 4,805,582
Changes in period - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
Iv. Increase/Decrease related to merger - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
V. Marketable securities valuation differences (V-a) - - - - - - - - - - (155,244) - - - - (155,244) - (155,244)
VI Hedging Funds (Effective Portion) (V-b) - - - - - - - - - - - - - 81,851 - 81,851 - 81,851
6.1 Cash-flow hedge - - - - - - - - - - - - - 81,851 - 81,851 - 81,851
6.2 Hedge of net investment in foreign operations - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
VIL Tangible assets revaluation differences - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
VIII.  Intangible assets revaluation differences - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
IX. Bonus shares obtained from associates,
subsidiaries and jointly controlled entities
(Joint vent.) - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
X. Foreign exchange differences (V-¢) - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
XL The disposal of assets - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
XIIL. The reclassification of assets - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
XIII.  The effect of change in associate’s equity - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
XIV.  Capital increase - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
14.1 Cash - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
14.2 Internal sources - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
XV. Share premium (V-h) - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
XVI.  Share cancellation profits - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
XVIIL. Inflation adjustment to paid-in capital - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
XVIIL. Other (*¥) - - - - - - - 19,201 - - - - - - - 19,201 - 19,201
XIX. Period net income/(loss) - - - - - - - - 535,048 - - - - - 535,048 - 535,048
XX. Profit distribution - - - - 24,281 - 308,541 163,156 - (495,978) - - - - - - - -
20.1 Dividends distributed - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
20.2 Transfers to reserves - - - - 24,281 - 308,541 163,156 - (495,978) - - - - - - - -
20.3 Other - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
Closing Balance 31.12.2013
(IHIVAVAVIHVIHVITHXAXAXT
+XTHXTTHXTVHX VX VIHXVIIHX VITHXT
X+XX) 2,204,390 200,262 2,565 - 145,948 - 1,441,602 706,722 535,048 9,497 (93,699) 101,391 527 32,185 - 5,286,438 - 5,286,438

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.

11



CONVENIENCE TRANSLATION OF PUBLICLY ANNOUNCED
UNCONSOLIDATED YEAR END FINANCIAL STATEMENTS ORIGINALLY ISSUED
IN TURKISH, SEE NOTE 1. OF SECTION THREE

TURK EKONOMI BANKASI A.S.
UNCONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN SHAREHOLDERS’ EQUITY
FOR THE PERIOD FROM 1 JANUARY TO 31 DECEMER 2014

(Unless otherwise stated amounts are expressed in thousands of Turkish Lira (“TL”).)

V. STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN SHAREHOLDERS’ EQUITY
Ace. Val.
Effect of Diff. from
Inflation Acc. Current Prior Marketable Tangible and Assets Total
On Capital and Share Period Period  Securities Intangible Bonus Shares Held for Equity
Other Certificate Net Net Value Assets Obtained Sale and Before
Section 5 Paid-in Capital Share Cancellation Legal Statutory Extraordinary Other Income/ Income/ Increase  Revaluation from Hedging from Minority ~ Minority Total
Audited Note Ref Capital Reserves Premium Profits Reserves Reserves Reserves  Reserves (Loss) (Loss) Fund _ Differences Associates Funds _ Disc. Op. Shares Shares Equity
Current Period 01.01-31.12.2014
1 Beginning Balance — 31.12.2013 2,204,390 200,262 2,565 - 145948 - 1,441,602 706,722 - 544,545 (93,699) 101,391 527 32,185 - 5,286,438 - 5,286,438
Changes in period - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
1I. Increase/Decrease related to merger - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
IIL. Marketable securities valuation differences (V-a) - - - - - - - - - - 74,888 - - - - 74,888 - 74,888
Iv. Hedging Funds (Effective Portion) (V-b) - - - - - - - - - - - - - (92,303) - (92,303) - (92,303)
4.1 Cash-flow hedge - - - - - - - - - - - - - (92,303) - (92,303) - (92,303)
42 Hedge of net investment in foreign operations - - - - - - - - - - - - -
V. Tangible assets revaluation differences - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
VL Intangible assets revaluation differences - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
Bonus shares obtained from associates,
subsidiaries and jointly controlled entities
VIIL. (Joint vent.) - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
VIIL. Foreign exchange differences (V-0) - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
IX. The disposal of assets - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
X. The reclassification of assets - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
XL The effect of change in associate’s equity - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
XIL Capital increase - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
12.1 Cash - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
122 Internal sources - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
XIII. Share premium (V-h) - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
XIV. Share cancellation profits - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
XV. Inflation adjustment to paid-in capital - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
XVL.  Other - - - - - - 9,400 11,396 - - - (9,400) - - - 11,396 - 11,396
XVII.  Period net income/(loss) - - - - - - - - 622,560 - - - - - - 622,560 - 622,560
XVIIL.  Profit distribution - - - - 26,752 - 508,296 - - (535,048) - - - - N - - -
18.1 Dividends distributed - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
18.2 Transfers to reserves - - - - 26,752 - 508,296 - - (535,048) - - - - - - - -
183 Other - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
Closing Balance 31.12.2014
(HHATHAIVAVAVIHVHAVITHIXAXHXTHXTTH+
XIIHXTIVHXVHXVIHX VII+HX VI 2,204,390 200,262 2,565 - 172,700 - 1,959,298 718,118 622,560 9,497 (18,811) 91,991 527 (60,118) - 5,902,979 - 5,902,979

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.
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CONVENIENCE TRANSLATION OF PUBLICLY ANNOUNCED
UNCONSOLIDATED YEAR END FINANCIAL STATEMENTS ORIGINALLY ISSUED
IN TURKISH, SEE NOTE I. OF SECTION THREE

TURK EKONOMIi BANKASI A.S.
UNCONSOLIDATED PROFIT DISTRIBUTION TABLE
PERIOD FROM 1 JANUARY TO 31 DECEMBER 2014

(Unless otherwise stated amounts are expressed in thousands of Turkish Lira (“TL”).)

VI. STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS

Audited Audited
Section 5 Current Period Prior Period
Note Ref 01.01-31.12.2014 01.01-31.12.2013

A. CASH FLOWS FROM BANKING OPERATIONS
1.1 Operating profit before changes in operating assets and liabilities 1,999,891 1,579,621
1.1.1  Interest received 5,010,085 3,458,200
1.1.2  Interest paid (2,393,579) (1,900,804)
1.1.3 Dividend received 8,559 3,234
1.1.4  Fees and commissions received 1,931,178 1,142,753
1.1.5 Other income 682,728 617,421
1.1.6  Collections from previously written off loans 445,064 377,028
1.1.7 Payments to personnel and service suppliers (816,502) (725,162)
1.1.8  Taxes paid (162,760) (109,084)
1.1.9  Others (**) (VI-1) (2,704,882) (1,283,965)
1.2 Changes in operating assets and liabilities (815,683) (2,789,425)
1.2.1 Net (decrease) increase in financial assets held for trading 566,661 (213,875)
1.2.2  Net (increase) decrease in financial assets at fair value through profit or loss - -
1.2.3  Net (increase) decrease in due from banks and other financial institutions 1,926 (7,718)
1.2.4  Net increase in loans (7,439,195) (8,719,348)
1.2.5 Net increase in other assets (VI-1) (1,252,038) (1,881,042)
1.2.6  Net increase (decrease) in bank deposits 449,401 1,682,419
1.2.7 Net increase in other deposits 5,336,193 4,908,369
1.2.8 Net increase (decrease) in funds borrowed 2,274,843 1,612,290
1.2.9 Net increase (decrease) in matured payables - -
1.2.10 Net (increase) decrease in other liabilities (753,474) (170,520)
I Net cash provided from / (used in) banking operations 1,184,208 (1,209,804)

B. CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
1I. Net cash provided from/ (used in) investing activities 6,572 (672,485)
2.1 Cash paid for purchase of entities under common control, associates and subsidiaries - -
2.2 Cash obtained from sale of entities under common control, associates and subsidiaries - -
2.3 Fixed asset purchases (80,975) (145,227)
2.4 Fixed asset sales 10,568 1,742
2.5 Cash paid for purchase of financial assets available for sale (3,769,644) (6,732,881)
2.6 Cash obtained from sale of financial assets available for sale 3,874,067 6,245,467
2.7 Cash paid for purchase of investment securities - -
2.8 Cash obtained from sale of investment securities - 3,078
2.9  Others (VI-1) (27,444) (44,664)

C. CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES
111 Net cash provided from/ (used in) financing activities 282,633 219,844
3.1 Cash obtained from funds borrowed and securities issued 1,604,439 696,130
32 Cash used for repayment of funds borrowed and securities issued (1,321,806) (476,286)
33 Capital increase - -
3.4  Dividends paid - -
35 Payments for finance leases - -
3.6 Other - -
Iv. Effect of change in foreign exchange rate on cash and cash equivalents (VI-1) 3,981 28,013
\'A Net increase / (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents 1,477,394 (1,634,432)
VL. Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of the period (VI-2) 1,832,772 3,467,204
VII.  Cash and cash equivalents at end of the period (VI-2) 3,310,166 1,832,772

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.
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CONVENIENCE TRANSLATION OF PUBLICLY ANNOUNCED
UNCONSOLIDATED YEAR END FINANCIAL STATEMENTS ORIGINALLY ISSUED
IN TURKISH, SEE NOTE I. OF SECTION THREE

TURK EKONOMIi BANKASI A.S.
UNCONSOLIDATED PROFIT DISTRIBUTION TABLE
PERIOD FROM 1 JANUARY TO 31 DECEMBER 2014

(Unless otherwise stated amounts are expressed in thousands of Turkish Lira (“TL”).)

VIL PROFIT DISTRIBUTION TABLE

Audited Current Audited Prior
Period Period
31.12.2014(*) 31.12.2013
L. DISTRIBUTION OF CURRENT YEAR INCOME
1.1 CURRENT YEAR INCOME 795,055 699,164
1.2 TAXES AND DUTIES PAYABLE (-) 172,495 164,116
1.2.1 Corporate tax (Income tax) 233,494 60,125
1.2.2  Income withholding tax - -
1.2.3  Other taxes and duties (60,999) 103,991
A. NET INCOME FOR THE YEAR (1.1-1.2) 622,560 535,048
1.3 PRIOR YEARS’ LOSSES (-) - -
1.4 FIRST LEGAL RESERVES (-) - 26,752
1.5 OTHER STATUTORY RESERVES (-) - -
B. NET INCOME AVAILABLE FOR DISTRIBUTION [(A-(1.3+1.4+1.5)] - 508,296
1.6 FIRST DIVIDEND TO SHAREHOLDERS (-) - -
1.6.1 To owners of ordinary shares - -
1.6.2  To owners of preferred shares - -
1.6.3 To owners of preferred shares (preemptive rights) - -
1.6.4  To profit sharing bonds - -
1.6.5 To holders of profit and loss sharing certificates - -
1.7 DIVIDENDS TO PERSONNEL (-) - -
1.8 DIVIDENDS TO BOARD OF DIRECTORS (-) - -
1.9 SECOND DIVIDEND TO SHAREHOLDERS (-) - -
1.9.1 To owners of ordinary shares - -
1.9.2  To owners of preferred shares - -
1.9.3  To owners of preferred shares (preemptive rights) - -
1.9.4  To profit sharing bonds - -
1.9.5 To holders of profit and loss sharing certificates - -
1.10 SECOND LEGAL RESERVES (-) - -
1.11  STATUTORY RESERVES (-) - -
1.12  EXTRAORDINARY RESERVES - 508,296
1.13  OTHER RESERVES - -
1.14  SPECIAL FUNDS - -
1I. DISTRIBUTION OF RESERVE
2.1 DISTRIBUTED RESERVES - -
22 SECOND LEGAL RESERVES (-) - -
23 DIVIDENDS TO SHAREHOLDERS (-) - -
2.3.1 To owners of ordinary shares - -
2.3.2  To owners of preferred shares - -
2.3.3 To owners of preferred shares (preemptive rights) - -
2.3.4  To profit sharing bonds - -
2.3.5 To holders of profit and loss sharing certificates - -
2.4 DIVIDENDS TO PERSONNEL (-) - -
2.5 DIVIDENDS TO BOARD OF DIRECTORS (-) - -
111, EARNINGS PER SHARE
3.1 TO OWNERS OF ORDINARY SHARES 0.2824 0.2427
32 TO OWNERS OF ORDINARY SHARES ( %) 28.24 24.27

33 TO OWNERS OF PREFERRED SHARES -
34 TO OWNERS OF PREFERRED SHARES (%) -

Iv. DIVIDEND PER SHARE

4.1 TO OWNERS OF ORDINARY SHARES -
42 TO OWNERS OF ORDINARY SHARES ( %) -
43 TO OWNERS OF PREFERRED SHARES -
4.4 TO OWNERS OF PREFERRED SHARES ( %) -

(*) As of 31December 2014 when the financial statement has been finalized, The general Assembly meeting did not performed.

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.
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CONVENIENCE TRANSLATION OF PUBLICLY ANNOUNCED
UNCONSOLIDATED YEAR END FINANCIAL STATEMENTS ORIGINALLY ISSUED
IN TURKISH, SEE NOTE I. OF SECTION THREE

TURK EKONOMI BANKASI A.S.
UNCONSOLIDATED NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE PERIOD
FROM 1 JANUARY TO 31 DECEMER 2014

(Unless otherwise stated amounts are expressed in thousands of Turkish Lira (“TL”).)

SECTION THREE
ACCOUNTING PRINCIPLES
1. Basis of Presentation

The Bank prepares financial statements and notes according to Regulation Principles and Procedures on Banks’
Accounting Practice and Keeping Documents, Turkish Accounting Standards (TAS), Turkish Financial
Reporting Standards (TFRS) and annexes and comments (collectively "Turkish Accounting Standards" or
"TAS") implemented by the Public Oversight Auditing and Accounting Standards Authority (POA), other
regulations, communiqués and circulars in respect of accounting and financial reporting promulgated by the
Banking Regulatory and Supervision Agency (BRSA), announcements by BRSA, Turkish Commercial Code
and Tax Legislation. The format and the details of the publicly announced financial statements and related
disclosures to these statements have been prepared in accordance with the “Communiqué Related to Publicly
Announced Financial Statements of Banks and Explanations and Notes Related to these Financial Statements”
and changes and notes to this communiqué published in the Official Gazette N0.28337 dated 28 June 2012.

The prior period financial statements are presented in line with the principles of TAS Board No:l
“Fundamentals of Preparing and Presenting Financial Statements” published in the Official Gazette on
16 January 2005 with No: 25702, and in accordance with Turkish Accounting Standards and Turkish Financial
Reporting Standards; and other principles, methods and explanations about accounting and financial reporting
issued by the BRSA. Certain reclassifications have been made to the prior year financial statements in order to
comply with the current year presentation whenever required.

Additional paragraph for convenience of translation into English:

The differences between accounting principles, as described in the preceding paragraphs, and accounting
principles generally accepted in countries in which the accompanying unconsolidated financial statements are to
be distributed and International Financial Reporting Standards (“IFRS”) have not been quantified in the
accompanying unconsolidated financial statements. Accordingly, the accompanying unconsolidated financial
statements are not intended to present the financial position, results of operations and changes in financial
position and cash flows in accordance with the accounting principles generally accepted in such countries and
IFRS.

II. Explanations on Usage Strategy of Financial Assets and Foreign Currency Transactions

The Bank aims to develop and promote products for the financial needs of each customer such as SMEs,
multinational companies and small individual investors in line with Banking Legislation. The primary objective
of the Bank is to increase profitability with optimum liquidity and minimum risk while fulfilling customer
needs.

The Bank aims at creating an optimum maturity risk and working with a positive margin between cost of
resource and product yield in the process of asset and liability management.

As a component of risk management strategy of the Bank, risk bearing short positions of currency, interest or
price movements is performed only by the Treasury Asset-Liability Management using the limits defined by the
Board of Directors. The Asset-Liability Committee manages the maturity mismatches while deciding the short,
medium and long term strategies as well as adopting the principle of positive balance sheet margin as a pricing

policy.

The Board of Directors allows a purchase risk in treasury operations and individual limits are defined by the
Board of Directors for each product.
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CONVENIENCE TRANSLATION OF PUBLICLY ANNOUNCED
UNCONSOLIDATED YEAR END FINANCIAL STATEMENTS ORIGINALLY ISSUED
IN TURKISH, SEE NOTE I. OF SECTION THREE

TURK EKONOMI BANKASI A.S.
UNCONSOLIDATED NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE PERIOD
FROM 1 JANUARY TO 31 DECEMER 2014

(Unless otherwise stated amounts are expressed in thousands of Turkish Lira (“TL”).)

ACCOUNTING PRINCIPLES (Continued)

II. Explanations on Usage Strategy of Financial Assets and Foreign Currency Transactions
(Continued)

At period ends, foreign currency asset and liability balances are valued at the Bank’s period end counter
currency buying rates and recognized as a “Foreign exchange gain or loss”.

The Bank’s hedging activities for the currency risk due to foreign currency available-for-sale equity instruments
are described under the Currency Risk section; and the Bank’s hedging activities from interest rate risk arising
from fixed interest rate deposits and floating interest rate borrowings are described in detail under Interest Rate
Risk section.

The Bank’s Asset-Liability Committee approves the trading of various derivative instruments such as currency
swaps, forwards and similar derivatives to hedge interest and currency exchange risks in line with the balance
sheet structure.

III.  Explanations on Investments in Associates, Subsidiaries and Joint Ventures

Based on the TAS 27 “Turkish Accounting Standard for Consolidated and Separate Financial Statements”,
Turkish Lira denominated investments in associates and subsidiaries are accounted at cost and are reflected to
the unconsolidated financial statements after deducting the provision for impairment, if any.

IV.  Explanations on Forward and Option Contracts and Derivative Instruments

Fair values of foreign currency forward and swap transactions are determined by comparing the period end Bank
foreign exchange rates with the contractual forward rates discounted to the balance sheet date with the prevailing
current market rates. The resulting gain or loss is reflected to the income statement.

In the assessment of fair value of interest rate swap instruments, interest amounts to be paid or to be received
due to/from the fixed rate on the derivative contract are discounted to the balance sheet date with the current
applicable fixed rate in the market that is prevailing between the balance sheet date and the interest payment
date, whereas interest amounts to be paid or to be received due to/from the floating rate on the derivative
contract are recalculated with the current applicable market rates that are prevailing between the balance sheet
date and the interest payment date and are discounted to the balance sheet date again with the current applicable
market rates that are prevailing between the balance sheet date and the interest payment date. The differences
between the fixed rate interest amounts and floating rate interest amounts to be received/paid are recorded in the
profit/loss accounts in the current period.

The fair value of call and put option agreements are measured at the valuation date by using the current premium
values of all option agreements, and the differences between the contractual premiums received/paid and the
current premiums measured at valuation date are recognized in the statement of income.

Futures transactions are valued on a daily basis by the primary market prices and related unrealized gains or
losses are reflected in the income statement.

The Bank has adopted fair value and cash flow hedge accounting in order to avoid the effects of fair value and
cash flow risks. The Bank documents relations between hedging instrument and hedged item on transaction date,
in conjunction with strategies on objectives of the Bank's risk management and hedging transactions for
hedging purposed transactions. Besides, the Bank that effectively values fair value changes of hedged items that
are balanced by derivative transactions for hedging purposes documented regularly. In case that the hedging
transactions do not meet the hedging accounting conditions, adjustments to fair value of hedged item, which are
rediscounted within days to maturity, are reflected in Income Statement.
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CONVENIENCE TRANSLATION OF PUBLICLY ANNOUNCED
UNCONSOLIDATED YEAR END FINANCIAL STATEMENTS ORIGINALLY ISSUED
IN TURKISH, SEE NOTE I. OF SECTION THREE

TURK EKONOMI BANKASI A.S.
UNCONSOLIDATED NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE PERIOD
FROM 1 JANUARY TO 31 DECEMER 2014

(Unless otherwise stated amounts are expressed in thousands of Turkish Lira (“TL”).)

ACCOUNTING PRINCIPLES (Continued)
IV.  Explanations on Forward and Option Contracts and Derivative Instruments (Continued)

While the Bank recognizes the fair value changes of the hedged items in the “other interest income” and “other
interest expense” accounts, it recognizes the fair value changes of the hedging instruments related to the same
period in the “gains/(losses) from derivative financial instruments” account.

Additionally, the difference between the fair value and carrying value of the hedged items as of the application
date of hedge accounting is amortized based on their maturities and recognized in “other interest income” and
“other interest expense” accounts.

V. Explanations on Interest Income and Expenses

Interest income and expense are recognized in the income statement for all interest bearing instruments whose
cash inflows and outflows are known on an accrual basis using the effective interest method. In accordance with
the related regulation, realized and unrealized interest accruals of the non-performing loans are reversed and
interest income related to these loans are recorded as interest income only when collected.

VI. Explanations on Fees and Commission Income and Expenses

Fees for various banking services are recorded as income when collected and prepaid commission income on
cash and non-cash loans is recorded as income by using effective interest rate in the related period.

Fees and commissions for funds borrowed paid to other financial institutions, as part of the transaction costs, are
recorded as prepaid expenses by using effective interest rate and are expensed on the related periods.

The dividend income is reflected to the financial statements when the profit distribution is realized by the
associates and subsidiaries.

VII. Explanations on Financial Assets

Financial instruments comprise of financial assets, financial liabilities and derivative instruments. Risks related
to these activities form a significant part among total risks the Bank undertakes. Financial instruments affect
liquidity, market, and credit risks on the Bank’s balance sheet in all respects. The Bank trades these instruments
on behalf of its customers and on its own behalf.

Basically, financial assets create the majority of the commercial activities of the Bank. These instruments
expose, affect and diminish the liquidity, credit and interest risks in the financial statements.

All regular way purchases and sales of financial assets are recognized on the settlement date i.e. the date that the
asset is delivered to or by the Bank. Settlement date accounting requires (a) accounting of the asset when
acquired by the institution and (b) disposing of the asset out of the balance sheet on the date settled by the
institution; and accounting of gain or loss on disposal. In case of application of settlement date accounting, the
institution accounts for the changes that occur in the fair value of the asset in the period between commercial
transaction date and settlement date as in the assets that the institution settles.
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ACCOUNTING PRINCIPLES (Continued)
VII. Explanations on Financial Assets (Continued)

Regular way purchases or sales are purchases or sales of financial assets that require delivery of assets within the
time frame generally established by regulation or convention in the market place. Changes in fair value of assets
to be received during the period between the trade date and the settlement date are accounted for in the same
way as the acquired assets.

The methods and assumptions used in determining the reasonable estimated values of all of the financial
instruments are described below.

Cash, Banks, and Other Financial Institutions

Cash and cash equivalents comprise cash on hand, demand deposits, and highly liquid short-term investments
with maturity of 3 months or less following the purchase date, not bearing risk of significant value change, and
that are readily convertible to a known amount of cash. The book value of these assets approximates their fair
values.

Financial Assets at Fair Value through Profit and Loss

Trading securities are securities which were either acquired for generating a profit from short-term fluctuations
in price or dealer’s margin, or are securities included in a portfolio with a pattern of short-term profit taking.

Trading securities are initially recognized at cost. Transaction costs of the related securities are included in the
initial cost. The positive difference between the cost and fair value of such securities is accounted for as interest
and income accrual, and the negative difference is accounted for as “Impairment Provision on Marketable
Securities”.

Held to Maturity Investments and Financial Assets Available for Sale

Investments held to maturity include securities with fixed or determinable payments and fixed maturity where
there is an intention of holding till maturity and the relevant conditions for fulfillment of such intention,
including the funding ability other than loans and receivables.

Available for sale financial assets include all securities other than loans and receivables, securities held to
maturity and securities held for trading.

Marketable securities are initially recognized at cost including the transaction costs.

After the initial recognition, available for sale securities are measured at fair value and the unrealized gain/loss
originating from the difference between the amortized cost and the fair value is recorded in “Marketable
Securities Valuation Differences” under the equity. Fair values of debt securities that are traded in an active
market are determined based on quoted prices or current market prices. In the absence of prices formed in an
active market, fair value of these securities is determined using the prices declared in the Official Gazette or
other valuation methods stated in TAS.

After initial recognition, held to maturity investments are measured at amortized cost by using effective interest
rate less impairment losses, if any.

The interests received from held to maturity investments are recorded as interest income.
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ACCOUNTING PRINCIPLES (Continued)
VII. Explanations on Financial Assets (Continued)
Held to Maturity Investments and Financial Assets Available for Sale (Continued)

There are no financial assets that have been previously classified as held to maturity investments but cannot be
currently classified as held to maturity for two years due to “tainting” rule.

The Bank classifies its securities as referred to above at the acquisition date of related assets.
The sale and purchase transactions of the held to maturity investments are recorded on a settlement date basis.
Loans and Provisions for Impairment

Loans are financial assets those generated by lending money and exclude those that are held with the intention of
trading or selling in the near future.

The Bank initially records loans and receivables at cost. In subsequent periods, in accordance with TAS, loans
are measured at amortized cost using effective interest rate method.

Provision is set for the loans that may be doubtful and the amount is charged in the current period income
statement. The provisioning criteria for non-performing loans are determined by the Bank’s management for
compensating the probable losses of the current loan portfolio, by evaluating the quality of loan portfolio, risk
factors and considering the economic conditions, other facts and related regulations.

Specific reserves are provided for Group III, IV and V loans in accordance with the regulation on “Methods and
Principles for the Determination of Loans and Other Receivables to be Reserved for and Allocation of Reserves”
published in the Official Gazette No. 26333 dated 1 November 2006. These provisions are reflected in the
income statement under ‘“Provision and Impairment Expenses - Special Provision Expense". The collections
made regarding these loans are first deducted from the principal amount of the loan and the remaining
collections are deducted from interest receivables.

The collections made related to loans for which provision is made in the current period are reversed from the
“Provision for Loan Losses and Other Receivables” account in the income statement, and related interest income
is credited to the “Interest Received from Non-performing Loans” account.

Current period provisions are booked in “Provision for Loan Losses and Other Receivables” account. If the
provisions for the receivables that had been realised in earlier periods are collected in current year, reversals of
specific provisions are booked in “Other Operating Income”. Income realized through the sale of non-
performing loans are booked in “Other Operating Income” account.

In addition to specific loan loss provisions, within the framework of the regulation and principles referred to
above; the Bank records general loan loss provision for loans and other receivables.
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ACCOUNTING PRINCIPLES (Continued)
VII. Explanations on Financial Assets (Continued)
Loans and Provisions for Impairment (Continued)

The Bank has reflected in related period financial statements the general provision difference calculated for
standard and under close monitoring loans with the mentioned ratios and provided until 31 December 2015
according to change in paragraph 7, article 1 of Communiqué on “Methods and Principles for the Determination
of Loans and Other Receivables to be Reserved for and Allocation of Reserves” dated 21 September 2012,
numbered 28418.

VIII. Explanations on Impairment of Financial Assets

At each balance sheet date, the Bank evaluates the carrying amounts of its financial asset or a group of financial
assets to determine whether there is an objective indication that those assets have suffered an impairment loss or
not. If any such indication exists, the Bank determines the related impairment.

A financial asset or a financial asset group incurs impairment loss only if there is an objective indicator related to
the occurrence (or nonoccurrence) of one or more than one event (“loss event”) after the first journalization of
that asset; and such loss event (or events) causes, an impairment as a result of the effect on the reliable estimate
of the expected future cash flows of the related financial asset and asset group. Irrespective of high probability
the expected losses caused by the future events are not journalized.

IX. Explanations on Offsetting of Financial Assets and Liabilities

Financial assets and liabilities are offset when the Bank has a legally enforceable right to set off, and the
intention of collecting or paying the net amount of related assets and liabilities or the right to offset the assets
and liabilities simultaneously.

X. Explanations on Sales and Repurchase Agreements and Lending of Securities

The sales and purchase of government securities under repurchase agreements made with the customers are
recorded in balance sheet accounts in accordance with the Uniform Chart of Accounts. Accordingly in the
financial statements, the government bonds and treasury bills sold to customers under repurchase agreements are
classified under securities held for trading, available for sale and held to maturity depending on the portfolio
they are originally included in and are valued according to the valuation principles of the related portfolios.
Funds obtained from repurchase agreements are classified as a separate sub-account under money markets
borrowings account in the liabilities.

These transactions are short-term and consist of domestic public sector debt securities.

The income and expenses from these transactions are reflected to the “Interest Income on Marketable Securities”
and “Interest Expense on Money Market Borrowings” accounts in the income statement.

As of 31 December 2014, the Bank has reverse repo amounting to TL550,169 (31 December 2013: None).

As of 31 December 2014, the Bank does not have any marketable securities lending transaction
(31 December 2013: None).
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ACCOUNTING PRINCIPLES (Continued)

XI.  Explanations on Assets Held for Sale, Discontinued Operations and Liabilities Related to Those
Assets

Assets held for sale are those under a plan prepared by the management regarding the sale of the asset to be
disposed (or else the group of assets), together with an active program for determination of buyers as well as for
the completion of the plan. Also the asset (or else the group of assets) shall be actively marketed in conformity
with its fair value. On the other hand, the sale is expected to be journalized as a completed sale within one year
after the classification date; and the necessary transactions and procedures to complete the plan should
demonstrate the fact that the possibility of making significant changes or canceling the plan is low.

As of 31 December 2014, assets held for sale of the Bank are TL79,466 (31 December 2013: TL83,217). As per
the appraisals performed for the real estates held for sale included “Assets Held for Sale” in the financial
statements, TL2,064 (31 December 2013: TL4,961) has been reserved as provision for impairment losses.

A discontinued operation is a division of a bank that is either disposed or held for sale. Results of discontinued
operations are included in the income statement separately.

XII. Explanations on Goodwill and Other Intangible Assets

Goodwill is measured as the excess of the sum of the consideration transferred, the amount of any non-
controlling interests in the acquiree, and the fair value of the acquirer's previously held equity interest in the
acquiree (if any) over the net of the acquisition-date amounts of the identifiable assets acquired and the liabilities
assumed. In the merger transaction where acquirer and acquiree exchange equity instruments, it is taken into
account the fair value of equity shares exchanged and the difference between such amount and fair value of the
acquiree’s identifiable net asset value is accounted as goodwill. If the initial accounting for a business
combination is incomplete by the end of the reporting period in which the combination occurs, the acquirer shall
report in its financial statements provisional amounts for the items for which the accounting is incomplete.
During the measurement period, the acquirer shall retrospectively adjust the provisional amounts recognized at
the acquisition date to reflect new information obtained about facts and circumstances that existed as of the
acquisition date and, if known, would have affected the measurement of the amounts recognized as of that date.
During the measurement period, the acquirer shall also recognize additional assets or liabilities if new
information is obtained about facts and circumstances that existed as of the acquisition date and, if known,
would have resulted in the recognition of those assets and liabilities as of that date. The measurement period
shall not exceed one year from the acquisition date.

Goodwill arising on an acquisition of a business or a merger is carried at cost as established at the date of
acquisition of the business less accumulated impairment losses, if any. For the purposes of impairment testing,
goodwill is allocated to each of the Bank's cash-generating units (or groups of cash-generating units) that is
expected to benefit from the synergies of the combination. A cash-generating unit to which goodwill has been
allocated is tested for impairment annually, or more frequently when there is indication that the unit may be
impaired. If the recoverable amount of the cash-generating unit is less than its carrying amount, the impairment
loss is allocated first to reduce the carrying amount of any goodwill allocated to the unit and then to the other
assets of the unit pro rata based on the carrying amount of each asset in the unit. Any impairment loss for
goodwill is recognized directly in profit or loss in the income statement. An impairment loss recognized for
goodwill is not reversed in subsequent periods. On disposal of the relevant cash-generating unit, the attributable
amount of goodwill is included in the determination of the profit or loss on disposal.
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ACCOUNTING PRINCIPLES (Continued)
XII. Explanations on Goodwill and Other Intangible Assets (Continued)

Under the Banking Regulation and Supervision Agency decision dated 10 February 2011 and the release of
decision in Official Newspaper dated and numbered 12 February 2011, all rights, receivables, assets and
liabilities of Fortis Bank A.S. would be transferred to the Bank as stated in Istanbul Commerce Trade dated
14 February 2011.

Within the framework of TFRS 3 “Business Combination”, identifiable assets and liabilities acquired at the
merger date are measured at their acquisition date fair value. The resulting difference of TL48,783 is shown in
related assets and liability section, the equity impact is shown under other shareholder’s equity section. The
amount of TL421,124, which is the difference between TL2,385,482 which is the fair value of transferred
amount and TL1,964,358 which is the identifiable net asset value is accounted as goodwill in the financial
statements of the Bank and the equity impact is shown under other sharcholder’s equity section.

Intangible assets are accounted for at restated cost until 31 December 2004 in accordance with inflation
accounting and are amortized with straight-line method, after 31 December 2004 the acquisition cost and any
other cost incurred so as to prepare the intangible asset ready for use less reserve for impairment, if any, and
amortized on a straight-line method. The cost of assets subject to amortization is restated after deducting the
exchange differences, capitalized financial expenses and revaluation increases, if any, from the cost of the assets.

The other intangible assets of the Group comprise mainly softwares. The useful lives of such assets acquired are
determined as 3-5 years by taking into consideration the expected utilization period, technical, technological or
any other impairment and maintenance expenses necessary for the economic use of such assets. Softwares used
are mainly developed within the Bank by the Bank’s personnel and the related expenses are not capitalized.

There are no anticipated changes in the accounting estimates about the amortization rate and amortization
method and residual values that would have a significant impact in the current and future periods.

XIII. Explanations on Tangible Fixed Assets

Properties are accounted for at their restated costs until 31 December 2004; after 31 December 2004 the
acquisition cost and any other cost incurred so as to prepare the fixed asset ready for use are reflected, less
reserve for impairment, if any. The straight-line method of depreciation is used for buildings and useful life is
considered as 50 years.

Other tangible fixed assets are accounted for at their restated costs until 31 December 2004; afterwards the
acquisition cost and any other cost incurred so as to prepare the fixed asset ready for use are reflected less
reserve for impairment, if any, and depreciated on a straight-line method. Depreciation of assets held less than
one year as of the balance sheet date is accounted for proportionately. No amendment has been made to the
depreciation method in the current period. The annual rates used, which approximate rates based on the
estimated economic useful lives of the related assets, are as follows:

%
Buildings 2
Motor vehicles 10-20
Furniture, fixtures and office equipment and others 2-50
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ACCOUNTING PRINCIPLES (Continued)
XIII. Explanations on Tangible Fixed Assets (Continued)

Gain or loss resulting from disposals of the tangible fixed assets is reflected to the income statement as the
difference between the net proceeds and net book value.

Maintenance costs of tangible fixed assets are capitalized if they extend the economic useful life of related
assets. Other maintenance costs are expensed.

There are no pledges, mortgages or other restrictions on the tangible fixed assets.
There is no purchase commitments related to the tangible fixed assets.

There are no anticipated changes in the accounting estimates, which could have a significant impact in the
current and future periods.

The Bank employs independent appraisers in determining the current fair values of its real estates when there is
any indication of impairment in value of real estates.

XIV. Explanations on Leasing Transactions

Tangible fixed assets acquired by financial leases are accounted for in accordance with TAS No: 17. In
accordance with this standard, the leasing transactions, which consist of only foreign currency liabilities, are
translated to Turkish Lira with the exchange rates prevailing at the transaction dates and they are recorded as an
asset or a liability. The foreign currency liabilities are translated to Turkish Lira with the Bank’s period end
exchange rates. The increases/decreases resulting from the differences in the foreign exchange rates are recorded
as expense/income in the relevant period. The financing cost resulting from leasing is distributed through the
lease period to form a fixed interest rate.

In addition to the interest expense, depreciation expense is recorded for the depreciable leased assets in each
period. The depreciation rate is determined in accordance with TAS No: 16 "Accounting Standard for Tangible
Fixed Assets" by taking the useful lives into account.

Operating lease payments are recognized as expense in the income statement on a straight line basis over the
lease term.

The Bank does not have any leasing transactions as “Lessor”.
XV. Explanations on Provisions and Contingent Liabilities

Provisions are recognized when there is a present obligation, and it is probable that an outflow of resources
embodying economic benefits will be required to settle the obligation and a reliable estimate can be made of the
amount of the obligation. Provisions are determined by using the Bank’s best expectation of expenses in
fulfilling the obligation, and discounted to present value if material. Provisions and contingent liabilities,
excluding Specific and general provisions for loans and other receivables, are recognized in accordance with the
Turkish Accounting Standards (“TAS 37”) regarding “Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assets”

The inspection of the Competition Board that was conducted to determine whether active 12 banks in Turkey are
in agreement and concerted practice in loan and credit card services sector and thus violated Article 4 of the Law
on Protection of Competition (no 4054) was completed on March 8, 2013. As a result of inspection, it has been
agreed by a majority to impose an administrative fine of TL10,669 to the Parent Bank on the condition that the
decision can be appealed against before Ankara Administrative Court. The penalty paid as TL8,002 on 22 July
2013 as three fourths of the main penalty as per Article 17 of the Misdemeanors Law, no 5326, was paid on 16
August 2013. The Parent Bank filed the annulment action over the file n0.2014/7E Ankara 2™ Administrative
Court against the decision about the administrative fines imposed by Competition Board at Ankara
Administrative Court on 19 September 2013 and the case has been continuing.
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ACCOUNTING PRINCIPLES (Continued)

XVI. Explanations on Liabilities Regarding Employee Benefits
Defined Benefit Plans

In accordance with existing social legislation in Turkey, the Bank is required to make lump-sum termination
indemnities over a 30 day salary to each employee who has completed over one year of service, whose
employment is terminated due to retirement or for reasons other than resignation or misconduct, and due to
marriage, female employees terminating their employments within a year as of the date of marriage, or male
employees terminating their employments due to their military service. The Bank is also required to make a
payment for the period of notice calculated over each service year of the employee whose employment is
terminated for reasons other than resignation or misconduct. Total benefit is calculated in accordance with TAS
No:19 “Turkish Accounting Standard on Employee Benefits”.

Such benefit plans are unfunded since there is no funding requirement in Turkey. The cost of providing benefits
to the employees for the services rendered by them under the defined benefit plan is determined by independent
actuaries annually using the projected unit credit method.

In calculating the related liability to be recorded in the financial statements for these defined benefit plans, the
Group uses independent actuaries and also makes assumptions and estimation relating to the discount rate to be
used, turnover of employees, future change in salaries/limits, etc. These estimations are reviewed annually. The
carrying value of provision for employee termination benefits as of 31 December 2014 is TL97,662
(31 December 2013: TL85,927).

31 December 2014 31 December 2013

Discount Rate (%) 8.60 9.92
Expected Inflation Rate (%) 5.00 6.45
Salary Increase Rate above Inflation Rate (%) 1.00 1.00
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ACCOUNTING PRINCIPLES (Continued)
XVIL Explanations on Liabilities Regarding Employee Benefits (Continued)

Communiqué on “Turkish Accounting Standard (TAS19) about Benefits for Employee (No:9)” published in
Official Gazette by Public Oversight Accounting and Auditing Standards Authority (POA) on 12 March 2013
numbered 28585, was entered into force for the account periods starting after 31 December 2012 on accounting
treatment of actuarial profit and loss resulting from changes in actuarial assumptions or differences between
actual and actuarial assumptions. For the period of 1 January — 31 December 2014, actuarial profit amounting to
TL11,396 (1 January - 31 December 2013: TL19,201 actuarial profit) was classified as “Other Comprehensive
Income” and as of 31 December 2014, a total of TL20,246 (31 December 2013: TLS8,850 actuarial profit)
actuarial profit was accounted under “Other Reserves”.

Employees transferred to the Bank following the business combination defined in “General Information” of the
Bank and Fortis Bank A.S. are the members of “Tiirk Dis Ticaret Bankasi Mensuplar1 Pension Fund Foundation”
(the “Pension Fund”) which was established in May 1964 under the Provisional Article 20 of Social Insurance
Law No: 506. Technical financial statements of the Pension Fund are reviewed by a licensed actuary in
accordance with Article 38 of the Insurance Supervisory Law and the “Actuary Regulations” issued based on the
same article. As of 31 December 2014, the Pension Fund has 2,166 employees and 959 pensioners
(31 December 2013: 2,401 employees and 918 pensioners).

Provisional Article 23 (1) of Banking Law No: 5411 (the “Banking Law”) published in the Official Gazette
repeated no: 25983 on 1 November 2005 requires the transfer of bank funds to the Social Security Institution
(the “SSI”) within 3 years after the effective date of the Banking Law and the related paragraph also sets out the
basis for the related transfer. However, Article 23 (1) of Banking Law No: 5411 was annulled based on the
Constitutional Court’s ruling issued on 22 March 2007 and ruled for the stay of execution as of 31 March 2007.
The related Court ruling and its basis were published in the Official Gazette No: 26731 on 15 December 2007.

Following the publication of the said decree of the Constitutional Court, the Turkish Grand National Assembly
(the “TGNA”) initiated its studies on the development of new regulations in regards to the transfer of bank
pension participations to the SSI and the related articles of the Social Security Law that are set out to determine
the basis of fund transfers and new regulations became effective with its publication in the Official Gazette No:
26870 on 8 May 2008 and the completion of the transfer within 3 years starting from 1 January 2008. Upon the
Council of Ministers’ resolution issued in the Official Gazette, the transfer period has been extended for 2 years
as of 14 March 2011. According to amendment on the social security and general health insurance law published
in the Official Gazette dated 8 March 2012 numbered 6283, mentioned 2-year transfer period has been increased
to 4 years. Upon the Council of Ministers’ resolution dated 24 February 2014 issued in the Official Gazette
No0:28987 on 30 April 2014, mentioned transfer period has been extended for one more year while it has been
extended for one year upon the Council of Ministers’ resolution dated 08 April 2013 issued in the Official
Gazette No:28636 on 3 May 2013.

According to the related regulation, all other outstanding social rights and payments of participants (even though
they are covered in their respective settlement deed) shall be covered by the companies employing pension fund
participants following the transfer of the pension fund participants and/or those that are paid annuities and their
beneficiaries to the Social Security Institution.

The technical financial statements of the Pension Fund are prepared by an independent actuary company
considering related regulation and the Fund is not required to provide any provisions for any technical or actual
deficit in the financial statements based on the actuarial report prepared as of 31 December 2014. Since the
Bank has no legal rights to carry the economic benefits arising from repayments of Pension Funds and/or
decreases in future contributions at present value; no asset has been recognized in the balance sheet.

Since the Bank management anticipates that any potential liability that may be incurred during or after the
transfer within the above-mentioned limits will be likely recoverable, they believe such liabilities will not bring
any additional liability to the Bank.

Defined Contribution Plans

Based on the decission of the Foundation’s Extraordinary General Assembly and approval by the Board of
Directors of the Bank, Glivenlik Vakfi a second foundation whose members joined the bank after the merger
with Fortis Bank, transferred the retirement commitments to Individual Pension System after necessary legal
procedures has been completed at 31 March 2014. From this date on, contributions by the bank to the Giivenlik
Vakfi has been ended.
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ACCOUNTING PRINCIPLES (Continued)
XVIIL Explanations on Taxation
Corporate tax

According to the Article 32 of the Corporate Tax Law No. 5520, announced in the Official Gazette dated
21 June 2006, the corporate tax rate is 20%.

The tax legislation requires advance tax of 20% to be calculated and paid based on earnings generated for each
quarter. The amounts thus calculated and paid are offset from the final tax liability for the year. On the other
hand, corporate tax and any related taxes paid to foreign tax offices for the income obtained from foreign
branches are offset against the corporate tax levied in Turkey.

75% of participation shares held at least for two years and 75% of sale proceeds of real estate, to the extent that
they are included in capital as required in Corporate Tax Law or they are retained in a special fund liability
account for 5 years, and 75% of sale proceeds of real estate received from bank receivables are exempt from
corporate taxation.

Tax returns are required to be filed between the first and twenty-fifth day of the fourth month following the
balance sheet date and paid in one installment until the end of the related month.

According to the Corporate Tax Law, tax losses can be carried forward for a maximum period of five years
following the year in which the losses are incurred. Tax authorities can inspect tax returns and the related
accounting records for a retrospective maximum period of five years.

Deferred Tax Liability / Asset

The Bank calculates and reflects deferred tax asset or liability on timing differences which will result in taxable
or deductible amounts in determining taxable profit of future periods.

As of 31 December 2014 and 31 December 2013, in accordance with TAS No: 12 “Turkish Accounting
Standard on Income Taxes” and the changes in the circular of BRSA numbered BDDK.DZM.2/13/1-a-3 dated
8 December 2004, the Bank calculated deferred tax asset on all deductible temporary differences except for
general loan reserves, if sufficient taxable profit in future periods to recover such amounts is probable; as well as
deferred tax liability on all taxable temporary differences. Deferred tax assets and liabilities are shown in the
accompanying financial statements on a net basis.

After net off the net deferred tax asset is presented as deferred tax asset on the balance sheet and net deferred tax
liability presented as deferred tax liability on balance sheet. Deferred tax income has been presented on
statement of profit and loss amounting to TL60,999 (31 December 2013: TL103,991 deferred tax expense).
Portion of deferred tax accounted for under equity related to valuation differences which is presented in the table
below has been netted and presented within relevant accounts in statement of profit and loss accounted for under
equity.

Current period Prior Period
Available-for-sale financial assets (18,722) 38,810
Cash flow hedge 23,076 (20,463)
Actuarial profit or loss (2,849) (4,800)
Total 1,505 13,547

Furthermore, as per the above circular of BRSA, deferred tax benefit balance resulting from netting of deferred
tax assets and liabilities should not be used in dividend distribution and capital increase.
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ACCOUNTING PRINCIPLES (Continued)

XVIII. Additional Explanations on Borrowings

The borrowing costs related to purchase, production, or construction of qualifying assets that require significant
time to be prepared for use and sale are included in the cost of assets until the relevant assets become ready to be
used or to be sold. Financial investment income obtained by temporary placement of undisbursed investment
loan in financial investments is offset against borrowing costs qualified for capitalization.

All other borrowing costs are recorded to the income statement in the period they are incurred.

Debt securities issued by the Bank are accounted at amortized cost using effective interest rate method.

The Bank has not issued convertible bonds.

XIX. Explanations on Issued Share Certificates

Following announcement of the Banking Regulation and Supervision Agency approval dated 10 February 2011
at the Official Gazette dated 12 February 2011 and numbered 27844, merger of two bank by means of transfer of
all rights, receivables, liabilities and obligations to the Bank by dissolution of Fortis Bank A.S. has been
effectuated with the relevant registration dated 14 February 2011 to Istanbul Trade Registry. Due to the merger,
ceiling for the registered capital of the Bank is increased from TL1,400,000 to TL2,204,390 and the issued
capital of the Bank is increased by TL1,104,390 from TL1,100,000 to TL2,204,390.

XX. Explanations on Acceptances

Acceptances are realized simultaneously with the payment dates of the customers and they are presented as
probable commitments in off-balance sheet accounts.

XXI. Explanations on Government Incentives

There are no government incentives utilized by the Bank.
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ACCOUNTING PRINCIPLES (Continued)
XXII. Explanations on Reporting According to Segmentation

The Bank mainly operates in retail and corporate banking segments.

Treasury/
Current Period Retail Corporate SME Head Office Total
Net interest income 377,536 208,975 893,452 1,084,542 2,564,505
Net fees and commissions income and other operating
income 223,494 153,419 430,871 283,968 1,091,752
Trading profit / loss 269 594 (1,005)  (356,539)  (356,681)
Dividend income - - - 19,278 19,278
Impairment provision for loans and other receivables (-) 145,306 31,650 283,474 105,173 565,603
Other operating expenses (-) 353,185 44,133 458,668 1,102,210 1,958,196
Profit before taxes 102,808 287,205 581,176  (176,134) 795,055
Tax provision (-) - - - 172,495 172,495
Net profit for the period 102,808 287,205 581,176  (348,629) 622,560
Treasury/
Current Period Retail Corporate SME Head Office Total
Segment assets 11,193,768 9,764,889 20,839,272 21,016,715 62,814,644

Investments in associates, subsidiaries and jointly
controlled entities - - - 177,245 177,245
Total Assets 11,193,768 9,764,889 20,839,272 21,193,960 62,991,889

Segment liabilities 22,988,933 9,472,711 6,826,822 17,800,444 57,088,910
Shareholders’ equity - - - 5,902,979 5,902,979
Total Liabilities 22,988,933 9,472,711 6,826,822 23,703,423 62,991,889
Treasury/
Prior Period (31.12.2013) Retail Corporate SME Head Office Total
Net interest income 332,308 199,948 759,062 680,921 1,972,239
Net fees and commissions income and other operating
income 166,804 137,698 251,097 278,884 834,483
Trading profit / loss (442) (3,407) (1,271) 76,824 71,704
Dividend income - - - 4,940 4,940
Impairment provision for loans and other receivables (-) 160,378 (8,878) 112,020 218,825 482,345
Other operating expenses (-) 292,867 40,855 406,179 961,956 1,701,857
Profit before taxes 45,425 302,262 490,689  (139,212) 699,164
Tax provision (-) - - - 164,116 164,116
Net profit for the period 45,425 302,262 490,689  (303,328) 535,048
Treasury/
Prior Period (31.12.2013) Retail Corporate SME Head Office Total
Segment assets 9,431,252 8,075,811 17,004,574 18,729,125 53,240,762

Investments in associates, subsidiaries and jointly
controlled entities - - - 167,866 167,866
Total Assets 9,431,252 8,075,811 17,004,574 18,896,991 53,408,628

Segment liabilities 19,489,191 8,767,630 5,934,189 13,931,180 48,122,190
Shareholders’ equity - - - 5286438 5,286,438
Total Liabilities 19,489,191 8,767,630 5,934,189 19,217,618 53,408,628
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ACCOUNTING PRINCIPLES (Continued)
XXIII. Explanations on Other Matters

It has been resolved in the Ordinary General Assembly dated 25 March 2014 the Bank, TL535,048 that
constitutes the 2013 net balance sheet profit shall be transferred to the extraordinary reserves after setting aside,
in accordance with the proposal in the resolution of the Board of Directors, TL26,752 as legal reserves, TL0.43
(full TL) as profit distributed to the holders of the founder jouissance certificates, TL0.05 (full TL) as legal
reserves.

XXIV. Classification

In the current year, the Bank has classified reversals in current period from specific provisions and selling past
due receivables portfolio in “Other Operation Income” which were booked in “Loans and Other Receivable
Provision” in prior periods. To conform to changes in presentation of the financial statements the bank has made
reclassifications amounting to TL87,327 between related accounts in the income statement as of 31 December
2013.
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SECTION FOUR
INFORMATION ON FINANCIAL STRUCTURE
L Explanations Related to Capital Adequacy Standard Ratio

The method used for risk measurement in determining capital adequacy standard ratio; Capital Adequacy
Standard Ratio is calculated in accordance with "Communiqué on Measurement and Assessment of Capital
Adequacy of Banks ", “Communiqué on Credit Risk Mitigation Techniques”, “Communiqué on Calculation of
Risk Weighted Amounts for Securitizations” published on 6 September 2014 and Official Gazette numbered
29111 and “Communiqué on Equities of Banks” published on 5 September 2013 in the Official Gazette
numbered 28756. The Bank’s unconsolidated capital adequacy ratio is occurred 13.96% (31 December 2013:
14.23%) in accordance with the related Communiqué as of 31 December 2014.

In the computation of capital adequacy standard ratio, information prepared in accordance with statutory
accounting data which is included in the calculation of credit and market risks classified as “Trading Accounts”
and “Banking Accounts” according to the Regulation, is used.

Trading Accounts and the values deducted from the capital base in the shareholders’ equity computation are
excluded in calculation of risk-weighted assets, non-cash loans and contingent liabilities. Assets subject to
depreciation and impairment among risk-weighted assets are included in the calculations over their net book
values after deducting the relative depreciations and provisions.

Trading Accounts Counterparty receivables related to non-cash loans is multiplied with the loan conversion rates
presented in article 5 of “Communiqué on Measurement and Assessment of Capital Adequacy of Banks” and
risk mitigation is applied in accordance with “Communiqué on Credit Risk Mitigation Techniques”, calculated
by applying the risk weights presented in the article 6 of the Regulation and weighted as per Appendix-1 of the
Regulation.

In calculation of the basis of the value at credit risk for the derivative financial instruments and the receivables
from counterparties indicated on the bank accounting are multiplied by the rates presented in the Appendix-2 of
the “Communiqué on Measurement and Assessment of Capital Adequacy of Banks”, is subjected to risk
reduction presented in “Communiqué on Credit Risk Mitigation Techniques ” and then included in the relevant
exposure category presented in the article 6 of the “Communiqué on Measurement and Assessment of Capital
Adequacy of Banks” and weighted to risk weight classification indicated as per Appendix-1 of the Regulation.

According to the Clause 7 of the " Communiqué on Measurement and Assessment of Capital Adequacy of

Banks" presented in the article 5 of the regulation, “counterparty credit risk” is calculated for repurchase
transactions, marketable securities and commodity market transactions.
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L Explanations Related to Capital Adequacy Standard Ratio (Continued)

Information related to the capital adequacy ratio:

Risk Weight
Current Period-31 December 2014 0% 10% 20% 50% 75% 100% 150% 200% 250% 1250%
Value at Credit Risk Exposure Categories
Conditional and unconditional receivables from central governments or central
banks 14,071,345 - - - - 108,456 - - 96,746 -
Conditional and unconditional receivables from regional or local governments - - 346,119 - - - - - - -
Conditional and unconditional receivables from administrative units and non-
commercial enterprises - - - - - 2 - - - -
Conditional and unconditional receivables from multilateral development banks - - - - - - - - - -
Conditional and unconditional receivables from international organizations - - - - - - - - - -
Conditional and unconditional receivables from banks and brokerage houses - - 1,313,765 1,060,726 - 459,380 4,621 - - -
Conditional and unconditional receivables from corporate - - - - - 20,385,120 - - - -
Conditional and unconditional retail Receivables - - - - 19,596,979 407,035 - - - -
Conditional and unconditional receivables secured by mortgages - - - 5,848,221 - - - - - -
Past due receivables - - - 20,149 - 254,414 125,331 - - -
Receivables defined in high risk category by BRSA - - - 7,753 - 2,127 1,526,331 2,715,622 1,705 -
Securities collateralized by mortgages - - - - - - - - - -
Securitization positions - - - - - - - - - -
Short-term receivables from banks, brokerage houses and corporate - - - - - - - - - -
Investments similar to collective investment funds - - - - - - - - - -
Other receivables 770,710 - 29,849 - 2 1,292,129 - - - -
Total Value at Risk 14,842,055 - 1,689,733 6,936,849 19,596,981 22,908,663 1,656,283 2,715,622 98,451 -
Total Risk Weighted Assets - - 337,947 3,468,425 14,697,736 22,908,663 2,484,425 5,431,244 246,128 -
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L Explanations Related to Capital Adequacy Standard Ratio (Continued)

Information related to the capital adequacy ratio: (Continued)

Risk Weight

Prior Period-31 December 2013 0% 10% 20% 50% 75% 100% 150% 200% 250% 1250%

Value at Credit Risk Exposure Categories

Conditional and unconditional receivables from central governments or

central banks 10,777,742 - - - - 143,176 - - - -
Conditional and unconditional receivables from regional or local

governments - - 284,303 - - - - - - -
Conditional and unconditional receivables from administrative units and

non-commercial enterprises - - - - - 4,286 - - - -
Conditional and unconditional receivables from multilateral development

banks - - - - - - - - - -
Conditional and unconditional receivables from international organizations - - - - - - - - - -
Conditional and unconditional receivables from banks and brokerage

houses - - 829,610 861,663 - 375,412 12,863 - - -
Conditional and unconditional receivables from corporate - - - - - 20,121,169 -
Conditional and unconditional retail Receivables - - - - 11,830,769 - - - - -
Conditional and unconditional receivables secured by mortgages - - - 4,762,102 - - -
Past due receivables - - - - - 323,122 16,923 - -
Receivables defined in high risk category by BRSA - - - - - 568,702 1,249,767 2,775,002 40,018 -
Securities collateralized by mortgages - - - - - - - - - -
Securitization positions - - - - - - - - - -
Short-term receivables from banks, brokerage houses and corporate - - - - - - - - - -
Investments similar to collective investment funds - - -
Other receivables 680,115 - 13,553 - - 2,584,590 - - - -

Total Value at Risk 11,457,857 - 1,127,466 5,623,765 11,830,769 24,120,457 1,279,553 2,775,002 40,018 -

Total Risk Weighted Assets - - 225,493 2,811,883 8,873,077 24,120,457 1,919,330 5,550,004 100,045 -
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L Explanations Related to Capital Adequacy Standard Ratio (Continued)

Summary information related to the capital adequacy ratio:

Current Prior

Period Period

Capital Requirement for Credit Risk (Value at Credit Risk*0.08) (CRCR) 3,965,965 3,488,023
Capital Requirement for Market Risk (CRMR) 59,032 69,240
Capital Requirement for Operational Risk CROR (*) 337,591 300,586
Total Capital 7,614,824 6,860,593
Total Capital /((CRCR+CRMR+CROR)*12.5)*100 13.96 14.23
Tier 1 Capital/((CRCR+CRMR+CROR)*12.5)*100 10.26 -
Common Equity Tier 1 Capital/((CRCR+CRMR+CROR)*12.5)*100 10.26 -

(*)Operational risk has been calculated by using the Basic Indicator Approach.

Information related to the components of shareholders' equity:

Current Period

Common Equity Tier 1 Capital 31.12.2014
Paid-in Capital to be Entitled for Compensation after All Creditors 2,404,652
Share Premium 2,565
Share Cancellation Profits -
Reserves 2,801,333
Income recognized under equity in accordance with TAS 91,991
Profit 632,057
Current Period’s Profit 622,560
Prior Period’s Profit 9,497
General Reserves for Possible Losses -
Bonus Shares from Associates, Subsidiaries and Joint-Ventures not Accounted in Current Period’s Profit 527
Common Equity Tier 1 Capital Before Deductions 5,933,125
Deductions from Common Equity Tier 1 Capital -
Net loss for the prior year losses and uncovered portion of the total reserves and losses that are recognized under equity in
accordance with TAS (-) 18,811
Leasehold Improvements on Operational Leases (-) 79,750
Goodwill and intangible asset and the related deferred tax liability (-) 238,870
Net Deferred Tax Asset / Liability (-) -
Excess amount expressed in the law (Article 56 4th paragraph) (-) -
Bank's direct or indirect investments on its own Tier 1 Capital (-) -
Investments in the capital of banking, financial and insurance entities that are outside the scope of regulatory consolidation,
net of eligible long positions, where the bank does not own more than 10% of the issued share capital (amount above 10%
threshold) -
Significant investments in the common stock of banking, financial and insurance entities that are outside the scope of
regulatory consolidation, net of eligible long positions (amount above 10% threshold) of Tier 1 Capital -
Mortgage servicing rights (amount above 10% threshold) of Tier 1 Capital -
Deferred tax assets arising from temporary differences (amount above 10% threshold, net of related tax liability) -
Amounts exceeding 15% of Tier 1 Capital according to Regulation on Measurement and Assessment of Capital Adequacy
Ratios of Banks (2nd article temporary second paragraph (-) -
Investments in the capital of banking, financial and insurance entities that are outside the scope of regulatory consolidation,
net of eligible long positions, where the bank does not own more than 10% of the issued common share capital of the entity
(amount above 10% threshold) -
Amounts related to mortgage servicing rights (-) -
Excess amount of deferred tax assets from temporary differences (-) -
Other Items Determined by BRSA (-) -
The amount to be deducted from common equity tier 1 capital (-) -
Total Deductions from common equity tier 1 Capital 337,431
Total Common Equity Tier 1 Capital 5,595,694
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L Explanations Related to Capital Adequacy Standard Ratio (Continued)

Informations related to components of shareholders’ equity : (Continued)

Current Period
31.12.2014

Additional Tier 1 Capital

Premiums that are not included in Common Equity Tier 1 capital

Bank's borrowing instruments and related issuance premium

(issued after 1.1.2014 )

Bank's borrowing instruments and related issuance premium

(issued before 1.1.2014 )

Additional Tier 1 Capital before deductions

Deductions from Additional Tier 1 Capital

Bank's a direct or indirect investment in Tier 1 Capital (-)

Total of Net Long Positions of the Investments in Equity Items of Unconsolidated Banks and Financial Institutions where
the Bank Owns 10% or less of the Issued Share Capital Exceeding the 10% Threshold of Common Equity Tier I Capital (-)
The Total of Net Long Position of the Direct or Indirect Investments in Additional Tier I Capital of Unconsolidated Banks
and Financial Institutions where the Bank Owns more than 10% of the Issued Share

Capital (-)

Other Items Determined by BRSA(-)

The amount to be deducted from Additional Tier 1 Capital (-)

Total Deductions from Additional Tier 1 Capital

Total Additional Tier 1 Capital

Deductions From Tier 1 Capital

The amount related to goodwill or other intangible assets not deducted from Common Equity Tier 1 Capital (-)

The amount related to deferred tax assets not deducted from Common Equity Tier 1 Capital (-)

Tier 1 Capital

Tier 2 Capital

Bank's borrowing instruments and related issuance premium

(issued after 1.1.2014 )

Bank's borrowing instruments and related issuance premium

(issued before 1.1.2014)

Pledged assets of the shareholders to be used for the Bank’s capital increases

General Provisions

Tier 2 Capital Before Deductions

Deductions From Tier 2 Capital

Bank's direct or indirect investment in Tier 2 capital (-)

Total of Net Long Positions of the Investments in Equity Items of Unconsolidated Banks and Financial Institutions where
the Bank Owns 10% or less of the Issued Share Capital Exceeding the 10% Threshold of Common EquityTier I Capital (-)
The Total of Net Long Position of the Direct or Indirect Investments in Additional Core Capital and Tier II Capital of
Unconsolidated Banks and Financial Institutions where the Bank Owns 10% or more of the Issued

Share Capital Exceeding the 10% Threshold of Tier I Capital (-)

Other Items Determined by BRSA(-)

Total Deductions From Tier 2 Capital

Tier 2 Capital
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L Explanations Related to Capital Adequacy Standard Ratio (Continued)

Informations related to components of shareholders’ equity : (Continued)

Current Period
31.12.2014

TOTAL CAPITAL BEFORE REGULATORY DEDUCTIONS

Loan granted to Customer against the Articles 50 and 51 of the Banking Law

Net Book Values of Immovables Exceeding 50% of the Equity and of Assets Acquired against Overdue Receivables and
Held for Sale as per the Article 57 of the Banking Law but Retained More Than Five Years(-)

Loans extended to banks, financial institutions (domestic and abroad) and qualified shareholders, like secondary
subordinated loan and debt instruments purchased from these institutions issued, like primary and secondary subordinated
loan (-)

Securitization positions that is deducted -preferably- from the shareholders' equity (Article 20 paragraph 2 ) (-)

Other items to be defined by BRSA (-)

The sum of partnership share on banks and financial institutions, with shareholding of less than 10%, but exceeding 10% of
Common Equity Tier 1not deducted from Common Equity Tier 1, Tier 1 or Tier 2 (-)

The sum of partnership share on banks and financial institutions, with shareholding of more than 10%, but exceeding 10%
of the bank (-)

The sum of partnership share on banks and financial institutions, with shareholding of more than 10%, but exceeding 10%
of bank (-)

TOTAL CAPITAL

Amounts below deduction thresholds

The sum of partnership share on banks and financial institutions, with shareholding of less than 10%

The sum of partnership share on banks and financial institutions, with shareholding of more than 10%

Mortgage servicing rights

Deferred tax assets arising from temporary differences (net of related tax liability)

Information related to the components of shareholders’ equity:

7,624,379
6,347

3,192

7,614,824

9,226

96,746

Amount to be considered in
equity calculation in current
period

Total

Minority shares in Common Equity Tier 1 Capital -
Third parties in Additional Tier 1 Capital -
Third parties in Tier 2 Capital -
Bank's borrowing instruments and related premium

(issued before 1.1.2014 ) (*) 1,651,587

1,651,587

(*) Borrowing items that are not possessed to Communiqué on Equities of Banks (article 7 and 8) will be deducted 10% for each year as of 01

January 2015.
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L Explanations Related to Capital Adequacy Standard Ratio (Continued)

Information related to the components of prior period shareholders' equity:

Prior Period

31.12.2013

CORE CAPITAL
Paid-in Capital 2,204,390

Nominal Capital 2,204,390

Capital Commitments (-) -
Inflation Adjustments to Paid-in Capital 200,262
Share Premium 2,565
Share Cancellation Profits -
Reserves 2,245,489
Inflation Adjustments to Reserves -
Profit 544,545

Current Period’s Profit 535,048

Prior Period’s Profit 9,497
Provision for Possible Losses (up to 25% of Core Capital) -
Income on Sale of Equity Shares and Real Estates 101,391
Primary Subordinated Debts 212,970
Loss (in excess of Reserves) (-) -

Current Period’s Losses -

Prior Period’s Losses -
Leasehold Improvements on Operational Leases (-) 76,969
Intangible Assets (-) 473,933
Deferred Tax Asset in excess of 10% of Core Capital (-) -
Limit excesses as per the 3rd Paragraph of the Article 56 of the Banking Law (-) -
Total Core Capital 4,960,710
SUPPLEMENTARY CAPITAL
General Provisions 537,702
45% of Revaluation Surplus on Movables -
45% of Revaluation Surplus on Immovables -
Bonus Shares from Associates, Subsidiaries and Joint-Ventures not Accounted in Current

Period’s Profit 527
Primary Subordinated Debts excluding the portion included in Core Capital -
Secondary Subordinated Debts 1,462,838
45% of Securiti